
  1 

 

1  Agenda document  (Pages 5 - 152) 
 

The agenda, minutes and reports are attached as pdfs. 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\word 
docs\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Agenda.doc 

� ��

 

��������

���������		
���
�����
	������������

���
��������������

���
��������������

���������
���������������������

 !��
�
�����
	��"��������#��$����%&���"'�&"$(�

)���
��������*��������
�
+�*�
��
�,,,"��$������"'�&"$(�

�
�

 

-�.  �/01�����2 �

	
��
���������

���

+/33�4 �2 3)��0��5 6)-7��������4 8������-���"��9.��

��50�/3��2-.4 8:���50�/3����/� 6:��8�+.-862�1/���8)�

South Oxfordshire District Council aims to increase access to its public meetings.  
This meeting will be broadcast live on the council’s website and the record archived 
for future viewing.  You can view this broadcast at www.southoxon.gov.uk 
 
Members of the Committee 
Eleanor Hards(Chairman) 
Joan Bland Kristina Crabbe Paul Harrison 
Celia Collett Pat Dawe Stephen Harrod 
Steve Connel Leo Docherty Elizabeth Hodgkin 
John Cotton Will Hall David Turner 
 
Substitutes: 
Roger Bell Mark Gray Anne Purse 
Felix Bloomfield Tony Harbour Rob Simister 
David Bretherton Marcus Harris Margaret Turner 
Bernard Cooper Marc Hiles Rachel Wallis 
Phil Cross Lynn Lloyd Mike Welply 
Margaret Davies Ann Midwinter Jeni Wood 
 
 

  

If you would like a copy of these papers in large print, Braille or audio cassette 
or have any other special requirements (such as access facilities) please 
contact the officer named on this agenda.  Please give as much notice as 
possible before the meeting. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 3



 
 

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\word 
docs\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Agenda.doc 

� ��

 

1. Apologies 

2. Declaration of interest 

3. Minutes, 21 August 2012 (circulated separately) 

4. Date of next meeting  

The committee is asked to consider holding an additional meeting in January to 
consider the implications of the government’s financial settlement, and is asked 
whether to hold or cancel the meeting scheduled for 18 December. 
 

5. Community safety annual plan- 2011/12 review 

Report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services (attached) 
 
Purpose: to consider and note the South and Vale Community Safety 
Partnership 2011/12 report. 
 
Representatives of the Community Safety Partnership will attend to present the 
report and answer questions. 

 

6. Performance review of CAPITA for the period 1 April 2011 to 31 
March 2012 

Report of the Head of Finance (attached) 
 
Purpose:  to consider Capita's performance in delivering the ten elements of the 
financial services contract for the period 1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012 and 
make recommendations to the Cabinet member for finance. 
 
Representatives of CAPITA will attend to answer questions. 
 

7. Revenue Grants 2013/14 – 2016/17  

Report of the Head of Corporate Strategy (attached)  
 
Purpose:  to consider whether to form a scrutiny task group to consider the 
revenue grant applications for 2013/14 - 2016/17 and make comments to 
Cabinet, and to approve terms of reference and delegate authority to the Head of 
Corporate Strategy to make appointments to the task group. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 4



 
 

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\word 
docs\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Agenda.doc 

� ��

 

 

8. Revenue Grants 2013/14 – 2016/17 – Citizens Advice Bureaux 

Report of the Head of Corporate Strategy (attached) 
 
Purpose:  to consider the revenue grant application from Oxfordshire South and 
Vale of White Horse Citizens Advice Bureau for 2013/14 - 2016/17 and make 
comments to Cabinet. 
Representatives of the Citizens Advice Bureaux will attend to address the 
committee. 

 
 
MARGARET REED 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Community safety covering 
report.doc 

�����

 

����	
���
���
		��������	�

�

 
����������	�


�

����������	�
�������

��
���������
�������������

���������
��
�������������

������������� !��"#$%�&�

��'���������"������ !��"#$%�&�

()�
����*
��
����+�������,�����
���
��+
��+�*�

-
.��������.�����������.����/������������

�������#$&�&��"���
 

()�
����.���+�������,����
��+��+�* 

 

�������������-���������

���(��$��0���.���#��#�

�

�


�����
	������	������������������������

���
����

Recommendation 

To note the South and Vale Community Safety Partnership 2011/12 report. 

 

Purpose of Report 

1. This report is a progress update of the delivery of the 2011/12 South and Vale 
Community Safety Partnership annual plan. It shows how the partnership delivered 
against its priorities for the period 1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012. 

Strategic Objectives  

2. Building the local economy 

which includes the following corporate priority: 

• maintain low levels of crime and anti social behaviour 

3. Excellent delivery of key services 

which includes the following corporate priority: 

• put residents at the heart of service delivery and seek to provide an 
excellent customer experience 

Agenda Item 1

Page 7



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Community safety covering 
report.doc 

�����

 

Background 

4. The South and Vale Community Safety Partnership (CSP) was formed in April 
2011, bringing together the two existing district CSPs that were created in 
accordance with the requirements of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998. This was 
done so that the partnership was coterminous with the newly formed local police 
area and mirrored the shared working across the district councils. Running one 
joint partnership has enabled the partnership to pool expertise, knowledge and 
resources to effectively tackle crime and disorder. It has also reduced the number 
of meetings that partnership officers and statutory members are expected to 
attend. 

5. Under the umbrella of the South and Vale CSP, a wide variety of local agencies 
work together to maintain low levels of crime and anti-social behaviour in South 
Oxfordshire and the Vale of White Horse. From road safety, enviro-crime action 
and crime prevention to police enforcement, drug treatment services and alcohol 
safety campaigns, the partnership is focussed on ensuring that residents feel and 
stay safe. 

6. The partnership involves officers representing:  

• South Oxfordshire District Council • Thames Valley Probation Service 

• Vale of White Horse District Council • Sovereign Vale Housing Association 

• NHS Oxfordshire • Oxfordshire Fire & Rescue Service  

• Oxfordshire County Council (OCC) • Soha Housing Limited. 

• Thames Valley Police (TVP) • Oxfordshire Drug & Alcohol Action 
Team (DAAT) 

• Thames Valley Police Authority  

 
7. The CSP has two ‘operational’, multi-agency groups which help to deliver its 

objectives across both districts: South and Vale Nightsafe and South and Vale 
Joint Agency Tasking and Co-ordination.  

8. This report is a progress update of the delivery of the 2011/12 CSP annual plan. It 
shows how the partnership delivered against its priorities which focussed around 
three key areas: 

• projects that tackle concerns affecting the whole community  

• projects that support victims or prevent people from becoming a victim of crime 
or anti-social behaviour  

• projects that tackle offenders or those who are at risk of committing, crime and  
anti-social behaviour  

9. Once a year, the CSP is required to conduct a Strategic Intelligence Assessment 
(SIA) to identify the priorities for the forthcoming year. In 2011/12, we worked with 
Thames Valley Police and co-ordinated our feedback so it could feed directly into 
their SIA and we used this information to inform our 2012/13 annual rolling 
community safety plan. The CSP refreshed its objectives for 2012/13 to ensure 

Agenda Item 1

Page 8



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Community safety covering 
report.doc 

�����

 

they continue to reflect the national and local community safety priorities. The 
Partnership’s activities remain focused around three key areas outlined above. 

10. The election of the Thames Valley Police and Crime Commissioner on 15 
November will herald a significant change to the way that policing and community 
safety is managed and funded across the area. From April 2013, the PCC will be 
responsible for all Home Office grants for community safety and the CSP does not 
yet know how the PCC will choose to allocate this funding. However, we do know 
that the statutory duty to run a CSP remains and the Police Reform and Social 
Responsibility Act places a mutual duty on PCCs and the responsible authorities of 
the CSPs to co-operate to reduce crime and disorder and re-offending. In addition, 
both will have to have regard to each other’s priorities when drawing up their plans. 

Financial Implications 

11. None. 

Legal Implications 

12. None. 

Risks 

13. The CSP funding from the Home Office has been reducing year on year: in 
2011/12, it was cut by 20 per cent. In 2012/13, it has been reduced by a further 40 
per cent although Oxfordshire County Council agreed to plug the gap for the 
county CSPs as a one-off. The Home Office funding will transfer to the PCC with 
effect from 1 April 2013. 

Other Implications 

14. None. 

Conclusion 

15. The CSP has successfully delivered its priorities during 2011/12 and there was an 
overall positive direction of travel in terms of achieving outcomes to reduce crime 
and the fear of crime for residents in South Oxfordshire and the Vale of White 
Horse. Through the year, the partnership demonstrated added value in addressing 
local community safety issues in a joined up and efficient way and paying particular 
attention to the needs of the most vulnerable people in our districts. In 2012/13, the 
CSP aims to continue delivering this standard of service and preparing for the 
introduction of the PCC. 

Appendix attached 

• South and Vale Community Safety Partnership (CSP) summary of projects 
2011/12 

 

Background Papers 

• South and Vale CSP rolling annual plan 2012/13 

Agenda Item 1

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
�

 �
�
�
��
�	


�
��
	

�
��
�
�
�
�


��
�
��
	
��
��
��
	
��


�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
	
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

 T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 b
ri
e

f 
a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

re
s
u

lt
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 f
u
n

d
e
d

 o
r 

c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
S

P
. 
T

o
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 
it
s
 w

o
rk

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 C
S

P
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

‘d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e

l’ 
u

s
in

g
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

, 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 s
e

t 
s
p
e

c
if
ic

 t
a

rg
e

ts
. 
T

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

th
is

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

n
 a

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 f
o

c
u

s
s
e

d
 o

n
 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
. 

 
 �

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

	

�

��
	�



�

�
�

�	
�

��
�



�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

��



�
	�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

S
o

u
th

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 V
a

le
 o

f 
W

h
it
e

 H
o

rs
e

 r
e

m
a

in
 v

e
ry

 s
a

fe
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 a
ll 

c
ri
m

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1
1

 a
n
d

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
: 

 

•
 

in
 S

o
u

th
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

 1
9

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 6
9

9
2

 c
ri
m

e
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
0

/1
1

 t
o

 5
6
7

8
 c

ri
m

e
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
. 
T

h
is

 e
q
u

a
te

s
 t
o

 
1

3
1
4

 f
e

w
e

r 
c
ri
m

e
s
. 

•
 

in
 V

a
le

 t
h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

n
 1

1
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 5
0

0
6

 c
ri
m

e
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
0

/1
1

 t
o

 4
4
5

0
 c

ri
m

e
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
. 
T

h
is

 e
q
u

a
te

s
 t
o

 
5

5
6

 f
e

w
e

r 
c
ri
m

e
s
. 

 In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
’ 
fe

e
lin

g
s
 o

f 
s
a
fe

ty
 a

ls
o

 r
e

m
a

in
e

d
 h

ig
h

 i
n

 b
o

th
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

: 

H
o

w
 s

a
fe

 o
r 

u
n

s
a

fe
 d

o
 y

o
u

 f
e

e
l 
in

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 

s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
s
?

 W
a

lk
in

g
 a

lo
n

e
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

lo
c

a
l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

d
a

y
li
g

h
t/
 W

a
lk

in
g

 a
lo

n
e

 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

lo
c

a
l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

ft
e

r 
d

a
rk

 

(B
a

s
e
: 
a

ll 
re

s
p

o
n
d

in
g

, 
5

6
0

-S
o

u
th

, 
4

0
9

-V
a

le
) 

8
08

5

9
79
7

1
3

9

11 5 6

2

V
a

le
- 

a
ft
e

r 
d

a
rk

S
o
u
th

- 
a

ft
e

r 
d

a
rk

V
a

le
 -
 d

a
y
 t
im

e

S
o

u
th

- 
d

a
y
 t
im

e

S
a
fe

U
n
s
a

fe
N

e
v
e

r 
in

 s
it
u
a

ti
o
n

D
o

n
’t
 k

n
o

w
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 11



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
 
�

  �
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

	�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�








�

	�
�

�

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 a

n
ti

 s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r,

 w
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 a

n
ti
s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

w
a

s
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
o

r 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 a
t 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 v

ic
ti
m

s
. 

 
 T

h
e

 t
a
b

le
s
 b

e
lo

w
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

A
S

B
 p

o
w

e
rs

 a
n

d
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

A
S

B
 r

e
p
e

a
t 

v
ic

ti
m

s
. 

T
h
e

 d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
a

 r
e
p

e
a

t 
v
ic

ti
m

 i
s
 ‘
a

n
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
o

r 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

 w
h

o
 h

a
s
 s

u
ff

e
re

d
 t
h

re
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 c

a
s
e

s
 o

f 
a

n
ti
s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

w
it
h

in
 a

 
th

re
e

 m
o
n

th
 p

e
ri
o
d

’.
  

 
2

0
1
1

/1
2
 A

S
B

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s

 b
y
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

A
B

C
1
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

s
e

iz
u

re
 l

e
tt

e
r 

W
a

rn
in

g
 

le
tt

e
rs

 
S

e
c

ti
o

n
 2

7
2
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
9

3
 

A
b

in
g
d

o
n
  

2
2

 
4

3
 

1
0

 
1

8
1

 
6

 
D

id
c
o

t 
9

 
2

2
 

3
7

 
3

5
 

1
2

 
F

a
ri
n

g
d

o
n

 
5

 
5

 
3

0
 

9
 

1
 

H
e

n
le

y
  

1
9

 
1

7
 

3
7

 
1

0
1

 
1

5
 

T
h
a

m
e

 
1

0
 

5
 

4
6

 
2

2
 

5
 

W
a
lli

n
g
fo

rd
 

7
 

1
3

 
1

6
7

 
2

8
 

1
0

 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

 
9

 
3

 
1

7
 

1
5

5
 

1
5

 
T

o
ta

l 
a

c
ro

s
s

 S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

 
8

1
 

1
0

8
 

3
4

4
 

5
3

1
 

6
4

 
 

 
S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 V
a

le
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

 2
0

1
1
/1

2
 

R
e

p
e

a
t 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 

N
o

t 
re

c
o

rd
e
d

 
9

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
 A

B
C

 =
 A

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 B
e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

2
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 2

7
 n

o
ti
c
e
s
 (

v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 r

e
la

te
d
 d

is
p
e
rs

a
l)
 a

re
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 t

o
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
g
e

d
 1

6
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 o

r 
a
re

 t
h
o
u
g

h
t 
to

 b
e

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 

o
f 

b
e
in

g
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d

 i
n
 v

io
le

n
t 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
. 
T

h
e
 n

o
ti
c
e
s
 b

a
n
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 a

re
a
 f

o
r 

u
p
 t

o
 4

8
 h

o
u
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 n

o
ti
c
e
s
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n

 t
o

w
n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e

 n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y 
is

 m
o
re

 a
c
ti
v
e
. 

3
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 5

9
 n

o
ti
c
e
s
 (

a
n

ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
u
s
e
 o

f 
m

o
to

r 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
) 

a
re

 i
s
s
u
e

d
 t
o
 v

e
h
ic

le
 d

ri
v
e
rs

/o
w

n
e
rs

 w
h

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

n
ti
s
o
c
ia

l 
u
s
e
 o

f 
v
e
h

ic
le

s
 a

n
d

 c
a
n
 l
e

a
d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

v
e
h

ic
le

 b
e

in
g

 s
e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 d

e
s
tr

o
y
e

d
. 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 f

ir
s
tl
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

 w
a
rn

in
g
 l
e
tt

e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 o

w
n
e
r/

d
ri

v
e
r,

 a
n
d
 i
f 

w
it
h

in
 a

 1
2
-m

o
n
th

 p
e
ri

o
d

, 
th

e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n
 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 m

a
n
n
e
r 

o
r 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 u

s
e
s
 a

n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 v

e
h

ic
le

 i
n
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

m
a
n
n
e
r,

 t
h

e
 v

e
h

ic
le

 i
s
 s

e
iz

e
d
. 
 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 12



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
!
�

  T
h
e

 T
h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

o
lic

e
 A

S
B

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

’ 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 t
e

a
m

s
 a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 t
a

c
k
le

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

t 
a

n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g
e

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

lp
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 d

o
n

’t
 e

s
c
a

la
te

 a
n
d

 
re

q
u

ir
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 l
ik

e
 A

n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

O
rd

e
rs

 (
A

S
B

O
s
).

  
 A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 m
u

lt
i-
a

g
e

n
c
y
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

, 
th

e
 A

S
B

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
h

o
ld

s
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

S
B

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

tt
e
n

d
e
d

 b
y
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

n
d
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

s
 f

ro
m

 p
a

rt
n
e

r 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 S
h

a
re

d
 A

S
B

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r)

 w
h

e
re

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
a

s
e

s
 a

re
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
e

d
. 

 W
h
e
n
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 A
S

B
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
n

 t
ry

in
g
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 t
h
e

ir
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

w
h

ils
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

ily
 t

o
 

h
e

lp
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 l
ik

e
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 y

o
u

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
u

b
s
. 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

e
a

c
h

 t
im

e
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
is

 s
e

iz
e

d
 f

ro
m

 u
n

d
e

r 
a

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
e

rs
, 
th

e
 A

S
B

 t
e
a

m
 s

e
n
d

s
 l
e

tt
e

rs
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

a
re

n
ts

/c
a

re
rs

 w
a

rn
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

h
a

t 
if
 t
h

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n

 
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
e
d

 f
o

r 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

g
a

in
, 

th
e

y
 r

is
k
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
u
b

je
c
t 
o
f 

a
n

 A
c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
 B

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t.

 T
h

e
 l
e
tt

e
rs

 a
ls

o
 s

ig
n

 p
o

s
t 

p
a

re
n

ts
/c

a
re

rs
 t
o

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 S
o

m
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 d

o
 n

o
t 
fe

e
l 
c
o

m
fo

rt
a
b

le
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 c

a
s
e

s
 o

f 
A

S
B

 t
o
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e
 a

n
d

 o
ft

e
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

’ 
S

h
a

re
d

 A
S

B
 C

o
-

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

to
 a

s
k
 t

h
e
m

 f
o

r 
h

e
lp

 i
n

 r
e

s
o

lv
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

a
n

g
e

 f
ro

m
 h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 p

a
rk

in
g
 d

is
p

u
te

s
, 
n

o
is

e
 n

u
is

a
n
c
e

 a
n
d

 
d

is
tu

rb
a
n

c
e

 c
a

u
s
e
d

 b
y
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
T

h
e

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
w

o
rk

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

te
a

m
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

te
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 c
o
m

p
la

in
a

n
ts

 a
re

 k
e
p

t 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

-o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 A
n

y
 r

e
p

e
a

t 
c
a

s
e

s
 o

f 
A

S
B

 o
r 

th
o

s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

la
s
s
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 m

e
d

iu
m

-h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

t 
th

e
 

m
o

n
th

ly
 J

o
in

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 T

a
s
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a
ti
o

n
 (

J
A

T
A

C
) 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
. 

T
h

is
 h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
a

s
e

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g
e

d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

 T
a

c
k

li
n

g
 r

e
p

e
a

t 
A

S
B

 c
a

s
e

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 J

o
in

t 
A

g
e

n
c

y
 T

a
s

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
 (

J
A

T
A

C
) 

–
 c

a
s
e

 s
tu

d
y
 

 D
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a

lls
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

b
o
u

t 
a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

a
t 
a

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

 i
n

 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

, 
J
A

T
A

C
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

s
im

p
le

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 r

id
in

g
 c

a
rs

, 
s
c
o

o
te

rs
/m

o
to

rb
ik

e
s
, 
p

la
y
in

g
 

lo
u

d
 m

u
s
ic

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 c

a
u

s
in

g
 a

 d
is

tu
rb

a
n
c
e

: 
th

e
 p

o
lic

e
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

a
tr

o
ls

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
, 

s
e

rv
e

d
 o

n
e

 S
e

c
ti
o
n

 
5

9
 n

o
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 e
ig

h
t 

w
a

rn
in

g
 l
e

tt
e

rs
. 

T
h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s
 t

e
a

m
 t

u
rn

e
d

 o
ff

 t
h

e
 l
ig

h
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
 a

t 
a
n

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
ti
m

e
 

to
 d

is
c
o
u

ra
g
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

g
re

g
a

ti
n
g
 t

h
e

re
. 

 
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e
 p

o
lic

e
 s

a
w

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o
u

n
c
il 

d
id

 n
o
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

 
a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 t
h

e
 l
ig

h
ts

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
a

r 
p
a

rk
 b

e
in

g
 s

w
it
c
h

e
d

 o
ff

 a
t 

a
n

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
ti
m

e
. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 13



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
"
�

  A
n

ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

a
ls

o
 o

c
c
u

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

‘e
n

v
ir
o

-c
ri
m

e
s
’ 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
S

P
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
fl
y
 t

ip
p

in
g
, 

g
ra

ff
it
i 
a
n

d
 

s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
. 
T

h
e
 t

a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 d

a
ta

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

fl
y
 t

ip
s
 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
b

y
 t

y
p

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti
o

n
 t
a

k
e
n

. 
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fl
y
 t

ip
s

 b
y
 t

y
p

e
 

S
o

u
th

 2
0

1
0
/1

1
 

S
o

u
th

 2
0

1
1
/1

2
 

V
a

le
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

V
a

le
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

S
in

g
le

 b
la

c
k
 b

a
g
 

3
3

 
4

3
 

4
7

 
2

0
 

S
in

g
le

 i
te

m
 

8
0

 
1

1
3

 
6

9
 

3
2

 
C

a
r 

b
o

o
t 
lo

a
d

 o
r 

le
s
s
 

1
2

5
 

2
7

5
 

1
1

1
 

9
7

 
S

m
a

ll 
v
a

n
 l
o
a

d
 

2
1

0
 

2
6

2
 

1
7

8
 

1
0

6
 

T
ra

n
s
it
 l
o

rr
y
 l
o

a
d

 
7

8
 

4
6

 
3

3
 

1
2

 
T

ip
p
e

r 
lo

rr
y
 l
o

a
d

 
1

5
 

3
2

 
2

 
4

 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 l
o

a
d

s
 

1
 

6
 

0
 

0
 

T
o

ta
l 

5
4

2
 

7
7

7
 

 

4
4

0
 

2
7

1
 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

  
 

In
v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 

5
5

8
 

7
7

7
 

4
5

1
 

2
7

1
 

W
a
rn

in
g
 l
e

tt
e

r 
1

0
 

1
6

 
 

2
 

5
7

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 n
o

ti
c
e

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
3

9
 

F
ix

e
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
y
 n

o
ti
c
e

 
2

 
7

 
4

0
 

2
8

 

D
u

ty
 o

f 
c
a

re
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o
n
 

1
 

2
 

6
7

 
5

2
 

S
to

p
 a

n
d

 s
e
a

rc
h

 
0

 
4

 
0

 
0

 
V

e
h

ic
le

 s
e

iz
u

re
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

F
o

rm
a

l 
c
a
u

ti
o
n

 
7

 
3

 
1

3
 

9
 

P
ro

s
e

c
u

ti
o

n
 

3
 

8
 

5
 

1
4

 
In

ju
n

c
ti
o

n
 

0
 

0
 

 

0
 

0
 

 In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

’ 
s
h

a
re

d
 w

a
s
te

 t
e

a
m

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

3
0

0
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 e

v
e

ry
 f

o
u

r 
m

o
n

th
s
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 g
ra

ff
it
i.
 T

h
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 a

re
 d

iv
id

e
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

e
n

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
ty

p
e

s
 o

f 
la

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
o

n
 l
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
S

o
u

th
 

O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

 o
f 
W

h
it
e

 H
o

rs
e

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 a
re

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

c
le

a
n

in
g
 (

e
.g

. 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 f
o

o
tp

a
th

s
 a

n
d

 r
o
a

d
s
).

 E
a

c
h

 
s
u

rv
e

y
 c

o
v
e

rs
 a

 ‘
s
n

a
p

 s
h

o
t’
 o

f 
5
0

 m
e

te
rs

 w
id

th
. 
T

h
e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t
a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

s
u

rv
e

y
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
ic

h
 f

e
ll 

‘b
e

lo
w

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

’.
 

   

Agenda Item 1

Page 14



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
#
�

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
c

le
a

n
li

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 g
ra

ff
it

i 
S

o
u

th
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

S
o

u
th

 2
0

1
1
/1

2
 

V
a

le
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

V
a

le
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

L
it
te

r 
5

%
 

3
.6

%
 

4
%

 
6

.9
%

 
D

e
tr

it
u

s
 

1
3

%
 

2
1

.8
%

 
1

5
%

 
3

7
.3

%
 

G
ra

ff
it
i 

0
%

 
0

%
 

0
%

 
0

%
 

F
ly

 p
o

s
ti
n

g
 

0
%

 
0

%
 

 

0
%

 
0

%
 

 L
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
ri
m

in
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 a

 u
s
e
fu

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
fo

r 
m

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

in
 S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 V
a

le
. 
T

h
e

 t
a
b

le
 

b
e

lo
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e

 a
n
n

u
a

l 
fi
g
u

re
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 b
o

th
 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
1

 a
n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
. 

 
 

F
in

a
ll

y
 R

e
c

o
rd

e
d

 
C

ri
m

e
s

 p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
/ 

h
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

 
C

ri
m

in
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

p
o

li
c

e
 

2
0

0
9

 
2

0
1
0

 
2

0
1
1

 
%

 
c

h
a

n
g

e
 

2
0

0
9

 
2

0
1
0

 
2

0
1
1

 

S
o

u
th

 
1

,5
0
9

 
1

,2
6
9

 
9

4
5

 
-2

5
.5

%
 

1
1

.6
1

 
9

.7
2

 
7

.2
1

 
V

a
le

 
1

,0
6
2

 
9

3
9

 
8

1
9

 
-1

2
.8

%
 

8
.9

9
 

7
.9

1
 

6
.8

4
 

S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 
2

,5
7
1

 
2

,2
0
8

 
1

,7
6
4

 
-2

0
.1

%
 

1
0

.3
6

 
8

.8
6

 
7

.0
3

 
T

h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 

3
0

,2
9

0
 

2
5

,9
8

3
 

2
2

,0
0

9
 

-1
5

.3
%

 
1

3
.7

6
 

1
1

.6
7

 
9

.7
7

 
 E

x
te

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
A

g
e
n

c
y
 T

a
s
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a
ti

o
n

 (
J

A
T

A
C

) 
g

ro
u

p
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 V
a
le

 

J
A

T
A

C
 i
s
 t
h

e
 'o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

a
l,
 a

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
' a

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 C

S
P

 a
n
d

 c
o

v
e

rs
 b

o
th

 S
o

u
th

 a
n
d

 V
a

le
 t

o
 m

ir
ro

r 
th

e
 j
o

in
t 
C

S
P

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 S
o

u
th

 
a

n
d

 V
a

le
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

o
lic

e
 A

re
a

. 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
J
A

T
A

C
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 C
S

P
, 

w
it
h

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

a
tt
e

n
d
a

n
c
e

 f
ro

m
 T

h
a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

o
lic

e
, 

S
o
u

th
 

O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il,

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 V
a

le
 o

f 
W

h
it
e

 H
o

rs
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n

c
il,

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 F
ir
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
s
c
u

e
 a

n
d

 
S

o
h

a
. 

O
th

e
r 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

ls
o

 a
tt
e

n
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 T
e
a

m
, 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 A

d
d

a
c
ti
o

n
. 

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 m
e
e

t 
o

n
 a

 m
o
n

th
ly

 b
a

s
is

 t
o
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
n
o

t 
b
e

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
 l
o

c
a
lly

 a
n

d
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 
n

e
e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
. 
T

h
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 b

e
fo

re
 e

a
c
h

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
c
a

n
 a

s
k
 f

o
r 

a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 
b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 a
g
e
n

d
a

 w
it
h

 b
a

c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
. 
A

t 
e

a
c
h

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
, 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

ls
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

n
 r

e
p

e
a
t 

v
ic

ti
m

s
/c

a
lle

rs
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 a

n
 u

p
d
a

te
 o

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 p
e

o
p

le
 (

p
ro

lif
ic

 a
n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 o
ff

e
n
d

e
rs

, 
y
o
u

n
g
 o

ff
e

n
d
e

rs
).

 
 T

h
e

 S
h

a
re

d
 A

S
B

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r,

 b
a

s
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

’ 
s
h

a
re

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

, 
c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
s
 t
h

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

c
h

a
ir
e

d
 b

y
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

S
P

. 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 15



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
�
�

 D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 
th

e
 J

A
T

A
C

 g
ro

u
p
 t

o
o

k
 a

c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

w
e

lv
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
: 

s
ix

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t

o
 s

e
ri
o

u
s
 a

c
q
u

is
it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
, 
s
ix

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t

o
 

c
o

m
p

le
x
 A

S
B

 c
a

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 e

n
v
ir
o

-c
ri
m

e
s
. 

 
 E

x
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
a

 J
A

T
A

C
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 -

 b
u

rg
la

ri
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s

 H
e

n
le

y
 

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 T

h
a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

o
lic

e
 T

V
P

, 
S

o
h
a

 a
n
d

 S
o
v
e

re
ig

n
 V

a
le

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

o
n

g
o

in
g
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 a

m
o
n

g
s
t 

H
e

n
le

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
b
o

u
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 s

e
c
u

re
 t

h
e

ir
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
. 

 T
h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 •
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
n

g
 l
e

a
fl
e

ts
 w

it
h

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

d
v
ic

e
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 l
o

c
k
in

g
 U

P
V

C
 d

o
o

rs
 a

n
d
 w

in
d

o
w

s
 t

o
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
. 

 •
 

O
rg

a
n

is
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 e

v
e

n
t 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 h

o
m

e
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

. 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 g

e
t 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

b
u

rg
la

r 
a

la
rm

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
k
s
. 

 •
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 1

0
0

 n
e

w
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o
o

d
 w

a
tc

h
 s

ig
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 t
o

 a
c
t 
a

s
 a

 d
e

te
rr

e
n
t 

(t
h

e
s
e

 s
ig

n
s
 

w
e

re
 f

u
n
d

e
d

 b
y
 S

o
u
th

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
).

 
 T

h
is

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

, 
in

 p
a

ra
lle

l 
w

it
h

 a
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
p

o
lic

e
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 l
e

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 i
n

c
a

rc
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 s
u

s
p
e

c
t,

 h
a

s
 

re
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 b
u

rg
la

ri
e

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 a
re

a
. 

 D
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
a
c
k
li
n

g
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 

a
n

d
 d

is
o

rd
e
r 

S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

 N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 i
s
 a

 s
u
b

 g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

th
e

 C
S

P
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 m
u

lt
i-
a

g
e

n
c
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o
n

, 
e
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
. 

A
t 

m
o

n
th

ly
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
, 

th
e

 N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 g
ro

u
p

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 

in
te

lli
g
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
: 

•
 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 

•
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 

•
 

C
ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
id

e
n
t 

s
e

ri
e

s
 

•
 

S
u

b
je

c
ts

 

•
 

A
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
ri
s
k
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 H

e
n

le
y
 R

e
g
a

tt
a

, 
A

b
in

g
d

o
n
 f

a
ir
 

 T
h

is
 a

llo
w

s
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 t
o

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

. 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 16



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
�
�

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e
 a

n
d

 V
a

le
 o

f 
W

h
it
e

 H
o

rs
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
ils

’ 
lic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

s
a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

s
, 
T

h
a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
w

a
tc

h
. 

 In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
v
io

le
n

t 
a

s
s
a

u
lt
 a

c
ro

s
s
 S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 V
a

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 
h

a
d

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
. 

 
L

e
v
e

l 
o

f 
v
io

le
n

t 
a

s
s

a
u

lt
 

F
in

a
ll

y
 R

e
c

o
rd

e
d

 
C

ri
m

e
s

 p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
/ 

h
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

 
T

o
ta

l 
v
io

le
n

c
e

 w
it

h
 i

n
ju

ry
 

2
0

0
9

 
2

0
1
0

 
2

0
1
1

 
%

 
c

h
a

n
g

e
 

2
0

0
9

 
2

0
1
0

 
2

0
1
1

 

S
o

u
th

 
1

,2
8
1

 
1

,1
8
7

 
9

3
5

 
-2

1
.2

%
 

9
.8

6
 

9
.0

9
 

7
.1

4
 

V
a

le
 

1
,1

3
8

 
1

,0
9
3

 
9

5
1

 
-1

3
.0

%
 

9
.6

3
 

9
.2

1
 

7
.9

4
 

S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 
2

,4
1
9

 
2

,2
8
0

 
1

,8
8
6

 
-1

7
.3

%
 

9
.7

5
 

9
.1

5
 

7
.5

2
 

T
h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 

3
9

,9
5

9
 

3
6

,9
1

0
 

2
7

,3
2

4
 

-2
3

.9
%

 
1

8
.1

5
 

1
6

.1
3

 
1

2
.1

3
 

 T
h
e

 C
S

P
 r

e
la

u
n

c
h

e
d

 N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 i
n

 W
a
n
ta

g
e

 a
n

d
 A

b
in

g
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 H
e

n
le

y
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 p
u

b
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

d
ri
n

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r,

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti
n

g
 l
o

ts
 o

f 
p

o
s
it
iv

e
 p

re
s
s
 c

o
v
e

ra
g
e

. 
N

ig
h

ts
a

fe
 a

ls
o
 r

a
n

 t
w

o
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

d
ri
n

k
in

g
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
. 
O

n
e

 i
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 b
e

lo
w

. 
 ‘H

O
W

 A
R

E
 Y

O
U

 G
E

T
T

IN
G

 H
O

M
E

 T
H

IS
 C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
?

’ 
 

L
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 i
n

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1
, 

N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 r
a

n
 a

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

v
o

id
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s
 o

f 
d
ri
n

k
 d

ri
v
in

g
, 

g
e

t 
h

o
m

e
 s

a
fe

ly
 a

n
d

 p
re

 
b

o
o

k
 a

 l
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 t
a

x
i.
  

T
h

e
 C

S
P

 f
u
n

d
e
d

 s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 b

e
e

r 
m

a
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o
 a

ll 
P

u
b

w
a

tc
h

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

 W
a
n

ta
g
e

, 
A

b
in

g
d

o
n
 a

n
d

 H
e

n
le

y
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 s
ig

n
e

d
 u

p
 t
o

 N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

. 
 

 T
h
e

 m
a

t 
p

o
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 “

H
o

w
 a

re
 y

o
u

 g
e

tt
in

g
 h

o
m

e
 t

h
is

 C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
?

” 
a

n
d

 f
e
a

tu
re

d
 a

 “
Q

R
 c

o
d

e
” 

o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
c
k
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

s
c
a

n
n
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
y
o

n
e

 w
it
h

 a
 s

m
a

rt
 p

h
o

n
e
. 

B
y
 s

c
a

n
n

in
g
 t

h
e

 c
o
d

e
 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 d
ir
e

c
te

d
 t

o
 a

 w
e

b
 p

a
g
e

 c
o
n

ta
in

in
g
 t

o
p

 t
ip

s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e

m
 

e
n

jo
y
 a

 s
a
fe

r 
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
. 

 T
h
e

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 f
e

a
tu

re
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

e
n

le
y
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 W
a
n

ta
g
e

 H
e

ra
ld

. 
1
6

7
 p

e
o

p
le

 v
ie

w
e

d
 t
h

e
 w

e
b

 p
a

g
e

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 3

 D
e

c
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
1

 a
n
d

 2
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 2
0
1

2
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
w

a
tc

h
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 c

o
m

m
e

n
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 b
e

e
r 

m
a

ts
 w

e
re

 a
n

 e
x
c
e

lle
n

t 
w

a
y
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

s
a
fe

ty
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 f
e

lt
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 Q

R
 c

o
d
e

 w
a

s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 i
d

e
a

. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 17



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
�
�

 Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

o
h

e
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 C
S

P
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 V
a

le
 I

n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t 

A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

. 
R

u
n

 b
y
 T

h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

o
lic

e
, 
th

is
 g

ro
u

p
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

s
 

u
p

d
a

te
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 L

P
A

 C
o

m
m

a
n
d

e
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 a

ff
e

c
t 
m

in
o

ri
ty

 g
ro

u
p

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
. 

T
h

a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

’ 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 t

e
a

m
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

is
 G

ro
u

p
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

e
n

s
io

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

ir
 b

ro
a

d
e

r 
s
e

n
s
e

 w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 b
ro

u
g
h

t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

tt
e
n

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o
o

d
 A

c
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
s
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
e

ra
te

 a
c
ro

s
s
 S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 V
a

le
. 

 T
h
e

 C
S

P
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
’ 
fe

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 b

y
 s

u
rv

e
y
in

g
 b

o
th

 c
o
u

n
c
ils

’ 
c
it
iz

e
n

 p
a

n
e

ls
 i
n

 a
u

tu
m

n
 2

0
1

1
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 w

e
re

 s
u

p
p

lie
d

 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 g

ro
u

p
, 

to
 e

n
a
b

le
 t
h

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 t
o

 s
e

e
 i
f 

c
e

rt
a

in
 g

ro
u

p
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 w

e
re

 m
o

re
 o

r 
le

s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 f
e
e

l 
s
a
fe

 
(a

n
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
fo

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t

e
n

s
io

n
s
).

 A
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
, 

th
e

 o
n

ly
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 g
ro

u
p

 f
e

e
lin

g
 l
e

s
s
 s

a
fe

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

w
a

s
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n
 S

o
u

th
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

: 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 S

o
u
th

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h
ir
e
 w

e
re

 m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 f

e
e
l 
u
n
s
a
fe

 d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 (

fo
u
r 

p
e
r 

c
e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 o

n
e
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
).

 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 p

la
n

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
im

e
ly

 a
n

d
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 

m
e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 

O
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

S
P

, 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

’ 
s
h
a

re
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 m
a
n

a
g
e

s
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

la
n

, 
u

ti
lis

in
g
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o
n

 c
h
a

n
n

e
ls

 t
o
 k

e
e
p

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n
fo

rm
e

d
 a

b
o
u

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
, 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 

is
s
u

e
s
. 

 
 P

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

S
T

O
R

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
 

In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 C
S

P
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 s

tr
e

e
t 
p

a
s
to

rs
 i
n

 W
a

lli
n

g
fo

rd
, 

A
b

in
g
d

o
n

, 
T

h
a
m

e
 a

n
d

 W
a
n

ta
g
e

 a
n

d
 G

ro
v
e

 b
y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
m

 w
it
h

 
a

d
v
ic

e
 c

a
rd

s
 t

o
 h

a
n

d
 o

u
t 

to
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
n

 a
 n

ig
h

t 
o

u
t 

w
h

o
 a

re
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
 i
n

 n
e

e
d
 o

f 
h

e
lp

. 
 

  “
T

h
e

 c
a

rd
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 g
re

a
t 

c
o

m
fo

rt
 f
o

r 
s
tr

e
e

t 
p

a
s
to

rs
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 f
o

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

. 
T

h
o

s
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
e

s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 g

ir
ls

, 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
p

le
a

s
e
d

 t
o
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 t
h
e
m

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
re

s
s
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
s
o

m
e
o

n
e

 i
s
 c

a
ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
” 

(a
 S

tr
e
e

t 
P

a
s
to

r 
fr

o
m

 W
a
lli

n
g
fo

rd
) 

 W
e
 a

ls
o

 g
a

v
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 t
o

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 t

o
 b

u
y
 u

n
if
o

rm
s
 a

n
d

 r
u
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 s
o

 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 h
e

lp
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 e

n
jo

y
 t

h
e

ir
 

e
v
e

n
in

g
 i
n

 a
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 w

a
y
. 

 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 18



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
$
�

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
D

 A
C

T
IO

N
 G

R
O

U
P

S
 

T
h
e

 C
S

P
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 A
c
ti
o
n

 G
ro

u
p

s
 t
h

ro
u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
b

y
 i
n

v
it
in

g
 N

A
G

 c
h

a
ir
s
 t
o

 a
tt
e

n
d

 t
h
e

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

re
a

 P
o

lic
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 (

a
tt

e
n
d

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

, 
T

h
a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 a

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

’ 
s
h

a
re

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

) 
a
n

d
 s

e
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 b

u
lle

ti
n

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

. 
  

 In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 W
e
s
t 
W

a
n
ta

g
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o
u

rh
o
o

d
 A

c
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

p
 (

N
A

G
) 

a
s
k
e

d
 t
h

e
 C

S
P

 f
o

r 
h

e
lp

 i
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
 f

ro
m

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ts

 
a

b
o
u

t 
lig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 f

e
a

r 
o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

ro
u
n

d
 B

e
tj
e
m

a
n
 P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 M

ill
 P

a
s
s
a

g
e

 i
n

 W
a
n

ta
g
e

. 
U

s
in

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

S
P

, 
th

e
 N

A
G

 w
o

rk
e

d
 

w
it
h

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
 C

ri
m

e
 R

e
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 A

d
v
is

e
r 

a
n

d
 W

a
n
ta

g
e

 M
ill

 t
o

 i
n

s
ta

ll 
a

 n
e

w
 l
ig

h
t 

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a

. 
S

in
c
e
 t

h
e

 
lig

h
t 

w
a

s
 i
n

s
ta

lle
d

, 
th

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 B

e
tj
e
m

a
n

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d
 L

e
tc

o
m

b
e

 B
ro

o
k
 

a
re

a
s
 (

b
o

th
 a

re
 s

e
rv

e
d
 b

y
 M

ill
 P

a
s
s
a

g
e

).
 T

h
e

 N
A

G
 f

e
lt
 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 a

 v
e

ry
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 b

o
th

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
A

S
B

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 
a

n
d

 i
n

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

m
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 f

e
e

l 
s
a
fe

r.
 

 F
A

R
IN

G
D

O
N

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 M
U

R
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 

In
 2

0
0

9
, 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 a
 g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n

 F
a

ri
n

g
d

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
g
ra

ff
it
i 
a
n

d
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r,

 t
h
e

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
d

 a
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

r 
p

ro
je

c
t 
a

im
e
d

 a
t 
m

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 a

 s
a
fe

r 
p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

. 
 A

 t
a

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 
g
ro

u
p

 w
a

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 a
n

d
 a

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

e
m

e
rg

e
d

. 
In

 2
0

1
0
/1

1
 (

th
e

 f
ir
s
t 
y
e

a
r 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t)

, 
th

e
 C

S
P

 h
e

lp
e

d
 t
o

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 g

ra
ff

it
i 
o
n

 t
h

e
 u

n
d
e
rp

a
s
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e
d

 w
it
h

 a
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 a

rt
 m

u
ra

l 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 F
a

ri
n

g
d

o
n

 C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

. 
In

 
2

0
1
1

/1
2
, 

th
e

 C
S

P
 b

ro
u
g
h

t 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

h
e

 m
u

ra
l 
in

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
: 

•
 

O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 t
h

e
 w

a
ll 

fo
r 

p
a

in
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 s

e
a

le
d

 t
h

e
 w

a
ll 

o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 a
n

ti
-g

ra
ff

it
i 
p

a
in

t 
 

•
 

s
tu

d
e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 a

rt
 t
e

a
c
h
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 F
a

ri
n

g
d

o
n

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

 p
a

in
te

d
 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
a

ll 
d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 s

u
m

m
e

r 
h

o
lid

a
y
 

 

•
 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

rt
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

te
a

m
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

S
P

 h
e

lp
e

d
 t

o
 f
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 n

e
e
d
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

 O
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

u
ra

l 
h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

, 
th

e
 C

S
P

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
a

 s
u

rv
e

y
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 t
o

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 t

h
o
u

g
h

t 
a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

. 
A

lt
h

o
u
g
h

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
s
p
o

n
d
e

n
ts

 w
a

s
 s

m
a

ll 
(1

2
),

 t
h

e
 v

a
s
t 
m

a
jo

ri
ty

 f
e

lt
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 m

u
ra

l 
h
a

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

h
e
 

a
p

p
e

a
ra

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

r 
h

a
lf
 f

e
lt
 s

a
fe

r 
u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 u

n
d

e
rp

a
s
s
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
. 

 C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d
 m

u
ra

l:
 

“C
h

ild
re

n
 e

n
jo

y
 t

h
e

 m
u
ra

l 
a

n
d

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 c

o
m

in
g
 t

o
 i
n

to
 T

h
e
 L

e
e

s
 t
o

 p
la

y
, 

e
v
e

n
 m

y
 g

ra
n

d
c
h

ild
re

n
 e

n
jo

y
 t

h
e

 w
a

ll 
w

h
e

n
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
 w

in
d

o
w

s
.”

 
“T

h
e
 k

id
s
 r

e
a

lly
 e

n
jo

y
e

d
 h

e
lp

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

re
 p

ro
u
d

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 w

o
rk

, 
it
 i
s
 l
e

s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 g
e

t 
g
ra

ff
it
i.
” 

“I
 t

h
in

k
 i
t 

is
 b

ri
lli

a
n

t 
m

y
 c

h
ild

re
n

 l
o

v
e

 i
t.

” 

Agenda Item 1

Page 19



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
%
�

 �
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��



�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
	�

�
	


�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�



��
�

�
�



	�

�
��

��
	�

�
	


��
�

��
�

	

�

�

�
�

��
�

�
	�

�
�

	�
�

��
�

�
�

�
	�



�

�

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 a

n
d

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

, 
th

e
 C

S
P

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

 c
a

s
e

s
 o

f 
d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

. 
B

y
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
in

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 r

e
p
o

rt
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 a

t 
a

n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g
e

, 
it
 i
s
 e

a
s
ie

r 
fo

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h
e

ir
 s

it
u

a
ti
o

n
 b

e
fo

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

e
s
c
a

la
te

. 
T

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

 i
f 

c
a

s
e

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 a

s
 e

a
rl
y
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

th
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 m
o

n
it
o

rs
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

 
re

p
o

rt
s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 (
b
o

th
 r

e
c
o

rd
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 n

o
n

 r
e

c
o

rd
a

b
le

) 
a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 c

a
s
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
n
a

g
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
In

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 A
d

v
is

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 
L

e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
d

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 a
b

u
s

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 
to

 t
h

e
 p

o
li

c
e

 
F

in
a

ll
y
 R

e
c

o
rd

e
d

 
C

ri
m

e
s

 p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
/ 

h
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

 
R

e
c

o
rd

e
d

 d
o

m
e
s

ti
c

 a
b

u
s

e
 

in
c

id
e

n
ts

 
2

0
0
9

 
2

0
1
0

 
2

0
1
1

 
%

 
c

h
a

n
g

e
 

2
0

0
9

 
2

0
1
0

 
2

0
1
1

 

S
o

u
th

 
4

4
6

 
3

8
6

 
3

2
9

 
-1

4
.8

%
 

3
.4

3
 

2
.9

6
 

2
.5

1
 

V
a

le
 

3
7

2
 

3
2

4
 

2
8

7
 

-1
1

.4
%

 
3

.1
5

 
2

.7
3

 
2

.4
0

 
S

o
u

th
 &

 V
a

le
 

8
1

8
 

7
1

0
 

6
1

6
 

-1
3

.2
%

 
3

 
3

 
2

 
T

h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 

1
2

,5
0

5
 

1
1

,1
7

4
 

9
,5

4
8

 
-1

4
.6

%
 

5
.6

8
 

5
.0

2
 

4
.2

4
 

N
o

n
- 

re
c

o
rd

a
b

le
 d

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 a
b

u
s

e
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

o
u

th
 

6
7

6
 

7
4

2
 

8
5

5
 

1
5

.2
%

 
5

.2
0

 
5

.6
8

 
6

.5
3

 
V

a
le

 
7

4
0

 
8

4
9

 
8

9
1

 
4

.9
%

 
6

.2
6

 
7

.1
5

 
7

.4
4

 
S

o
u

th
 &

 V
a

le
 

1
,4

1
6

 
1

,5
9
1

 
1

,7
4
6

 
9

.7
%

 
6

 
6

 
7

 
T

h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 

1
8

,3
9

3
 

2
1

,0
2

9
 

2
3

,1
8

3
 

1
0

.2
%

 
8

.3
5

 
9

.4
5

 
1

0
.2

9
 

 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 d

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 
a

b
u

s
e

 c
a

s
e

s
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 b
y
 I

D
V

A
 t

h
e

  
2

0
1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1
1

/1
2

 

�
T

o
ta

l 
Q

1
 

Q
2

 
Q

3
 

Q
4

 
T

o
ta

l 
N

e
w

 c
lie

n
ts

 
5
5
 

1
4
 

1
5
 

8
 

1
2
 

4
9
 

C
a
s
e
s
 c

lo
s
e
d
 

8
2
  

1
4
 

3
 

7
 

D
a
ta

 n
o
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
2
4
 

 In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 C
S

P
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 t
h
e

 S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

 d
e
d

ic
a

te
d

 o
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

. 
T

h
e

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
c
o
n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 c

a
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
a
fe

ty
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 t

o
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 r

e
fu

g
e

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
v
ic

ti
m

s
. 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

  
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
1

 a
n

d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
, 

th
e
 o

u
tr

e
a

c
h
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
e

d
 4

8
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 b

o
th

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 20



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
�
�

  
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c

a
s
e

s
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 S

o
u

th
 

a
n

d
 V

a
le

 d
o

m
e
s

ti
c

 a
b

u
s

e
 o

u
tr

e
a
c

h
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1
1

/1
2

 

�
T

o
ta

l 
Q

1
 

Q
2

 
Q

3
 

Q
4

 
T

o
ta

l 
S

o
u
th

 n
e

w
 c

lie
n

ts
  

3
3
 

9
 

7
 

7
 

7
 

3
0
 

V
a
le

 n
e

w
 c

lie
n

ts
  

2
8
 

2
 

6
 

6
 

4
 

1
8
 

T
o

ta
l 
n

e
w

 c
li
e
n

ts
  

6
1
 

1
1
 

1
3
 

1
3
 

1
1
 

4
8
 

S
o
u
th

 c
a
s
e
s
 c

lo
s
e

d
  

N
o
t 
re

c
o
rd

e
d
 

3
 

6
 

4
 

3
 

1
6
 

V
a
le

 c
a
s
e
s
 c

lo
s
e

d
  

N
o
t 
re

c
o
rd

e
d
 

1
 

3
 

1
 

7
 

1
2
 

T
o

ta
l 
c
a
s
e
s
 c

lo
s
e
d

  
N

o
t 
re

c
o
rd

e
d
 

4
 

9
 

5
 

1
0
 

2
8
 

 D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

 o
u

tr
e
a

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 –

 c
a

s
e

 s
tu

d
y
 

 J
a

n
e

* 
h

a
d

 o
n

ly
 b

e
e

n
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h
ir
e

 f
o

r 
a

 w
e

e
k
 w

h
e

n
 h

e
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

p
h

y
s
ic

a
lly

 a
s
s
a

u
lt
e
d

 h
e

r.
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
a

u
lt
 h

e
 l
e
ft

 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 t
o

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n

tr
y
. 

J
a

n
e

 h
a
d

 n
o
 c

o
n

ta
c
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

, 
d

id
 n

o
t 

w
a

n
t 

to
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
 

a
n

d
 d

id
 n

o
t 

k
n

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

to
 d

o
. 
T

h
e

 d
a

y
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 a

s
s
a
u

lt
 s

h
e

 w
e

n
t 

to
 h

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
. 

T
h

e
 A

2
D

o
m

in
io

n
 

o
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 w
o

rk
e

r 
w

a
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 a

t 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

, 
ru

n
n

in
g
 t

h
e
 F

re
e

d
o
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

a
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 o

f 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 

o
f 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

).
 S

h
e

 i
m

m
e
d

ia
te

ly
 t

o
o

k
 J

a
n
e

 o
n
 a

s
 a

 c
lie

n
t 
a

n
d

 J
a
n

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o
 j
o

in
 t
h

e
 F

re
e

d
o
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 
 J
a

n
e

 w
a

s
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 
s
h
e

 w
a

n
te

d
 t
o

 e
n

d
 t
h

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 h
e

r 
p
a

rt
n

e
r.

 S
h

e
 n

e
e
d

e
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o

u
t 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 s
o

 t
h

e
 o

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 w
o

rk
e

r 
s
ig

n
p

o
s
te

d
 h

e
r 

to
 h

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
C

it
iz

e
n

’s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

 a
n
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
h

a
ri
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f
o

o
d
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 f
o

r 
h
e

r 
a

n
d
 h

e
r 

fo
u

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
ti
l 
h
e

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 w
e

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
H

e
r 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

h
a
n

g
e

d
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
k
s
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 a
t 

h
e

r 
p

ro
p
e

rt
y
. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 h
e

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
d

id
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 h

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 t
o
 b

o
m

b
a

rd
 J

a
n

e
 w

it
h

 a
b

u
s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

re
a

te
n

in
g
 t

e
x
ts

. 
T

h
e

 o
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 w
o

rk
e

r 
a

c
c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
d

 J
a

n
e
 t

o
 a

 s
o

lic
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 g

o
 t

o
 c

o
u

rt
 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 a

 n
o
n

-m
o

le
s
ta

ti
o

n
 o

rd
e

r.
  

 
 B

y
 a

tt
e

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e

 F
re

e
d
o

m
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

J
a

n
e
 l
e

a
rn

e
d

 a
b

o
u
t 

th
e

 d
y
n

a
m

ic
s
 o

f 
a

b
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
r 

p
a

rt
n
e

r 
w

a
s
 

e
m

o
ti
o

n
a

lly
, 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

lly
, 

s
e

x
u

a
lly

 a
n

d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 a
b

u
s
in

g
 h

e
r 

a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
h

e
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 w

e
re

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
a
b

u
s
e

 t
h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
. 

J
a

n
e
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e

d
 

th
e

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

h
e

 h
a

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

s
 “

lif
e

 c
h
a

n
g
in

g
” 

a
n

d
 s

a
id

 t
h

a
t 

h
e

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 “

a
re

 n
o

w
 a

b
le

 t
o

 p
la

y
 l
ik

e
 n

o
rm

a
l 
c
h

ild
re

n
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
b
e

in
g
 

s
h

o
u

te
d

 a
t 
a

ll 
th

e
 t
im

e
”.

 
 * 

n
o

t 
h

e
r 

re
a

l 
n

a
m

e
 

 T
o
 o

ff
e

r 
re

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
o

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

, 
th

e
 C

S
P

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 i
n

 2
0

1
1
/1

2
 f
o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
a

tt
a

c
k
 a

la
rm

s
 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e
n

 d
is

p
a

tc
h
e

d
 t
o

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u

s
e

 U
n

it
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 C
ri
m

e
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 A
d

v
is

e
rs

. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 21



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
 
�

  T
a
c
k
li

n
g

 h
a
te

 c
ri

m
e
 

1
 A

p
ri

l–
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

 
F

in
a

ll
y
 R

e
c

o
rd

e
d

 
C

ri
m

e
s

 p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
/ 

h
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

 
H

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 T

V
P

 
2

0
0
9

 
2

0
1
0

 
2

0
1
1

 
%

 
c

h
a

n
g

e
 

2
0

0
9

 
2

0
1
0

 
2

0
1
1

 

S
o

u
th

 
1

1
.0

%
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.5

6
 

0
.6

2
 

V
a

le
 

 
N

/A
 

0
.6

2
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 
7

3
 

7
3

 
8

2
 

1
1

.0
%

 
0

.2
9

 
0

.2
9

 
0

.3
2

 
T

h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 

1
,9

1
7

 
1

,7
1
7

 
1

,4
3
6

 
-1

6
.4

%
 

0
.8

7
 

0
.7

7
 

0
.6

4
 

 In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

 z
e

ro
 t

o
le

ra
n

c
e

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 a
n
d

 V
a

le
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
1

/1
2
, 

th
e

 C
S

P
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 
O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 H
o
m

o
p

h
o
b

ia
 A

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 L

ia
is

o
n
 T

e
a
m

 (
H

A
L
T

) 
e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 r

e
p
o

rt
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
h

o
m

o
p

h
o
b

ic
 o

r 
tr

a
n

s
p

h
o

b
ic

 
h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
. 
T

h
e

 T
e

a
m

 u
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 h

ir
e

 a
 s

ta
ll 

a
t 
th

e
 O

x
fo

rd
 P

ri
d

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

in
 J

u
n
e

 2
0
1

1
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 s

p
o

k
e

 t
o

 a
tt
e

n
d

e
e

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

s
e

 k
in

d
s
 o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d
u

c
te

d
 a

 s
u

rv
e

y
 t

o
 c

a
p

tu
re

 t
h
e

 c
o
n

c
e

rn
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u

e
s
) 

o
f 

le
s
b

ia
n

, 
g
a

y
, 

b
is

e
x
u

a
l 
a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
g
e
n

d
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

. 
A

ro
u

n
d

 3
,5

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 c

a
m

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t.

  
 T

a
c
k
li

n
g

 s
e
ri

o
u

s
 a

c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
o

g
u

e
 t

ra
d

e
rs

 

L
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 b

u
rg

la
ry

, 
c
a

r 
c
ri
m

e
 

a
n

d
 r

o
b

b
e

ry
 

F
in

a
ll

y
 R

e
c

o
rd

e
d

 
C

ri
m

e
s

 p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
/ 

h
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

 
S

e
ri

o
u

s
 a

c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 

2
0

0
9

 
2

0
1
0

 
2

0
1
1

 
%

 
c

h
a

n
g

e
 

2
0

0
9

 
2

0
1
0

 
2

0
1
1

 

S
o

u
th

 
1

,1
2
5

 
9

8
6

 
7

9
6

 
-1

9
.3

%
 

8
.6

6
 

7
.5

5
 

6
.0

8
 

V
a

le
 

5
5

6
 

4
9

4
 

3
7

6
 

-2
3

.9
%

 
4

.7
1

 
4

.1
6

 
3

.1
4

 
S

o
u

th
 &

 V
a

le
 

1
,6

8
1

 
1

,4
8
0

 
1

,1
7
2

 
-2

0
.8

%
 

6
.7

7
 

5
.9

4
 

4
.6

7
 

T
h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 

3
3

,8
3

8
 

2
8

,4
1

4
 

2
4

,7
0

9
 

-1
3

.0
%

 
1

5
.3

7
 

1
2

.7
7

 
1

0
.9

6
 

 L
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
e

ri
o
u

s
 a

c
q
u

is
it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 i
n

 b
o

th
 S

o
u

th
 a

n
d
 V

a
le

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 i
n

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
, 

a
s
 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 t
a

b
le

 a
b

o
v
e

 s
h
o

w
. 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r,

 t
h
e

 C
S

P
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 h
a

d
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

: 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 22



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
!
�

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IN

G
 C

A
R

 C
R

IM
E

 

•
 

T
h
e

 C
S

P
 f
u

n
d

e
d

 t
ra

p
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

 (
in

 S
o

u
th

, 
d
e

p
lo

y
e

d
 o

n
 1

9
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

re
d

 t
w

o
 a

rr
e

s
ts

, 
in

 V
a

le
 

d
e

p
lo

y
e

d
 o

n
 1

4
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

re
d

 s
ix

 a
rr

e
s
ts

) 

•
 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 J
A

T
A

C
, 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 f

u
n
d

e
d

 t
ri
-s

ig
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

e
 t

o
 p

u
t 

o
n

 l
a

m
p

p
o

s
ts

 i
n

 L
e

w
k
n

o
r,

 r
e
m

in
d

in
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
e

a
v
in

g
 

th
e

ir
 c

a
rs

 a
t 

th
is

 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

 n
o
t 

to
 l
e

a
v
e

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

th
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 f
u

n
d

e
d
 t

ra
p

 c
a

r 
s
ig

n
s
, 
c
h

a
in

s
 

a
n

d
 p

a
d

lo
c
k
s
 t

o
 a

c
t 
a

s
 d

e
te

rr
e
n

ts
. 
T

h
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

’ 
s
h

a
re

d
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 t

e
a
m

 a
ls

o
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

it
h

 C
ri
m

e
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

A
d

v
is

e
rs

 f
o

r 
re

c
o

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
ti
n

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
. 

•
 

T
o
 h

e
lp

 p
re

v
e

n
t 
th

e
ft

 o
f 

to
o

ls
 f

ro
m

 v
a

n
s
 i
n

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 b
y
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 ‘
n

o
 t
o

o
ls

 l
e
ft

 i
n

 v
a

n
’ 
s
ti
c
k
e

rs
. 

V
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
th

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 v

a
n

s
 w

e
re

 s
e

n
t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
ti
c
k
e

rs
 a

n
d

 n
e

ig
h

b
o
u

rh
o

o
d

 p
o

lic
e

 t
e
a

m
s
 a

ls
o

 v
is

it
e

d
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
s
m

a
ll 

a
n

d
 

la
rg

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

s
 t
o

 g
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o
n

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
ti
c
k
e

rs
. 
T

h
e

 c
ri
m

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

d
v
is

e
r 

c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
ti
c
k
e

rs
 h

a
d
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

th
e
ft

s
 o

f 
th

is
 n

a
tu

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

: 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 f
e

ll 
fr

o
m

 5
3

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
0

 a
n

d
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

1
 t
o

 4
1

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 J
u
n

e
 2

0
1
1

 a
n

d
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 (

d
u

ri
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

im
e

 t
h

e
 s

ti
c
k
e

rs
 w

e
re

 i
s
s
u

e
d

).
  

 P
R

O
V

ID
IN

G
 P

R
A

C
T

IC
A

L
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 T
O

 V
IC

T
IM

S
 O

F
 D

IS
T

R
A

C
T

IO
N

 B
U

R
G

L
A

R
Y

 A
N

D
 R

O
G

U
E

 T
R

A
D

E
R

S
 

T
o
 h

e
lp

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

re
p

e
a

t 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 b

u
rg

la
ry

 a
n

d
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

, 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 f
u

n
d

s
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

re
p
a

ir
s
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 f
o

r 
e

ld
e

rl
y
 

a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ts

. 
O

v
e

r 
o

n
e

 h
u
n

d
re

d
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 w

e
re

 m
a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
, 

ra
n

g
in

g
 f

ro
m

 
d

o
o

r 
c
h
a

in
s
 t
o

 s
a
fe

 r
o
o
m

s
. 

 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 s

e
c

u
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
m

a
ll
 r

e
p

a
ir

s
 

s
c

h
e

m
e

 
2

0
1
0

/1
1

 
2

0
1
1

/1
2

 

 
T

o
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
p

a
ir
s
 

2
0

7
 

8
3

 
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

 r
e
p

a
ir
s
 

2
1

 
2

0
 

T
o
ta

l 
s
p
e

n
d

 
£

1
7
2

3
3

 
£

6
8
1

2
 

A
v
e

ra
g
e

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e

 c
o

s
t 

£
1

6
4

 
£

9
0

 
A

v
e

ra
g
e

 r
e

p
a

ir
 c

o
s
t 

£
7

4
 

£
6

5
 

 T
h
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

re
p

a
ir
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 w
h

e
n

 c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 

re
s
u

lt
 o

f 
tw

o
 f

a
c
to

rs
: 

•
 

a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
o

lic
e

 c
ri
m

e
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 a

d
v
is

e
rs

 w
o

rk
in

g
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

 (
th

e
s
e

 a
d

v
is

e
rs

 a
re

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

m
a

ll 
re

p
a

ir
s
 s

c
h

e
m

e
) 

•
 

re
g
is

te
re

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 t
a

k
in

g
 a

 m
o

re
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e

 r
o

le
 i
n
 m

a
n

a
g
in

g
 r

e
p

a
ir
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 t

e
n
a

n
ts

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 23



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
"
�

 D
E

T
E

R
R

IN
G

 M
E

T
A

L
 T

H
IE

V
E

S
 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 J
A

T
A

C
 i
n
 2

0
1
1

/1
2
, 

th
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

•
 

H
e

lp
e

d
 t
o

 f
u

n
d
 U

V
 l
a
n

te
rn

s
 f

o
r 

p
o

lic
e

 t
o

 u
s
e

 w
h

e
n

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

s
p
o

t 
c
h

e
c
k
s
 a

t 
s
c
ra

p
 m

e
ta

l 
y
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 s
to

p
p

in
g
 s

u
s
p

ic
io

u
s
 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
. 

 
 •
 

B
ro

u
g
h

t 
a
b

o
u
t 

th
e

 s
h
a

ri
n

g
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
, 
O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 a

b
o
u

t 
h

o
w

 t
o
 s

p
o

t 
b

o
g
u

s
 

ro
a

d
w

o
rk

s
. 

 •
 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
e

d
 a

 m
e
ta

l 
th

e
ft

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

 i
n
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 F
ir
e

 a
n
d

 R
e

s
c
u
e

 m
a

rk
in

g
 l
e

a
d

 o
n

 a
 

c
h

u
rc

h
 w

it
h

 S
m

a
rt

w
a

te
r.

 F
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

, 
m

e
ta

l 
th

e
ft

s
 f

ro
m

 c
h
u

rc
h

e
s
 f
e

ll 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 (

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 J
a
n

u
a

ry
 a

n
d
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

, 
th

e
re

 w
e

re
 1

4
 l
e
a

d
 t
h

e
ft

s
 f

ro
m

 c
h
u

rc
h

e
s
 i
n

 S
o
u

th
 a

n
d

 V
a

le
 b

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 n
in

e
 m

o
n

th
s
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

, 
th

is
 f

e
ll 

to
 s

ix
).

  
 A

ls
o

, 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 a

 s
p

a
te

 o
f 

d
ra

in
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
ft

s
, 

J
A

T
A

C
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
to

 g
e

t 
c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e
ft

s
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 a

n
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
o

lic
e
 a

n
d

 a
s
k
in

g
 p

a
ri
s
h

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
y
 s

u
s
p

ic
io

u
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
e

y
 w

it
n

e
s
s
e

d
 

to
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

. 
T

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 a
n
d

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 w

o
rk

e
d

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 r
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
s
to

le
n
 d

ra
in

 c
o

v
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 m
o

re
 

d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e

. 

 H
E

L
P

IN
G

 T
O

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
 B

U
R

G
L
A

R
IE

S
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

S
P

, 
S

o
u

th
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

jo
in

e
d

 f
o

rc
e

s
 w

it
h

 T
h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 C

ri
m

e
s
to

p
p

e
rs

 t
o

 l
a

u
n

c
h

 a
 m

o
n

th
-

lo
n

g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 i
n

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
 a

im
e
d

 a
t 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

b
u

rg
la

ri
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
 P

o
s
tc

a
rd

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 b

u
rg

la
ry

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 w

e
re

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
a
m

s
 t

o
 a

re
a

s
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 
w

h
e

re
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 i
n

 d
a

rk
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
o
u

ld
 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ta

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
b
u

rg
la

ry
. 

  
 T

h
e

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 w

it
h

 c
le

a
r 

a
n
d

 s
im

p
le

 m
e

s
s
a

g
e

s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 d

e
te

r 
b
u

rg
la

rs
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n
fo

rm
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 a

b
o

u
t 
a

 
s
a
fe

 a
n

d
 a

n
o

n
y
m

o
u

s
 m

e
a
n

s
 o

f 
p
a

s
s
in

g
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 a
b
o

u
t 
w

h
o

 i
s
 b

re
a

k
in

g
 i
n

to
 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
m

e
s
. 

 T
o
 h

e
lp

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

, 
th

e
 C

S
P

 i
n

v
it
e

d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 t
o

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 i
n

 a
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o
n

 t
o
 w

in
 o

n
e

 o
f 

1
5

 l
ig

h
t 

p
a

c
k
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 t

im
e

r 
s
w

it
c
h

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
rs

 f
o

r 
b

u
lb

s
. 

2
0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 e

n
te

re
d
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o
n

. 
 W

O
R

K
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
 T

O
 H

E
L

P
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

 R
O

A
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 Y

O
U

N
G

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 

In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

o
a
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

 t
o

 a
d

o
p
t 

ro
a
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 
a

n
d

 a
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
, 
a

t 
le

a
s
t 

tw
o

 h
a

d
 t
h

e
s
e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

h
o
m

e
-s

c
h
o

o
l 
c
o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 w
it
h

 p
a

re
n

ts
. 
  

Agenda Item 1

Page 24



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
#
�

 �
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
	�

�
��

�
��

�





	�

�
	�

�
��

�
	


�
��

�
�

�

�
�

�
	�

�
�

	�
�

��
�

�
�

�
	�



�

�

W
o

rk
in

g
 i
n

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 l
o

c
a
l 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n

a
ry

 a
c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

  

T
o
 h

e
lp

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 c
o
m

m
it
ti
n
g
 o

r 
b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 c
ri
m

e
 o

r 
A

S
B

, 
th

e
 C

S
P

 g
a

v
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 t
o

 D
id

c
o

t 
T

R
A

IN
 i
n
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n
. 

O
v
e

r 
3

0
0

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 u
s
e
d

 t
h
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 5

0
 w

h
o

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 
in

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
. 

 
 A

 2
0

1
1

/1
2
 c

a
s

e
 s

tu
d

y
 f

ro
m

 D
id

c
o

t 
T

R
A

IN
 

T
R

A
IN

 w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
 g

ir
l 
c
a

lle
d

 C
a

rl
a

 w
h

o
 w

a
s
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o

 b
e

in
g
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

t 
s
c
h
o

o
l.
 S

h
e

 h
a
d

 b
e

e
n

 s
tr

u
g
g
le

d
 t

o
 e

n
g
a
g
e

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 i
n

 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 b

u
t 
b

y
 g

e
tt

in
g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 T
R

A
IN

, 
s
h

e
 m

a
d

e
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
a

lly
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
n
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 s
h

e
 c

o
u

ld
 t
a

lk
 t

o
. 

C
a

rl
a

 s
a

id
 “

K
a

re
n

 (
T

R
A

IN
 w

o
rk

e
r)

 i
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 t

h
e

re
 f
o

r 
m

e
; 

w
h

e
n

e
v
e

r 
I 

n
e
e

d
 t
o

 t
a

lk
 o

r 
c
h
a

t 
s
h

e
 i
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 t

h
e

re
. 

S
h
e

 h
a

s
 h

e
lp

e
d

 m
e

 
to

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

 C
V

 s
o

 t
h
a
t 

w
h

e
n

 I
 l
e
a

v
e

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
I 
c
a

n
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 j
o

b
s
”.

 

 R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 u

n
d

e
ra

g
e
 s

a
le

s
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
ra

g
e
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 

In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 C
S

P
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 t
w

o
 t

e
s
t 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 N

ig
h

ts
a

fe
. 

B
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 i
n

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

c
ils

’ 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 t

e
a

m
s
, 

N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
d

 t
w

o
 t

e
s
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2
. 
W

it
h

 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

S
P

, 
T

h
a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

o
lic

e
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 m
a

n
a
g
e

d
 t

h
e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

s
 w

h
e

re
 y

o
u

n
g
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 u
n

d
e

r 
1
8

 y
e

a
rs

 o
ld

 
e

n
te

re
d

 l
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 t

o
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l.
  

 
 T

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

w
o

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 t
a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
: 

 T
o

w
n

  
D

a
te

  
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
b

in
g
d

o
n
 

a
re

a
 

9
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
1

 
1

0
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 w

e
re

 v
is

it
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
 s

o
ld

 t
o

 t
h

e
 u

n
d
e

ra
g
e

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
: 
C

o
s
t 

C
u

tt
e

r 
(S

u
tt
o

n
 

C
o

u
rt

e
n
a

y
) 

a
n

d
 O

n
e

 S
to

p
 S

h
o
p

 (
W

o
o

tt
o

n
 R

o
a

d
).

 B
o

th
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 f
ix

e
d

 p
e
n

a
lt
y
 n

o
ti
c
e

 
(F

P
N

) 
a

t 
p

o
in

t 
o
f 

s
a

le
. 
W

a
rn

in
g
 l
e

tt
e

rs
 w

e
re

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

. 

A
b

in
g
d

o
n
  

1
0

 M
a

rc
h

 
2

0
1
2

 
S

e
v
e

n
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 w

e
re

 v
is

it
e

d
 a

n
d

 o
n

e
 s

o
ld

 t
o

 t
h

e
 u

n
d
e

ra
g
e

 v
o

lu
n

te
e
rs

: 
T

e
s
c
o

 (
O

x
fo

rd
 R

o
a
d

).
 A

n
 

F
P

N
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
t 
p

o
in

t 
o
f 

s
a

le
 a

n
d

 a
 w

a
rn

in
g
 l
e

tt
e

r 
w

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

. 

  

Agenda Item 1

Page 25



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
�
�

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
H

e
n

le
y
 R

e
g

a
tt

a
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1

1
 H

e
n

le
y
 R

e
g
a

tt
a

, 
th

e
 C

S
P

: 
 •
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 a

 D
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 P
u

b
lic

 P
la

c
e

 O
rd

e
r 

(D
P

P
O

) 
to

 g
iv

e
 p

o
lic

e
 t
h

e
 p

o
w

e
r 

to
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

in
 

p
u

b
lic

 a
re

a
s
 

 •
 

ra
n

 a
 ‘
w

e
 s

e
rv

e
 d

ri
n

k
s
 n

o
t 
d

ru
n

k
s
’ 
N

ig
h

ts
a
fe

 c
a

m
p
a

ig
n

 w
it
h

 H
e

n
le

y
 l
ic

e
n

s
e
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 d

ri
n

k
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ly
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

th
e

 R
e

g
a

tt
a

 
 •
 

w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 H
e

n
le

y
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 t
o

 f
u
n

d
 e

x
tr

a
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 p
e
o

p
le

 g
e

t 
h

o
m

e
 s

a
fe

ly
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
e
d

ily
. 

 
 •
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 t

o
 2

1
0
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
th

ro
u

g
h
 Y

o
u

n
g
 A

d
d
a

c
ti
o

n
, 

to
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
a

n
d

 d
ru

g
 m

is
u

s
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
v
e

n
t 

 T
h
e

re
 w

e
re

 f
e

w
e

r 
re

c
o
rd

e
d

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
c
ri
m

in
a

l 
d
a

m
a

g
e

 a
n
d

 d
is

o
rd

e
r 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r 
(1

1
 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 2
0

1
1

, 
c
o

m
p
a

re
d
 t

o
 1

6
 i
n
 2

0
1
0

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ts

 a
 3

1
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
).

 L
o

c
a

l 
lic

e
n

s
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 p
o

lic
e
 i
n

s
p

e
c
to

r 
fe

lt
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 D
P

P
O

 h
a

d
 

a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r 
d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
a

tt
a

. 
 P

ro
v
id

in
g

 e
a
rl

y
 i

n
te

rv
e
n

ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 m
is

u
s
in

g
 d

ru
g

s
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

T
h
e

 C
S

P
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
 t
h

e
 t
a

k
e

-u
p
 o

f 
d

ru
g
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
th

e
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 D
ru

g
 a

n
d

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 
A

c
ti
o

n
 

T
e
a

m
 (

D
A

A
T

).
 B

e
tw

e
e

n
 A

p
ri
l 
a
n

d
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

, 
o

v
e

r 
7

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 d

ru
g
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 V

a
le

, 
th

e
 f

ig
u

re
 w

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
5

0
0

. 
T

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

d
ru

g
 u

s
e

rs
 a

c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
le

 e
x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 p
h
a

rm
a

c
ie

s
 i
n

 
S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 V
a

le
 i
n
 2

0
1
1

/1
2
 w

a
s
 1

0
3

2
 (

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

3
0

 p
e

r 
c
e
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r)
. 

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

u
ti

li
s
e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 T

h
a
m

e
s
 V

a
ll
e

y
 P

ro
b

a
ti

o
n

 ‘
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

P
a

y
b

a
c
k
’ 

(u
n

p
a
id

 w
o

rk
) 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 

In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 C
S

P
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 t

w
o

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 i
n

 S
o
u

th
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 t
h

a
t 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 T

h
a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

ro
b

a
ti
o
n

’s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

a
y
b

a
c
k
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

 
 G

R
A

F
F

IT
I 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L

 A
T

 C
O

W
 L

A
N

E
 U

N
D

E
R

P
A

S
S

, 
D

ID
C

O
T

 

T
h
e

 g
ra

ff
it
i 
o
n

 t
h
e

 w
a

lls
 o

f 
C

o
w

 L
a

n
e

 b
ri
d

g
e

 h
a

d
 l
e

d
 t
o

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
. 

In
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1

1
, 
th

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
d

 f
o

r 
fi
v
e

 p
e
o

p
le

, 
s
u

p
e

rv
is

e
d

 b
y
 T

h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

ro
b
a

ti
o

n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 o

rd
e

rs
, 

to
 p

a
in

t 

Agenda Item 1

Page 26



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
�
�

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 g

ra
ff

it
i.
 T

h
is

 w
a

s
 a

 w
a

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
m

 t
o

 ‘
p
a

y
 b

a
c
k
’ 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f

o
r 

c
ri
m

e
s
 t
h

e
y
 h

a
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
. 
T

h
e

 w
o

rk
 t

o
o

k
 t

w
o

 d
a

y
s
 a

n
d
 

th
e

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
 w

e
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
S

P
. 

 A
 q

u
ic

k
 s

tr
a

w
 p

o
ll 

o
f 

p
a

s
s
e

rs
 b

y
 r

e
v
e

a
le

d
 t

h
a
t 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 h

a
lf
 f
e

lt
 s

a
fe

r 
a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a
n

d
 o

v
e

r 
8

0
 p

e
r 

c
e
n

t 
fe

lt
 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 h

a
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a

. 
 F

O
O

T
P

A
T

H
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 I
N

 H
E

N
L

E
Y

 

T
h
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

’ 
le

is
u

re
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 t

e
a

m
s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 f
o
o

tp
a
th

 t
h

a
t 
lin

k
s
 a

 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

re
a

 t
o

 H
e
n
le

y
 l
e

is
u

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

 s
o

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

o
u

ld
 f

e
e

l 
s
a
fe

r 
u

s
in

g
 i
t.

  
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

a
y
b

a
c
k
 s

c
h

e
m

e
, 

a
 g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 s

e
rv

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 o

rd
e

rs
 c

u
t 

d
o

w
n

 u
n

w
a

n
te

d
 v

e
g
e

ta
ti
o

n
 a

lo
n

g
 t
h

e
 

p
a

th
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 v
is

ib
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
, 

u
s
in

g
 t

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 a
 s

k
ip

 t
h
a

t 
w

e
re

 f
u
n

d
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

S
P

. 
T

h
e

 l
e

is
u

re
 t
e

a
m

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

T
h
a

m
e

s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

ro
b

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 s
c
h

e
d
u

le
d

 b
re

a
k
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

e
a
m

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

to
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
k
ip

 
h

ir
e

. 
  

 T
a
rg

e
ti

n
g

 s
p

e
e
d

in
g

, 
d

a
n

g
e
ro

u
s
 d

ri
v
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

te
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

T
h
e

 C
S

P
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

N
A

G
s
, 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o
d

 p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
a

m
s
 a

ll 
p

la
y
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
ro

le
 i
n

 h
e

lp
in

g
 t
o

 
im

p
ro

v
e

 r
o

a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 V

a
le

. 
S

c
h
o

o
ls

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 e

d
u

c
a

te
 p

u
p

ils
 a

n
d

 p
a

re
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

ro
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g
a

te
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
h

is
 b

y
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
re

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 w

it
h

 
O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

in
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

A
t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

, 
1
0

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 i
n
 S

o
u

th
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 w
e

re
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 1

8
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 w

e
re

 d
o

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 i
n

 t
h
e

 V
a

le
. 

M
a
n

y
 o

th
e

rs
 w

e
re

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

ro
a
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 

lik
e

 c
y
c
le

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 27



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
�
�

 S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 C
S

P
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 f

in
a
l 

s
p

e
n

d
 

S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 C
S

P
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
  

F
u

n
d

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

 
 

 
A

c
tu

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

d
 

U
n

c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 

 
T

o
ta

l 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 

S
p

e
n

d
 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

In
c

o
m

e
 2

0
1
1

/1
2
  

  
1

8
0

6
6
6
 

 
1

8
0

6
6
6

 
 

 
 

C
a

rr
ie

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

1
9

6
7

1
 

 
1

9
6

7
1

 
 

 
 

H
o

m
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 -
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 
1

2
6

5
0

 
 

1
2

6
5

0
 

 
 

 

L
A

A
 r

e
w

a
rd

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

4
8

2
2

4
 

 
4

8
2

2
4

 
 

 
 

L
A

A
 r

e
w

a
rd

 c
a

p
it

a
l 

4
8

2
2

4
 

4
8

2
2

4
 

 
 

 
 

L
A

A
1

 r
e

w
a

rd
 f

ro
m

 O
C

C
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 

3
0

0
0

0
 

 
3

0
0

0
0

 
 

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

in
c

o
m

e
 

3
3

9
4

3
5
 

4
8

2
2

4
 

2
9

1
2

1
1

 
 

 
 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
ro

je
c

ts
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

a
re

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

2
5

0
0

0
 

 
2

5
0

0
0

 
2

5
0

0
0

 
2

5
0

0
0

 
0

 
S

h
a

re
d

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
1

7
0

0
0

 
 

1
7

0
0

0
 

1
6

7
3

1
 

1
6

7
3

1
 

2
6

9
 

S
h

a
re

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
je

c
t 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

3
5

0
0

0
 

 
3

5
0

0
0

 
3

4
0

4
9

 
3

4
0

4
9

 
9

5
1

 

S
h

a
re

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 A

S
B

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

1
7

0
0

0
 

 
1

7
0

0
0

 
1

0
4

6
0

 
1

0
4

6
0

 
6

5
4

0
 

S
h

a
re

d
 A

S
B

 a
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
(T

V
P

) 
1

5
3

0
0

 
 

1
5

3
0

0
 

1
5

3
0

0
 

1
5

3
0

0
 

0
 

S
h

a
re

d
 C

ri
m

e
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 A
d

v
is

e
r 

(T
V

P
) 

3
3

6
0

0
 

 
3

3
6

0
0

 
3

3
6

0
0

 
3

3
6

0
0

 
0

 

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a
to

r 
(O

C
C

) 
1

4
5

0
0

 
 

1
4

5
0

0
 

1
4

5
0

0
 

1
4

5
0

0
 

0
 

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e

 o
u

tr
e
a

c
h

 
1

5
0

0
0

 
 

1
5

0
0

0
 

1
4

1
0

4
 

1
4

1
0

4
 

8
9

6
 

T
R

A
IN

 
6

5
0

0
 

 
6

5
0

0
 

6
5

0
0

 
6

5
0

0
 

0
 

A
s
s
e

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 

7
8

4
8

 
7

8
4

8
 

0
 

7
8

4
8

 
7

8
4

8
 

0
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
h

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 
1

0
0

0
0

 
1

0
0

0
0

 
0

 
1

0
0

0
0

 
1

0
0

0
0

 
0

 

N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 
2

1
0

0
 

 
2

1
0

0
 

1
9

0
3

 
1

9
0

3
 

1
9

7
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 p

a
y
b
a

c
k
 

2
0

0
0

 
 

2
0

0
0

 
8

0
6

 
8

0
6

 
1

1
9

4
 

J
A

T
A

C
 

5
0

0
0

 
2

5
0

0
 

2
5

0
0

 
1

5
4

9
 

3
0

3
5

 
1

9
6

5
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

fu
n
d

in
g

 
2

3
4

3
7

 
 

2
3

4
3

7
 

3
4

7
6

 
4

9
8

1
 

1
8

4
5

6
 

A
lc

o
h
o

l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

4
0

5
0

 
 

4
0

5
0

 
2

1
6

1
 

2
2

8
1

 
1

7
6

9
 

A
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

 L
A

A
 r

e
w

a
rd

 r
e

v
e

n
u
e

 
4

8
2

2
4

 
 

4
8

2
2

4
 

0
 

0
 

4
8

2
2

4
 

A
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
L

A
A

 r
e

w
a

rd
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
2

7
8

7
6

 
2

7
8

7
6

 
0

 
9

9
5

 
9

9
5

 
2

6
8

8
1

 

A
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
L

A
A

1
 r

e
w

a
rd

  
 

3
0

0
0

0
 

 
3

0
0

0
0

 
0

 
0

 
3

0
0

0
0

 

T
o

ta
l 

S
O

C
S

P
 2

0
1
1

/1
2

 
3

3
9

4
3
5
 

4
8

2
2

4
 

2
9

1
2

1
1

 
1

9
8

9
8
3

 
2

0
2

0
9
4

 
1

3
7

3
4
1

 

In
c

o
m

e
 

3
3

9
4

3
5
 

4
8

2
2

4
 

2
9

1
2

1
1

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

 
 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

3
3

9
4

3
5
 

4
8

2
2

4
 

2
9

1
2

1
1

 
1

9
8

9
8
3

 
2

0
2

0
9
4

 
1

3
7

3
4
1

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 28



 
 

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-O

c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3

0
1

0
1
2

_
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
.d

o
c
 

��
��
�
$
�

  

Agenda Item 1

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ������

 

����	
���
���
		��������	�

�

����������	�
������
�
����

���������
���	������

������������������

� !

����
��"������#$����
��%
��"&�%"�'�

(
)
����*�!)�����$���$
)����+
%
��+���$�

������������,--���

� !

����
%
�"����$#$�����.��"&�%"�'�

����/����
�0�(�!!
�����

+��������1���)��������

����������	��

�

 

���������������
������
����������	���

���
��������
������� �!��"����������

 

���
		������
��

That the committee considers Capita's performance in delivering the ten elements of 
the financial services contract for the period 1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012 and makes 
any recommendations to the Cabinet member for finance. 
 
 

����
���
�����
���

1. The purpose of this report is to review the performance of Capita in providing 
financial services during the review period of 1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012. 

����������
����������

2. Strategic Objective - “effective management of resources”: The financial 
services contract contains a number of key performance indicators and a 
payment and performance mechanism that details a system of bonuses and 
penalties relating to these indicators.  The majority of services provided are also 
key front line services.  The contract with Capita is therefore particularly 
significant in helping to achieve the corporate priorities of: 

• providing value for money services that meet the needs of our residents and 
service users; and, 

• providing equality of access to our services.   

Agenda Item 1

Page 31



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ������

 

������
����

3. The financial services contract commenced on 31 July 2006 and is a joint 
contract between South Oxfordshire District Council (SODC), Vale of White 
Horse District Council (VWHDC) and Capita.  It was a ground breaking contract 
that included the creation of a shared services model created by VWHDC and 
SODC to modernise and achieve economies of scale in the provision of financial 
services.  The partnership has enabled processes and procedures to be 
harmonised and efficiency savings to be made as a consequence. 

4. The contract duration was for an initial term of seven years (ending on 30 July 
2013) but an option to extend it for a further three years to 30 July 2016 was 
taken up in April 2011. 

5. The specification for the financial services contract comprises the following 
elements: 

Service 
SODC 
only 

VWHDC 
only 

Joint 

Council tax and non-domestic rates collection   ��

Benefits administration    ��

Accounts receivable (debtors) administration   ��

Accounts payable (creditors) administration   ��

Payroll system and system administration    ��

Integrated financial management information 
system and system administration (general 
ledger, accounts payable & receivable, payroll) 

  ��

Cashier services  ��   

* Administration of assisted travel scheme   �( July 09) 
Customer contact services ��   

     * Assisted travel became a county council function from 1 April 2012 
 

6. Although the contract is a joint one with VWHDC, this report only concentrates 
on performance in respect of SODC. 

����
�	������������
���������

7. A system for the performance review of contractors has been devised which 
requires the following measures to be included in the evaluation: 

• measured performance against key performance targets (KPT’s) 

• customer satisfaction with the total service experience, and 

• council satisfaction as client 

8. For the purpose of this review the contract with Capita has been scored in seven 
parts: 

• revenues and cash office 

• benefits 

• exchequer (accounts payable, accounts receivable) 

Agenda Item 1

Page 32



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!�

 

• financial management system 

• payroll 

• customer contact 

• concessionary fares (assisted travel) 

9. The Cabinet member for Finance will make the assessments of Capita's 
performance after consideration by the committee.  The detailed officer 
assessments (based on the measures of excellent; good; fair; weak; poor) are 
as follows: 

 

����������

Dimension 1 – Key performance targets (KPTs)  

10. Performance against performance targets is given in Appendix 1 with the 
indicators that are key performance targets for the contractual payment and 
performance mechanism in bold.  

11. The main points to note when assessing performance for the review period 
include: 

• Capita achieved an in-year collection rate of 98.64 per cent (98.65 per cent 
2010/2011) for council tax collection against a target of 98.6 per cent.  This was 
the second best in-year collection rate recorded and considering the ongoing 
economic downturn, it was an excellent achievement.  It should also be noted that 
arrears continue to be collected after the end of the financial year.  At the time of 
writing this report 99.1 per cent of last year’s council tax debt has been collected. 

• Capita achieved an in-year collection rate of 98.55 per cent (98.75 per cent 
2010/2011) for business rate collection against a target of 99.4 per cent (this target 
relates to the final year of Best Value Performance Indicators (BVPIs) in 2007/08).  
Performance was once again affected by the economic downturn but it was still a 
considerable achievement. 

• The cash office has continued to run smoothly.  Capita acts as a remote cashier 
within its Coventry contact centre and during the year collected almost £660,000  

12. Based on this performance the head of service has made a judgement on KPT 
performance for revenues and the cash office as follows: 

                 KPT judgement 

   Previous KPT judgement for comparison 

 

Dimension 2 – Customer satisfaction  

13. Customer satisfaction with council services is of high importance.  Though the 
council is ultimately responsible for delivering customer satisfaction, the 
operational duty of providing customer service is delegated to the contractor.  

Excellent 

Excellent 

Agenda Item 1

Page 33



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����#�

 

Taking customer satisfaction into account when evaluating performance ensures 
that Capita is focused on the outcome of performance for customers. 

14. In accordance with the model for reviewing the performance of contractors, 
measurement of customer satisfaction should be undertaken through: 

• ongoing measurement by the contractor as part of the service 

• independent surveys and gap analyses commissioned by the council as 
part of its consultation process. 

15. To meet the council’s requirements, satisfaction is measured on a scale of 1-5 
which is convenient and replicates the Audit Commission’s previous BVPI 
measurements: 

• 5 – very satisfied 

• 4 – satisfied 

• 3 – neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 

• 2 – dissatisfied 

• 1 – very dissatisfied 

16. Due to its significant impact upon our more vulnerable customers, it is the 
benefits service (evaluated below) that is heavily scrutinised as far as the 
financial services contract is concerned.  The revenues collection function rarely 
gets compliments due to the nature of the service, and although the council 
demands high collection rates it requires processes to be efficient and perceived 
as fair by the customer. However, during 2011 the council and Capita undertook 
a business rates satisfaction survey.  Unfortunately the number of respondents 
was very low.  The survey produced the following results: 

• Satisfaction with the service was 64 per cent and specifically in terms of 
accuracy of the bill 59 per cent; additional information that accompanied 
the bill 49 per cent; and, methods of payment available 67 per cent.  11 per 
cent said they encountered problems paying their bills and eight per cent 
of those who contacted the council claimed that their query was not 
resolved on first contact 

• Respondents who contacted the service by telephone were positive about 
the way their calls were handled (70 per cent) i.e. calls were answered 
quickly (80 per cent); queries were dealt with swiftly (70 per cent).  
However, 15 per cent felt it was difficult trying to get to speak to the right 
member of staff 

• Satisfaction with staff was 65 per cent, with staff being perceived as 
friendly; they treated respondents with respect; and, explained things in a 
way they could understand.  However, 35 per cent did not always feel 
confident that what staff said was correct. 

17. The council received 48 official (revenues) complaints during 2011/2012 (33 in 
2010/2011).  The majority of these complaints were dealt with promptly and 
although nine were justified (10 in 2010/2012) and resulted costs being written 
off totalling £95, all but two were resolved at stage one of the complaints 
procedure with two being resolved at stage 2. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 34



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����$�

 

18. The annual billing process was once again carried out efficiently and the 
continuation of paperless direct debits offers a convenient facility for taxpayers 
to set up direct debits over the phone.  By the end of the year the council was at 
its all time highest direct debit take-up of 77 per cent.  This is the second highest 
achieved by Capita at any of its clients and is higher than most other councils.  
In addition, benefit notifications were posted in the same envelope as council tax 
bills. 

19. Capita undertook an Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA) of the council tax 
service in 2011/2012 following on from a successful assessment carried out in 
2010/2011.  EIA assessments help to achieve racial, disability and gender 
equality.  It reviewed recent improvements in the service during the 2011 
financial year, including the introduction of e-billing, which allows wider choice 
and convenience about how residents receive their bills; visiting 
officers/Inspectors helping raise awareness about council tax discounts/reliefs; 
the improvement and redesign of various council tax discount application forms; 
and, the second direct debit date which was implemented during 2010 has 
continued to be heavily promoted during 2011 which has proved to be very 
successful. In addition, all Capita staff have spent time reading and gaining a 
better understanding of the Human Rights Act. Capita also demonstrated 
its compliance with the Equality Act and the equality elements of the contract, 
through the completion of a quarterly monitoring form. 

20. Quarterly meetings with the Citizens Advice Bureaux were once again well 
received and did not raise any concerns.  

21. Capita received 31,466 council tax telephone calls at its Coventry contact centre 
during the year (almost 3,000 less than in 2010/11).  It managed to answer 86 
per cent of these calls within 20 seconds (the target being 80 per cent). The 
council does receive some complaints about the service from time to time 
(usually when there have been unavoidable bulk mailings), but generally the 
service is good during calmer periods. No official complaints were received 
during 2011/12.   

22. Based on this performance, the head of service has made a judgement on 
customer satisfaction for revenues and the cash office as follows: 

                     Customer satisfaction judgement 

Previous Customer satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Dimension 3 – Council satisfaction  

23. Whilst customer satisfaction is an important priority, a further important 
dimension is the satisfaction expressed by the council as the client on whether 
the contractor is meeting its needs and expectations.  These needs and 
expectations have been measured using the model for reviewing performance of 
contractors and are attached as Appendix 2. 

24. This produced a score of 4.58 out of a maximum score of 5.0.  Based on this 
performance, the Head of Finance made the following judgement on Capita’s 
delivery of council satisfaction. 

Good 

Good 

Agenda Item 1

Page 35



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ������

 

                    Council satisfaction judgement 

Previous Council satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Overall assessment – Revenues  

25. Taking into account the performance of Capita against KPTs, customer 
satisfaction and council satisfaction, the head of service has made an overall 
judgement as follows.   

                  Overall assessment 

Previous Overall assessment for comparison 

 

Strengths and areas for improvement 

26. Appendix 2 records strengths and areas for improvement relating to the 
performance of Capita during the review period.  Where performance is lower 
than that expected the contract manager will agree an improvement plan with 
Capita.  This has not been required for this element of the contract. 

Contractor’s feedback 

27. A key feature of the process for reviewing the performance of contractors is that 
the council provides them with an opportunity to give their feedback on the 
assessment, including suggestions for improvements to the council processes.  
This is included in Appendix 9.   

 

���������

Dimension 1 – Key performance targets (KPT’s)  

28. Performance against performance targets is given in Appendix 1 with the 
indicators that are key performance targets for the contractual payment and 
performance mechanism in bold.  

29. The main points to note when assessing performance for the review period 
include: 

• The figure for speed of processing new claims (the old BVPI 78a measure) came 
in at 17.84 days, inside the 19 day target, compared to 20.13 days in 2010/2011.  
This was the best in-year performance since the inception of the contract.  
Changes in circumstances (the old BVPI 78b measure) came in at 8.63 days 
against a very challenging target of 9.5 days, compared to 11.79 days in 
2010/2011. Again, this was the best in-year performance since the inception of the 
contract NI 181 (combined new claims and changes processing) came in at a very 
pleasing 9.86 days and under the 13 day target, compared to 12.81 days in 
2010/2011.  Again, the best in-year performance since this measure began 

Excellent 

Excellent 

Excellent 

Excellent 

Agenda Item 1

Page 36



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����%�

 

• Capita’s promised focus on getting benefit assessments “right first time” continued 
during 2011/12.  The financial accuracy performance rate for 2011/2012 was an 
outstanding 96.03 per cent (based on the council’s statutory checks) and an 
impressive 1.89 per cent improvement upon the 94.14 per cent recorded in 
2010/2011.  It was by far the best performance since the inception of the contract 
(and compared very favourably with our MKOB (Milton Keynes, Oxfordshire and 
Buckinghamshire) benchmarking group) 

• During 2011/12 the Audit Commission qualified the council’s 2010/11 benefit 
subsidy grant claim for some minor technicalities only, which were accepted, and 
confirmed that previous recommendations had been carried out.  The council did 
not breach the local authority financial error threshold levels and, as a 
consequence, was not financially penalised.  This was reported to the Audit and 
Governance Committee meeting on 19 January 2012 

• Recovery of overpaid benefit, which had been subject to close scrutiny by the 
council, once again made great strides during 2011/12. During the year old debt 
reduced by £447,000 whilst 72 per cent of all debts raised during 2011/12 were 
collected, amounting to £917,550.  Benefit debt, which is predominantly claimant 
error and fraudulent overpayments, is notoriously difficult to collect and prompt; 
firm action is required to keep on top of it.  Of the year-end arrears, which totalled 
£1.59m, 59 per cent of the debt (54 per cent of debtors) was subject to 
arrangements.  2011/12 was the best performance in terms of managing and 
collecting the debt since the inception of the contract.    

30. Based on this performance the head of service has made a judgement on KPT 
performance for Benefits as follows: 

KPT judgement 

Previous KPT judgement for comparison 

 

Dimension 2 – Customer satisfaction    

31. As explained above, due to its significant impact upon our more vulnerable 
customers, it is the benefits service that is heavily scrutinised as far as the 
financial services contract is concerned.  Capita is contracted to gauge 
customer satisfaction by conducting surveys (which is important following the 
previous BVPI surveys being abolished), and a survey carried out during 
2011/2012 produced the following results: 

• Taking everything into account, 78 per cent of customers were satisfied with the 
service they received from the benefits office compared to 89 per cent in 
2010/2011 

• 75 per cent of customers were satisfied with the amount of time it took to tell 
them whether their claim was successful or not, compared to 85 per cent in 
2010/2011 

• 19 per cent of customers surveyed felt their benefit had been calculated 
incorrectly during the year compared to 21 per cent in 2010/2011. 

Excellent 

Good 

Agenda Item 1

Page 37



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����&�

 

• 76 per cent of customers were satisfied with the ways in which they could 
contact the benefits office compared to 82 per cent in 2010/2011 

• 11 per cent of customers felt they had to wait a long time to see the person they 
wanted compared to 25 per cent in 2010/2011 

• 43 per cent of customers said they were satisfied with their visit to the benefits 
office compared to 88 per cent in 2010/2011 

• 33 per cent of customers were satisfied with the telephone service (compared 
to 75 per cent in 2010/2011), with 25 per cent feeling their query was dealt with 
quickly (7 per cent disagreed) and 24 per cent agreeing that their call was 
answered quickly (11 per cent disagreed). However, 6 per cent felt it was 
difficult getting through to the right person 

• 64 per cent of customers were satisfied with the service from staff (six per cent 
disagreed) and 62 per cent felt staff were friendly (six per cent disagreed). 66 
per cent of customers felt staff treated with them respect (five per cent 
disagreed) whilst 50 per cent felt things were explained in a way they could 
understand (8 per cent disagreed) 

• 13 per cent of customers felt that staff were in a rush and 15 per cent felt they 
were not able to ask the questions they wanted to.  24 per cent weren’t always 
sure what staff said was correct 

• 64 per cent of customers were satisfied with the claim form compared to 72 per 
cent in 2010/2011 whilst 33 per cent felt letters sent about their claim were 
difficult to understand compared to 34 per cent in 2010/2011. 

• Generally, the main improvements customers would like to see would be (i) the 
time taken to tell them whether their claim was successful or not (ii) 
improvements to the claim form and (iii) improvements to the telephone service 
(iv) improvements to methods of contact. 

32. The financial services contract with Capita is heavily weighted towards 
achieving good performance and high levels of customer care and satisfaction.  
It also specifies building up good working relationships with stakeholders – both 
internal (e.g. the council’s Housing Services Team who share approximately 150 
mutual customers at any one time) and external (e.g. Registered Providers – 
who share approximately 3,900 mutual customers at any one time), to promote 
joint working where appropriate to improve the end customer experience.  To 
this end Capita has: 

• Conducted joint visits with both Housing and RSL staff where this has been 
requested and held surgeries at Registered Provider offices. 

• Trained Housing and Registered Provider staff to verify benefit applications 
(which avoids unnecessary duplication).  

• Held regular meetings with Housing staff where required to address working 
practices to improve efficiency and effectiveness, end customer experience, 
and, service level agreements 

Agenda Item 1

Page 38



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����'�

 

• Held benefit surgeries around the district.  This increases customer access to 
the service and is an alternative to home visits.   

33. Generally, positive feedback has been received from Registered Providers and 
the CABx via regular liaison meetings.  This is always a good yardstick as these 
organisations predominantly represent the most vulnerable of our customers.   

34. The “front of house” function (provided by Capita) continues to be able to 
process benefit claims at the first point of contact. This is a particularly 
convenient facility for customers  

35. Capita received 20,466 benefit telephone calls at its Coventry contact centre 
during the year (almost 6,000 less than in 2010/11).  It managed to answer 83 
per cent of these calls within 20 seconds (the target being 80 per cent).  
Unfortunately the council does receive some complaints about the service from 
time to time (usually when there have been unavoidable bulk mailings) and 
where there seems to be a lack of understanding with complex queries, but 
generally the service is good during calmer periods. Capita undertook an 
Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) of the benefits service in 2008/09 which was 
especially well received by the external disability panel.  This assessment was 
reviewed in 2011/12 and new actions determined in order to continue to 
advance equal opportunities for people protected by the Equality Act.  During 
2011/2012 tasks included holding surgeries (as mentioned above); publicising 
legislative changes; and, promoting benefits to minority groups.  This should 
help improve customer satisfaction in certain areas.  Capita also demonstrated 
its compliance with the Equality Act and the equality elements of the contract, 
through the completion of a quarterly monitoring form. 

36. There were 15 official complaints, nine of which were justified (compared to 27 
and 12 in 2010/2011).  All except one were dealt with at stage one of the 
complaints procedure with one progressing to stage two.  Compensation 
totalling £4,450 was paid by Capita (this related to one particular complaint). 

37. Based on this performance, the head of service has made a judgement on 
customer satisfaction for benefits as follows: 

               Customer satisfaction judgement 

Previous Customer satisfaction judgement for comparison 

Dimension 3 – Council satisfaction  

38. Whilst customer satisfaction is an important priority, a further important 
dimension is the satisfaction expressed by the council as the client on whether 
the contractor is meeting its needs and expectations.  These needs and 
expectations have been measured using the model for reviewing performance of 
contractors and are attached as Appendix 3. 

39. This produced a score of 4.53 out of a maximum score of 5.0.  Based on this 
performance, the Head of Finance made the following judgement on Capita’s 
delivery of council satisfaction. 

                    Council satisfaction judgement Excellent 

Good 

Fair 

Agenda Item 1

Page 39



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �������

 

Previous Council satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Overall assessment – Benefits 

40. Taking into account the performance of Capita against KPT’s, customer 
satisfaction and council satisfaction, the head of service has made an overall 
judgement as follows.   

                  Overall assessment 

Previous Overall assessment for comparison 

 

Strengths and areas for improvement 

41. Appendix 3 records strengths and areas for improvement relating to the 
performance of Capita during the review period.  Where performance is lower 
than that expected the council will agree an improvement plan with Capita.  

Contractor’s feedback 

42. A key feature of the process for reviewing the performance of contractors is that 
the council provides them with an opportunity to give their feedback on the 
assessment, including suggestions for improvements to the council processes.  
This is included in Appendix 9 

Good 

Good 

Excellent 

Agenda Item 1

Page 40



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �������

 

���������������
��������������������
������������������

Dimension 1 – Key performance targets (KPTs)  

43. Accounts Receivable – maximising sundry debts was a key theme of the 
financial services procurement and during 2011/12 the council (its legal 
representative and cost centre managers), assisted by Capita, finished the end 
of the year with its lowest ever recorded arrears levels over 30 days – to the 
sum of £109,000 compared to the previous year’s best ever of £215,000 and, a 
debt of in excess of £1million at the commencement of the contract. 

44. Capita’s performance in issuing (24,282) invoices within two working days of 
instructions from cost centres was 100 per cent. Capita also hit 100 per cent 
performance for the production of (6,732) reminders after 14 days and (536) 
final notices after 28 days. In addition, important aged debt reports (required for 
monitoring debt progress) and legal lists (required to determine recovery action) 
were issued promptly throughout the year and, the write-off of unrecoverable 
debts were processed promptly. 

45. This service area continues to be closely monitored by the council and we are 
now seeing excellent results with cost centre managers taking more 
responsibility in recovering the debts that they raise. 

46. Accounts Payable -   Capita continued 2011/12 where it left off at the end of 
2010/2011.  100 per cent of (5,917) invoices received were scanned and 
distributed to service teams within 48 hours and 100 per cent of (15) urgent 
payment requests (within the same day) were met. In addition, 100 per cent of 
purchase order requests were met.  

47. Payment of invoices within 30 days (the old BVPI8 measure) is not a contractual 
target upon Capita, but it is greatly influenced by the operation and 
understanding of the Agresso system and by Capita ensuring that invoices are 
scanned and distributed in a timely manner.  Performance in 2010/11 was 98.67 
per cent compared to 97.83 per cent in 2010/11. 

48. Based on this performance the head of service has made a judgement on KPT 
performance for exchequer as follows: 

        KPT judgement 

Previous KPT judgement for comparison 

 

Dimension 2 – Customer satisfaction  

49. Accounts payable – Capita’s excellent performance in the accounts payable 
process was maintained in 2011/12.  Capita worked closely with the on-site 
council staff (especially through the Agresso Superuser group during the year) 
to discuss any problems that arose and make service improvements. 

50. Capita has processes in place to provide the council with weekly and monthly 
reports of invoices waiting to be paid or those that were paid late, which have 
contributed to the significant improvement in payment of invoice performance. 

Excellent 

Excellent 

Agenda Item 1

Page 41



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �������

 

51. Accounts receivable – As explained above, due to its significant impact upon 
our more vulnerable customers, it is the benefits service that is heavily 
scrutinised as far as the financial services contract is concerned. However, 
complaints are monitored through the council’s complaints procedure and during 
the year no complaints were received. 

52. Training and access issues for internal customers (cost centre managers) to 
enquire on the status of debts raised and income collected were good with 
Capita becoming more proactive generally. The exchequer manager continued 
to attend meetings with the legal representatives and the client manager and 
was generally more accessible for staff. 

53. Based on this performance, the head of service has made a judgement on 
council satisfaction for exchequer as follows: 

                    Customer satisfaction judgement 

Previous Customer satisfaction judgement for comparison 

  

Dimension 3 – Council satisfaction  

54. Whilst customer satisfaction is an important priority, a further important 
dimension is the satisfaction expressed by the council as the client on whether 
the contractor is meeting its needs and expectations.   

55. The council’s needs and expectations have been measured using the model for 
reviewing performance of contractors and are attached as Appendix 4. 

 

56. This produced a score of 4.5 out of a maximum score of 5.0.  Based on this 
performance, the Head of Finance made the following judgement on Capita’s 
delivery of council satisfaction: 

Council satisfaction judgement 

Previous Council satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Overall assessment 

57. Taking into account the performance of Capita against KPT’s, customer 
satisfaction and council satisfaction, the head of service has made an overall 
judgement as follows.   

                                            Overall assessment    

Previous Overall assessment for comparison 

 

Excellent 
 

Excellent 
 

Good 

Excellent 

Excellent 

Excellent 

Agenda Item 1

Page 42



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����!�

 

Strengths and areas for improvement 

58. Appendix 4 records strengths and areas for improvement relating to the 
performance of Capita during the review period.  Where performance is lower 
than that expected the contract manager will agree an improvement plan with 
Capita. 

Contractor’s feedback 

A key feature of the process for reviewing the performance of contractors is that the 
council provides them with an opportunity to give their feedback on the assessment, 
including suggestions for improvements to the council processes.  This is included in 
Appendix 9.   

 

����������	�����	���������	�

Dimension 1 – Key performance targets (KPTs)  

59. System availability.  The availability of the Agresso system has remained 
satisfactory throughout the period; there have been no major unannounced 
periods of system non-availability that have inconvenienced users.   

60. System administration.  The service to upload to the system, setting up new 
codes and new users/removing users, has proved responsive and there are no 
issues with this part of the contractor’s performance.  The contractor has 
continued to be of assistance in supporting the council’s internal transfer of 
responsibilities to the finance team. 

61. Upgrade of Agresso. The upgrade to Agresso version 5.5.3 has proved to be 
reliable with no noticeable teething troubles. 

62.  Reconciliations.  Most reconciliations that are the responsibility of the contractor 
are completed in a timely manner.  However, there were problems experienced 
in producing one reconciliation, due primarily to responsibility for the task in 
question changing hands on the contractor’s side.  Both sides are working 
together to try and improve this situation, and we are grateful to the client 
manager for investing his time in looking into this for us. 

63. Although no KPTs are laid down for the FMS part of the contract, the estimated 
assessment of this dimension is “good”. 

                                     KPT judgement 

Previous KPT judgement for comparison 

 

Dimension 2 – Customer satisfaction  

The council is the customer for the financial management system.  Service 
departments only use the web based version of Agresso.  There has been no 

Good 

Good 

Agenda Item 1

Page 43



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����#�

 

negative feedback from the service departments and they remain satisfied with the 
general service provided, system availability and response to queries.    

64. Accountancy services are the principal users of the “back-office” live system.  
Routine use of the financial management system causes no issues.     

65. Taking the whole year’s performance into account, the performance is 
considered good. 

                        Customer satisfaction judgement 

Previous Customer satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Dimension 3 – Council satisfaction  

66. Whilst customer satisfaction is an important priority, a further important 
dimension is the satisfaction expressed by the council as the client on whether 
the contractor is meeting its needs and expectations.  These needs and 
expectations have been measured using the model for reviewing performance of 
contractors and are attached as Appendix 5. 

67.  This produced a score of 3.90 (last year was 3.90) out of a maximum score of 
5.0., no change to previous year.  

                    Council satisfaction judgement 

Previous Council satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Overall assessment 

68. In overall terms the service provided by the contractor is good.  In terms of 
routine systems operation and maintenance the client accountancy team 
consider the staff and support from the contractor’s team in Mendip to be 
helpful, polite and efficient in dealing with issues, problems and queries raised 
by the client team.  We are pleased to note that the efforts made last year 
around the Agresso upgrade have continued to reap benefits for both the client 
and the contractor. 

69. Taking into account the performance of Capita against KPT’s, customer 
satisfaction and council satisfaction, the Head of Finance has made an overall 
judgement as follows.    

 

Overall assessment 

Previous Overall assessment for comparison 

 

 

Good  
 

Good 
 

Good 

Good 

Good 

Good 

Agenda Item 1

Page 44



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����$�

 

Strengths and areas for improvement 

70. Appendix 5 records strengths and areas for improvement relating to the 
performance of Capita during the review period.  Where performance is lower 
than that expected the contract manager will agree an improvement plan with 
Capita. 

Contractor’s feedback 

71. A key feature of the process for reviewing the performance of contractors is that 
the council provides them with an opportunity to give their feedback on the 
assessment, including suggestions for improvements to the council processes.  
This is included in Appendix 9.

Agenda Item 1

Page 45



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �������

 

����
���

Dimension 1 – Key performance targets (KPTs)  

72. Capita has been providing a payroll system and its administration since January, 
2007.  Up until February 2012 the council fulfilled the payroll inputting function.  
Since February 2012 Capita has provided the whole service. 

73. There is one KPT for the payroll part of the contract.  This requires a timely and 
accurate payment to all staff and councillors.  In other words 100 per cent 
accuracy of payments by the due date.  Up until February 2012 there were only 
a few minor errors that were due to Capita.  In February and March 2012 the 
number of errors made increased as Capita took over full responsibly for the 
end to end payroll service.  However, the number of errors made was less than 
those made on average by the previous experienced in-house team.  Nine 
months into the new arrangements errors rates are very low. 

74. Given the significant changes in processes required for Capita to fulfil its 
additional role from Carlisle the actual error rate in February and March was 
pleasingly low. Based on this performance the head of service has made a 
judgement on KPT performance for payroll as follows: 

              KPT judgement 

Previous KPT judgement for comparison 

 

Dimension 2 – Customer satisfaction  

75. Satisfaction is covering the period April 2011 to March 2012.  Customers in this 
context are staff and councillors.  Monthly payments have been made into 
customers’ accounts by the due date, with gross to net calculations accurate.   

76. Up until February 2012 there were no instances of customer dissatisfaction as a 
consequence of the performance of the element of the payroll service provided 
by Capita.  In February and March there were only minor cases of 
dissatisfaction.   

77. Based on this performance, the head of service has made a judgement on 
customer satisfaction for payroll as follows: 

                    Customer satisfaction judgement 

Previous Customer satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

 

Excellent 

Excellent 
 

Excellent 
 

Excellent 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 46



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����%�

 

Dimension 3 – Council satisfaction  

78. Council satisfaction is measured by the client based on the contractor’s 
performance against the council’s needs and expectations.  These needs and 
expectations have been measured using the model for reviewing performance of 
contractors. 

79.  There have been no areas of concern during 2011/12.  Capita has handled the 
handover of payroll inputting responsibilities in a professional and orderly 
manner.  Working relationships are very good which in itself is very pleasing 
considering the service is delivered from Carlisle.  Special thanks should go to 
Julie Graham of Capita who manages the contract in Carlisle.  Julie has been 
instrumental in ensuring the council’s needs are fully understood and met 
thereby creating an excellent partnership relationship that seeks to go the extra 
mile.    

80. This (Appendix 6) produced a score of 4.68 out of a maximum score of 5.0.  
Based on this performance, the Head of Finance made the following judgement 
on Capita’s delivery of council satisfaction: 

 

                    Council satisfaction judgement 

Previous Council satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Overall assessment 

81. Taking into account the performance of Capita against KPTs, customer 
satisfaction and council satisfaction, the head of service has made an overall 
judgement as follows.   

Overall assessment 

Previous Overall assessment for comparison 

 

Contractor’s feedback 

82. A key feature of the process for reviewing the performance of contractors is that 
the council provides them with an opportunity to give their feedback on the 
assessment, including suggestions for improvements to the council processes.  
This is included in Appendix 9.

Excellent 

Good 
 

Excellent 

Excellent 

Agenda Item 1

Page 47



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����&�

 

����
	����
������

Dimension 1 – Key performance targets (KPTs)  

This element of the contract is managed by Geoff Bushell, shared performance, 
projects and customer services manager. 

83. Capita took on the management of South’s reception and switchboard services 
on 16 April 2007, and the measurement of performance against targets began 
on 31 July 2007.   

84. Performance of the switchboard team against the key performance targets has 
remained steady for the past year.  Abandoned calls have averaged 3.8 per 
cent, which is within the Service Level Agreement (SLA) of five per cent.  The 
percentage of calls answered within 20 seconds (an industry standard 
benchmark) remained above the 80 per cent SLA throughout 2011/2012.  The 
number of calls that are not answered within 50 seconds has not met the SA 
since the start of the contract. 

85. In 2011/2012, Capita processed 32,531 visitors to Crowmarsh reception. 

86. The front of house team has performed strongly, and monthly reports show that 
visitors are seen promptly with performance exceeding SLA for visitors seen 
within two minutes. 

87. Since the SLA was first agreed in 2007, the character of customer service 
provision has changed in two respects: 

• the KPT of answering 99 per cent of phone calls within 50 seconds has 
never proved attainable, however, with hindsight this is an unrealistic target 
and Capita has indicated that it would not be able to meet it with current 
resources.  A more realistic target within current contract costs would be 95 
per cent, a negligible reduction in customer services; 

• the KPT’s for first contact resolution are no longer appropriate because 
Capita is contracted to forward certain calls and visitors to the relevant 
departments and is therefore not required to resolve 100 per cent of 
telephone and visitor enquiries.  

88. For the above reasons, the contract monitoring officer sought to negotiate with 
Capita to agree a revision to the SLA.  However, at that time (March 2012), 
Capita was not prepared to consider a contract variation. 

89. The table below shows performance against the SLA for the period 1 April 2011 
to 31 March 2012.  The three SLAs which are now less relevant are indicated by 
italics and shading, and have been accorded a zero weighting in calculating the 
overall average KPT performance rating score.  Individual KPT rating is 
calculated according to the guidance accompanying the contractor review 
process. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 48



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����'�

 

KPT 
ref 

Descript-
ion of 
KPT 

Tar-
get 

Perfor-
mance 
2011/12 

Previous 
perfor-
mance 
2010/11 
for 
comp-
arison 

Trend Individual 
KPT rating 
(excellent, 
good, fair, 
weak or 
poor) 

KPT rating 
score 
(excellent = 
5, good = 4, 
fair = 3, 
weak = 2, 
poor = 1) 

KPT 
1 

Abandon
ed call 
rate 

5% 3.8% 4.3% Better Excellent 5 

KPT 
2 

Calls 
answered 
within 20 
seconds 

80% 85.4% 84.7% About 
the 
same 

Excellent 5 

KPT 
3 

Calls 
answered 
within 50 
seconds 

99% 90.8% 91.0% About 
the 
same 

Fair 3 

KPT 
4 etc 

First 
contact 
resolution 

80% No longer 
relevant to 
measure 

- - - - 

KPT 
5 

Personal 
callers 
seen 
within 2 
minutes 
of arrival 

80% 99.8% 99.7% Better Excellent 5 

KPT 
6 

Personal 
callers 
seen 
within 5 
minutes 
of arrival 

100% 99.9% 99.9% Same Good 4 

KPT 
7 

First 
contact 
resolution 

80% No longer 
relevant to 
measure 

- - - - 

 Overall “average” KPT performance rating score (allowing for zero 
weighting of shaded italic KPTs) 

4.75 

 Overall “average” KPT performance (excellent, good, fair, weak or 
poor) 

Excellent 

 

90. Based on this performance, and excluding the three KPTs which are no longer 
relevant (which had been included the previous year) the Head of HR, IT and 
Customer Services has made a judgement on KPT performance as follows: 

              KPT judgement 

Previous KPT judgement for comparison 

 

Excellent 
 

Good 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 49



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �������

 

Dimension 2 – Customer satisfaction  

91. We use a range of methods to measure customer satisfaction with the service.  
This includes direct feedback questionnaires collected from customers 
immediately after their visit and analysis of complaints.  A postal and online 
survey of citizens’ panel members was last carried out in December 2010 and is 
scheduled to be repeated in Autumn 2012, so no data is available for the 2011-

12 year under review. 

92. Satisfaction with customer service is also measured through a face to face 
survey of residents held every two years.  However, this provides feedback 
about customer satisfaction with the council overall, and cannot distinguish 
between satisfaction with staff and with the contractor; hence it cannot be used 
for this contractor review. 

93. Customer feedback forms are displayed in the reception area, and staff are 
asked to encourage customers to provide feedback before leaving.  Between 
April 2011 and March 2012, 720 feedback forms were completed.  A good 
mixture of men and women, and people of different age groups and ethnicities 
took part as well as customers with disabilities. 

94. Customers were asked ‘Overall, how satisfied were you with the way in which 
your enquiry was handled at reception?’.  Of those who took part, 96 per cent 
were satisfied and 3 per cent were dissatisfied overall as shown below. 

Very satisfied Satisfied Neither satisfied 
or dissatisfied 

Dissatisfied Very dissatisfied 

85% 11% 1% 1% 2% 
(Base: 720 completed customer feedback forms) 

 

95. Other feedback collected also suggests high levels of satisfaction with the 
following aspects of service provision; ‘being polite’, ‘being welcoming’, ‘being 
professional’, ‘being helpful’, ‘greeting you with a smile’, ‘having a good attitude’.  
Of the 720 responses received, only 15 rated one or more of these aspects as 
poor or very poor. Similarly just nine people said their needs were not met in a 
positive manner at reception.  Satisfaction with waiting times was high.  The 
majority who took part said they were seen by reception staff straight away with 
just 28 people saying they had to wait more than five minutes.  Ninety-seven per 
cent were satisfied with the length of time they had to wait before reception staff 
dealt with their enquiry whilst one per cent were dissatisfied.  By industry 
standards, these results collectively represent extremely high customer 
satisfaction. 

96. Using the calculation formula in the guidance accompanying this process the 
overall customer satisfaction score is 4.76 out of 5. 

97. We hold monthly contract meetings specifically to discuss customer service, and 
any issues arising are dealt with through these meetings if they have not already 
been resolved informally. 

98. During the year, no complaints were received about the switchboard or front of 
house service. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 50



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �������

 

99. This year’s customer satisfaction results are higher than previous years probably 
because this year there were no Citizens’ Panel or relevant resident survey data 
to include, and these latter data usually produce lower customer satisfaction 
results.  Based on the contractor’s performance of 4.76, the the Head of HR, IT 
and Customer Services has made a judgement on customer satisfaction as 
follows: 

                     Customer satisfaction judgement 

Previous Customer satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Dimension 3 – Council satisfaction  

100. An analysis of council satisfaction performance appears in appendix 7, as judged 
by the customer service contract manager in consultation with relevant 
colleagues. 

101. This produced a score of 4.2 out of a maximum score of 5.0.  Based on this 
performance, the Head of HR, IT and Customer Services made the following 
judgement on Capita’s delivery of council satisfaction:   

                                     Council satisfaction judgement 

Previous Council satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Overall assessment 

102. Taking into account the performance of Capita against KPTs, customer 
satisfaction and council satisfaction, the the Head of HR, IT and Customer 
Services has made an overall judgement as follows.  Recognising the high 
importance of customer satisfaction, this dimension is accorded greater weight in 
the judgement. 

Overall assessment 

Previous Overall assessment for comparison 

 

Strengths and areas for improvement 

103. Appendix 7 records strengths and areas for improvement relating to the 
performance of Capita during the review period.  Where performance is lower 
than that expected the contract manager will agree an improvement plan with 
Capita.  This has not been required for this element of the contract. 

Excellent 

Good 
 

Fair 
 

Good 
 

Good 

Excellent 

Agenda Item 1

Page 51



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �������

 

Contractor’s feedback 

104. A key feature of the process for reviewing the performance of contractors is that 
the council provides them with an opportunity to give their feedback on the 
assessment, including suggestions for improvements to council processes.  This 
is included in for the contract as a whole in Appendix 9. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 52



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����!�

 

�
������
������������

Dimension 1 – Key performance targets (KPTs)  

105. Capita administered the national bus pass scheme on behalf of the council.  
Generally, the national scheme is administered from the contact centre in 
Coventry, whilst the arrangements for lost bus passes are administered in the 
council offices.     

106. As far as the national bus pass scheme is concerned, Capita is required to (i) 
order new passes within three working days of a completed application being 
received;(ii) update the customer database records within three working days of 
changes being received; (iii) request replacement bus passes within three days 
of a request being made.  Against all these KPT’s Capita generally achieved full 
compliance during 2011/12.  

107. Capita handled 3,498 telephone calls at its Coventry contact centre during the 
year.  It managed to answer 83 per cent of these calls within 20 seconds (the 
target being 80 per cent). 

108. Based on this performance the head of service has made a judgement on KPT 
performance for concessionary fares as follows: 

              KPT judgement 

Previous KPT judgement for comparison 

 

Dimension 2 – Customer satisfaction  

109. No customer satisfaction survey was undertaken during the year so it was not        
possible to gauge satisfaction levels on service administration.   

110. However, no customer complaints were received in respect of the assisted 
travel service during the course of the year. 

111. Based on this performance, the head of service has made a judgement on 
customer satisfaction for concessionary fares as follows: 

                    Customer satisfaction judgement 

Previous Customer satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Dimension 3 – Council satisfaction  

112. Whilst customer satisfaction is an important priority, a further important 
dimension is the satisfaction expressed by the council as the client on whether 
the contractor is meeting its needs and expectations.  These needs and 
expectations have been measured using the model for reviewing performance of 
contractors and are attached as Appendix 8. 

Excellent 
 

Excellent 

Excellent 
 

Good 

Agenda Item 1

Page 53



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����#�

 

113. This produced a score of 4.36 out of a maximum score of 5.0.  Based on this 
performance, the Head of Finance made the following judgement on Capita’s 
delivery of council satisfaction: 

                    Council satisfaction judgement 

Previous Council satisfaction judgement for comparison 

 

Overall assessment 

114. Taking into account the performance of Capita against KPT’s, customer 
satisfaction and council satisfaction, the head of service has made an overall 
judgement as follows.   

                   Overall assessment 

Previous Overall assessment for comparison 

 

Strengths and areas for improvement 

115. Appendix 8 records strengths and areas for improvement relating to the 
performance of Capita during the review period.  Where performance is lower 
than that expected the contract manager will agree an improvement plan with 
Capita.  This has not been required for this element of the contract. 

Contractor’s feedback 

116. A key feature of the process for reviewing the performance of contractors is that 
the council provides them with an opportunity to give their feedback on the 
assessment, including suggestions for improvements to the council processes.  
This is included in Appendix 9. 

 

�����������	�������
���

117. The contract with Capita incorporates a payment and performance mechanism.  
Issues around the exact application of the mechanism and the changes going 
forward are the responsibility of the Operational Board. 

�������	�������
���

118. There are no legal implications arising from this report. 

 

 

Excellent 
 

Excellent 

Excellent 

Excellent 

Agenda Item 1

Page 54



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����$�

 

�
������
��

119. The Head of Finance has assessed Capita’s performance as follows for its 
delivery of the financial services contract: 

• Revenues – excellent (10/11 – excellent) 

• Benefits – excellent (10/11 – good) 

• Exchequer (accounts payable, accounts receivable, excess charges 
collection) – excellent (10/11 – excellent) 

• Financial management system – good (10/11 good) 

• Payroll –  excellent (10/11 – excellent) 

• Customer Contact – excellent (10/11 – good) 

• Concessionary fares (assisted travel) – excellent (10/11 excellent) 

 

120. There has once again been an improvement in the quality of the financial 
services provided by Capita during 2011/12 – it has definitely been the best year 
since the inception of the contract and Capita should be congratulated.  Benefits 
especially saw a marked improvement with all speed of processing targets being 
met for the first time and financial accuracy improving once again. The 
governance process will continue to vigorously monitor the contract, and this, 
along with the commitment pledged by Capita management should help maintain 
and improve service provision in the future. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 55



�
�
�
��
 
!"
�#
�

X
:\

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
\2

0
1

2
-2

0
1
3
 C

y
c
le

 (
2
) 

A
u

g
-

O
c
t\

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
_

3
0

1
0

1
2
\S

c
ru

ti
n

y
C

tt
e
e

_
3
0
1

0
1

2
_
P

e
rf

o
m

a
n

c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

a
p

it
a
.d

o
c
�

�
�
��
��
�
�

  

        

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 T
a

rg
e

ts
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
2

0
1
0

/1
1
 

A
c

h
ie

v
e

d
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
2

0
1

/1
2

 
A

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il
 T

a
x
 c

o
ll
e

c
te

d
  

9
8

.6
0

%
 

9
8

.6
5

%
 

9
8

.6
0

%
 

9
8

.6
4

%
 

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
N

N
D

R
 c

o
ll

e
c
te

d
  

9
9

.4
0

%
 

9
8

.7
5

%
 

9
9

.4
0

%
 

9
8

.5
5

%
 

A
v

e
ra

g
e
 t

im
e

 (
d

a
y
s
) 

fo
r 

p
ro

c
e
s

s
in

g
 

n
e
w

 b
e
n

e
fi

t 
c
la

im
s
. 

1
9

 
2

0
.1

3
 

1
9

 
1

7
.8

4
 

A
v

e
ra

g
e
 t

im
e

 (
d

a
y
s
) 

fo
r 

p
ro

c
e
s

s
in

g
 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s

 i
n

 c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 

9
.5

 
1

1
.7

9
 

9
.5

 
8

.6
3

 

N
I1

8
1

 A
v
e
ra

g
e
 t

im
e
 (

d
a

ys
) 

fo
r 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 n

e
w

 c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 

1
3

 
1

2
.8

1
 

1
3

 
9

.8
6

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
c
c
u

ra
c

y
 o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 

9
5

%
 

9
4

.1
4

%
 

9
5

%
 

9
6

.0
3

%
 

  

Agenda Item 1

Page 56



����� !"�$�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����%�

 


����
��(�	
(���	
��� ��������(��

This assessment allows the council (as a client) to record its own satisfaction with 
aspects of a contractor’s performance which lie outside Key Performance Targets and 
customer satisfaction.  Each officer with direct knowledge and who frequently interacts 
with the contractor should complete this form.  Questions can be left blank if not 
relevant to a contract or contractor. 
 
Contractor / supplier / partner name Capita 

 
From (date) 1 April 2011 To 31 March 2012 

 

�����������������

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
1 Understanding of the client's needs ��     

        
2 Response time ��     

        
3 Delivers to time  ��    

        
4 Delivers to budget ��     

        
5 Efficiency of invoicing  ��    

        
6 Approach to health & safety ��     

        
7 Supports the council’s plans for joint working ��     

        
8 *      

 
* These spaces are deliberately left blank for the addition of any performance criteria 
which are specific to this particular contract / service. 
 

�
		�������
�������������
���

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
9 Easy to deal with ��     

        
10 Communications / keeping the client informed  ��    

        
11 Quality of written documentation ��     

        
12 Compliance with Council’s corporate identity  ��    

        
13 Listening � �    

        
14 Quality of relationship ��     

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 57



����� !"�$�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����&�

 

�	��
��	�����������
����
��

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
15 Offers suggestions beyond the scope of work  ��    

        
16 Degree of innovation  � �   

        
17 Goes the extra mile  ��    

        
18 Supports the Council’s sustainability objectives  ��    

        
19 Supports the Council’s equality objectives ��     

        
20 Degree of partnership working � �    

 
 

�����
��	�����

If required, has the contractor provided the Council with annual updates of the 
following documents? 
 
1. Annual Corporate Governance Assurance Statement? (Yes / No)  

    
2. Updated risk register (Yes / No)  

    
3. Annual business plan (Yes / No)  

    
4. Updated business continuity plan (Yes / No)  

 
 

���������������������
���	��
��	����

Strengths Revenues management and support to the manager 

    Knowledge and commitment of staff 

     

  

 
Areas for improvement Responses to FOI requests   

       

       

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 58



����� !"�$�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � �����'�

 

COUNCIL SATISFACTION ASSESSMENT  

 
 Very 

satisfied 
(5) 

Satisfied 
 
(4) 

Neither 
 
(3) 

Dissatisfied 
(2) 

Very 
dissatisfied 
(1) 

Votes cast 

 11 8 0 0 0 19 

 
Rating  Range Votes 

 
Weighting Total 

weighted 
Very satisfied 5.0 11 X 5 55 
Satisfied 4.3 8 X 4 32 

Neither satisfied or 
dissatisfied 

3.9 
0 X 3 3 

Dissatisfied 3.4 0 X 2 0 
Very dissatisfied  3.0 0 X 1 0 
 
Total   19  87 
 
Calculation: 87 ÷ 19 = 4.58 
 
 

For reasons of consistency with previous assessments, and for fairness between 
contractors, the following is a rough guide to the assessment of contractors on 
customer satisfaction: 

Score 4.3 – 5.0 3.9 – 4.3 3.4 – 3.9 3.0 – 3.4 <3.0 
Classification Excellent Good Fair Weak Poor 

Agenda Item 1

Page 59



����� !"�%�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!��

 


����
��(�	
(���	
��� )����
	(�

�����������������

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
1 Understanding of the client's needs � �    

        
2 Response time  ��    

        
3 Delivers to time  � �   

        
4 Delivers to budget ��     

        
5 Efficiency of invoicing �� �    

        
6 Approach to health & safety ��     

        
7 Supports the council’s plans for joint working ��     

        
8 *      

 
* These spaces are deliberately left blank for the addition of any performance criteria 
which are specific to this particular contract / service. 
 

�
		�������
�������������
���

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
9 Easy to deal with � �    

        
10 Communications / keeping the client informed  ��    

        
11 Quality of written documentation  � � �  

        
12 Compliance with Council’s corporate identity  ��    

        
13 Listening � �    

        
14 Quality of relationship � �    

 

�	��
��	�����������
����
��

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
15 Offers suggestions beyond the scope of work  � �   

        
16 Degree of innovation  � �   

        
17 Goes the extra mile  � �   

        
18 Supports the Council’s sustainability objectives  ��    

Agenda Item 1

Page 60



����� !"�%�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!��

 

        
19 Supports the Council’s equality objectives � �    

        
20 Degree of partnership working � �    

 

�����
��	�����

If required, has the contractor provided the Council with annual updates of the 
following documents? 
 
1. Annual Corporate Governance Assurance Statement? (Yes / No)  

    
2. Updated risk register (Yes / No)  

    
3. Annual business plan (Yes / No)  

    
4. Updated business continuity plan (Yes / No)  

 

���������������������
���	��
��	����

Strengths Equality awareness 

    Surgeries/home visiting 

    Keenness of off-site team 

 Liaison with housing 

 
Areas for improvement Keeping call centre up to date with benefits changes   

      

    
 

COUNCIL SATISFACTION ASSESSMENT  

 
 Very 

satisfied 
(5) 

Satisfied 
 
(4) 

Neither 
 
(3) 

Dissatisfied 
(2) 

Very 
dissatisfied 
(1) 

Votes cast 

 10 9 0 0 0 19 

 
Rating  Range Votes 

 
Weighting Total 

weighted 
Very satisfied 5.0 10 X 5 50 
Satisfied 4.3 9 X 4 36 

Neither satisfied or 
dissatisfied 

3.9 
0 X 3 0 

Dissatisfied 3.4 0 X 2 0 
Very dissatisfied  3.0 0 X 1 0 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 61



����� !"�%�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!��

 

Total   19  86 
 
Calculation: 86 ÷ 19 = 4.53 
 
 
For reasons of consistency with previous assessments, and for fairness between 
contractors, the following is a rough guide to the assessment of contractors on 
customer satisfaction: 

Score 4.3 – 5.0 3.9 – 4.3 3.4 – 3.9 3.0 – 3.4 <3.0 
Classification Excellent Good Fair Weak Poor 

Agenda Item 1

Page 62



����� !"�&�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!!�

 


����
��(�	
(���	
��� �*+���,�����

 

�����������������

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
1 Understanding of the client's needs � �    

        
2 Response time  ��    

        
3 Delivers to time  ��    

        
4 Delivers to budget ��     

        
5 Efficiency of invoicing �� �    

        
6 Approach to health & safety ��     

        
7 Supports the Council’s plans for joint working ��     

        
8 Contingency plans  ��    

 
 

�
		�������
�������������
���

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
9 Easy to deal with �� �    

        
10 Communications / keeping the client informed  ��    

        
11 Quality of written documentation  ��    

        
12 Compliance with Council’s corporate identity  ��    

        
13 Listening  � �   

        
14 Quality of relationship ��     

 

�	��
��	�����������
����
��

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
15 Offers suggestions beyond the scope of work  ��    

        
16 Degree of innovation  ��    

        
17 Goes the extra mile  ��    

        
18 Supports the Council’s sustainability objectives �� �    

        

Agenda Item 1

Page 63



����� !"�&�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!#�

 

19 Supports the Council’s equality objectives �� �    

        
20 Degree of partnership working � �    

 
 

�����
��	�����

If required, has the contractor provided the Council with annual updates of the 
following documents? 
 
1. Annual Corporate Governance Assurance Statement? (Yes / No)  

    
2. Updated risk register (Yes / No)  

    
3. Annual business plan (Yes / No)  

    
4. Updated business continuity plan (Yes / No)  

 

���������������������
���	��
��	����

Strengths Processing of standard basic functions for AP and AR 

    Keenness of staff 

     

 
Areas for improvement  

     

     

 

COUNCIL SATISFACTION ASSESSMENT  

 
 Very 

satisfied 
(5) 

Satisfied 
 
(4) 

Neither 
 
(3) 

Dissatisfied 
(2) 

Very 
dissatisfied 
(1) 

Votes cast 

 10 10 0 0 0 20 

 
Rating  Range Votes 

 
Weighting Total 

weighted 
Very satisfied 5.0 10 X 5 50 
Satisfied 4.3 10 X 4 40 
Neither satisfied or 
dissatisfied 

3.9 0 X 3 0 

Dissatisfied 3.4 0 X 2 0 

Very dissatisfied  3.0 0 X 1 0 
 
Total   20  90 

Agenda Item 1

Page 64



����� !"�&�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!$�

 

 
Calculation: 90 ÷ 20 = 4.5 
 
 
For reasons of consistency with previous assessments, and for fairness between 
contractors, the following is a rough guide to the assessment of contractors on 
customer satisfaction: 

Score 4.3 – 5.0 3.9 – 4.3 3.4 – 3.9 3.0 – 3.4 <3.0 

Classification Excellent Good Fair Weak Poor 

Agenda Item 1

Page 65



����� !"�'�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!��

 


����
��(�	
(���	
��� �-"��

This assessment allows the Council (as a client) to record its own satisfaction with 
aspects of a contractor’s performance which lie outside Key Performance Targets and 
customer satisfaction.  Each officer with direct knowledge and who frequently interacts 
with the contractor should complete this form.  Questions can be left blank if not 
relevant to a contract or contractor. 
 
Contractor / supplier / partner name Capita 

 
From (date) 1 April 2011 To 31 March 2012 

 
 

�����������������

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
1 Understanding of the client's needs  �    

        
2 Response time  �    

        
3 Delivers to time  �    

        
4 Delivers to budget  �    

        
5 Efficiency of invoicing  �    

6 Approach to health & safety  �    

        
        
7 Supports the Council’s plans for joint working  �    

        
8 *Contingency plans  �    

 
* These spaces are deliberately left blank for the addition of any performance criteria 
which are specific to this particular contract / service. 
 

�
		�������
�������������
���

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
9 Easy to deal with  �    

        
10 Communications / keeping the client informed  �    

        
11 Quality of written documentation  �    

        
12 Compliance with Council’s corporate identity   �   

        
13 Listening  �    

        
14 Quality of relationship  �    

Agenda Item 1

Page 66



����� !"�'�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!%�

 

 

�	��
��	�����������
����
��

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
15 Offers suggestions beyond the scope of work   �   

        
16 Degree of innovation  �    

        
17 Goes the extra mile  �    

        
18 Supports the Council’s sustainability objectives  �    

        
19 Supports the Council’s equality objectives  �    

        
20 Degree of partnership working  �    

 
 

�����
��	�����

If required, has the contractor provided the Council with annual updates of the 
following documents? 
 
1. Annual Corporate Governance Assurance Statement? (Yes / No)  

    
2. Updated risk register (Yes / No)  

    
3. Annual business plan (Yes / No)  

    
4. Updated business continuity plan (Yes / No) Yes 

 
 

���������������������
���	��
��	����

Strengths Good relationships with system administration team at Mendip,  

    Generally helpful, pleasant staff – this is not to be underrated as 
a strength.   

    Upgrade to v 5.5.3 in May 2011 has produced improvements – 
especially for web clients 

 
Areas for improvement Working with the client and understanding the client’s needs. 

    Proactive development of FMS 

    Resilience in the event of handover of responsibilities 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 67



����� !"�'�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!&�

 

 

COUNCIL SATISFACTION ASSESSMENT  

 

 Very 
satisfied 
(5) 

Satisfied 
 
(4) 

Neither 
 
(3) 

Dissatisfied 
(2) 

Very 
dissatisfied 
(1) 

Votes cast 

 0 18 2 0 0 20  
 
Rating  Range Votes 

 
Weighting Total 

weighted 
Very satisfied 5.0 0 X 5 0 
Satisfied 4.3 18 X 4 72 

Neither satisfied or 
dissatisfied 

3.9 2 X 3 6 

Dissatisfied 3.4 0 X 2 0 
Very dissatisfied  3.0 0 X 1 0 
 
Total   20  78 
 
Calculation: 78 ÷ 20 = 3.90 
 
 
For reasons of consistency with previous assessments, and for fairness between 
contractors, the following is a rough guide to the assessment of contractors on 
customer satisfaction: 

Score 4.3 – 5.0 3.9 – 4.3 3.4 – 3.9 3.0 – 3.4 <3.0 
Classification Excellent Good Fair Weak Poor 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 68



����� !"�
�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����!'�

 

���
�����������������������������

 
 
�����������������

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
1 Understanding of the client's needs ��   �  

        
2 Response time �     

        
3 Delivers to time �     

        
4 Delivers to budget ��     

        
5 Efficiency of invoicing ��     

        
6 Approach to health & safety ��     

        
7 Supports the Council’s plans for joint working �� �    

        
8 *      

 
* These spaces are deliberately left blank for the addition of any performance criteria 
which are specific to this particular contract / service. 
 

�
		�������
�������������
���

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
9 Easy to deal with  �    

        
10 Communications / keeping the client informed  �    

        
11 Quality of written documentation  �    

        
12 Compliance with Council’s corporate identity  �    

        
13 Listening �     

        
14 Quality of relationship �     

 

�

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 69



����� !"�
�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����#��

 

�	��
��	�����������
����
��

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
15 Offers suggestions beyond the scope of work �     

        
16 Degree of innovation �     

        
17 Goes the extra mile � �    

        
18 Supports the Council’s sustainability objectives  �    

        
19 Supports the Council’s equality objectives  �    

        
20 Degree of partnership working �     

 

COUNCIL SATISFACTION ASSESSMENT  

 

 Very 
satisfied 
(5) 

Satisfied 
 
(4) 

Neither 
 
(3) 

Dissatisfied 
(2) 

Very 
dissatisfied 
(1) 

Votes cast 

 13 6 0 0 0 19 

 
Rating  Range Votes 

 
Weighting Total 

weighted 
Very satisfied 5.0 13 X 5 65 
Satisfied 4.3 6 X 4 24 
Neither satisfied or 
dissatisfied 

3.9 0 X 3 0 

Dissatisfied 3.4 0 X 2 0 
Very dissatisfied  3.0 0 X 1 0 

 
Total   19  89 
 
Calculation: 89 ÷ 19 = 4.68 
 
 
For reasons of consistency with previous assessments, and for fairness between 
contractors, the following is a rough guide to the assessment of contractors on 
customer satisfaction: 

Score 4.3 – 5.0 3.9 – 4.3 3.4 – 3.9 3.0 – 3.4 <3.0 
Classification Excellent Good Fair Weak Poor 

Agenda Item 1

Page 70



����� !"�(�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����#��

 

���
�����������������������
	��.�����

���������	
�������
��(�

 

�����������������

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
1 Understanding of the client's needs ��     

        
2 Response time  ��    

        
3 Delivers to time  ��    

        
4 Delivers to budget ��     

        
5 Efficiency of invoicing ��     

        
6 Approach to health & safety  ��    

        
7 *      

        
8 *      

 
* These spaces are deliberately left blank for the addition of any performance criteria 
which are specific to this particular contract / service. 
 
�
		�������
�������������
���

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
9 Easy to deal with ��     

        
10 Communications / keeping the client informed ��     

        
11 Quality of written documentation  ��    

        
12 Compliance with Council’s corporate identity  ��    

        
13 Listening  ��    

        
14 Quality of relationship ��     

 
 
 
 
 
�	��
��	�����������
����
��

 Attribute (5) Very (4) (3) Neither (2) Dis- (1) Very  

Agenda Item 1

Page 71



����� !"�(�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����#��

 

satisfied Satisfied satisfied dissatsfd 

        
15 Offers suggestions beyond the scope of work   ��   

        
16 Degree of innovation   ��   

        
17 Goes the extra mile  ��    

        
18 Supports the Council’s sustainability objectives   ��   

        
19 Supports the Council’s equality objectives  ��    

        
20 Degree of partnership working  ��    

 

���������������������
���	��
��	����

Strengths  The front of house team delivers a good professional service to 
customers, and has proved to be flexible during the launch of 
new initiatives.  The team leader keeps the customer service 
contract manager well informed and always demonstrates a 
desire to offer a high quality service.  The feedback from 
customer feedback forms is excellent 

    The switchboard service is generally efficient and meets most 
SLAs.  There have been no customer complaints this year 

     

 
Areas for improvement The council would like to see a more co-operative and 

sometimes more timely approach from Capita when it comes to 
making changes, such as updating the SLA, and responding to 
our change requests (agreed with the council’s wider contract 
manager) to update switchboard greetings and call-flow. 

 
     

     

 

COUNCIL SATISFACTION ASSESSMENT  

 

 Very 
satisfied 
(5) 

Satisfied 
 
(4) 

Neither 
 
(3) 

Dissatisfied 
(2) 

Very 
dissatisfied 
(1) 

Votes cast 

 6 9 3 0 0 18 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 72



����� !"�(�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����#!�

 

Rating  Range Votes 
 

Weighting Total 
weighted 

Very satisfied 5.0 
 

6 X 5 30  

Satisfied 4.3 9 X 4 36  
Neither satisfied or 
dissatisfied 

3.9 3 X 3 9  

Dissatisfied 3.4 0 X 2 0 
Very dissatisfied  3.0 0 X 1 0 

 
Total   18  75 
 
Calculation: 75 ÷ 18 = 4.2 
 
 
For reasons of consistency with previous assessments, and for fairness between 
contractors, the following is a rough guide to the assessment of contractors on 
customer satisfaction: 

Score 4.3 – 5.0 3.9 – 4.3 3.4 – 3.9 3.0 – 3.4 <3.0 
Classification Excellent Good Fair Weak Poor 

Agenda Item 1

Page 73



����� !"�)�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����##�

 

���
������
����((
������-���(�

/�((
(	���������0�

 
 

�����������������

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
1 Understanding of the client's needs ��     

        
2 Response time ��     

        
3 Delivers to time ��     

        
4 Delivers to budget ��     

        
5 Efficiency of invoicing ��     

        
6 Approach to health & safety ��     

        
7 Supports the council’s plans for joint working      ��     

        
8 *      

 
* These spaces are deliberately left blank for the addition of any performance criteria 
which are specific to this particular contract / service. 
 

�
		�������
�������������
���

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
9 Easy to deal with ��     

        
10 Communications / keeping the client informed ��     

        
11 Quality of written documentation  ��    

        
12 Compliance with Council’s corporate identity ��     

        
13 Listening   ��   

        
14 Quality of relationship ��     

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 74



����� !"�)�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����#$�

 

�	��
��	�����������
����
��

 Attribute (5) Very 
satisfied 

(4) 
Satisfied 

(3) Neither (2) Dis-
satisfied 

(1) Very 
dissatsfd 

 

        
15 Offers suggestions beyond the scope of work   ��   

        
16 Degree of innovation   ��   

        
17 Goes the extra mile  ��    

        
18 Supports the Council’s sustainability objectives  ��    

        
19 Supports the Council’s equality objectives  ��    

        
20 Degree of partnership working   ��   

 

COUNCIL SATISFACTION ASSESSMENT  

 
 Very 

satisfied 
(5) 

Satisfied 
 
(4) 

Neither 
 
(3) 

Dissatisfied 
(2) 

Very 
dissatisfied 
(1) 

Votes cast 

 11 4 4 0 0 19 

 
Rating  Range Votes 

 
Weighting Total 

weighted 
Very satisfied 5.0 11 X 5 55 
Satisfied 4.3 4 X 4 16 
Neither satisfied or 
dissatisfied 

3.9 4 X 3 12 

Dissatisfied 3.4 0 X 2 0 
Very dissatisfied  3.0 0 X 1 0 

 
Total   19  83 
 
Calculation: 83 ÷ 19 = 4.36 
 
 
For reasons of consistency with previous assessments, and for fairness between 
contractors, the following is a rough guide to the assessment of contractors on 
customer satisfaction: 

Score 4.3 – 5.0 3.9 – 4.3 3.4 – 3.9 3.0 – 3.4 <3.0 
Classification Excellent Good Fair Weak Poor 

Agenda Item 1

Page 75



����� !"�*�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����#��

 


��	���	���!��1�����.��2�

�
������
�+��������
��,����������
���
�����+��������	����

Capita is pleased to be given the opportunity to feedback on the findings of this 
annual report.  The contents whilst not always positive are a very valuable tool to: 

• Enable key service areas to meet and reflect across a whole year 

• Understand, in the context of an overall contract, the positives and negatives 

• Identify learning points from both organisations’ point of view, to enable the 
service to be developed and improved as time progresses 

• Document, for councillors, a good picture of the overall contract. 

Capita is fully committed to this process, and believes it can be one very important 
tool for improving service to customers.   

The Revenues service has again delivered excellent collection rates for the Council 
despite the continued financial pressures on residents and businesses.  This is due 
to the excellent teamwork and dedication shown by the whole team. Towards the 
end of 11/12 Capita introduced some more e-media based service offerings which 
should benefit the customers who utilise those options, early feedback appears to be 
positive but the coming months will provide more robust evidence of the effects of 
these innovations. The comments regarding FOI requests were justified for 11/12 but 
I am happy to report that process changes have led to significant improvements in 
this area.  

The Benefit service made significant progress during 11/12 and that trend has 
continued into 12/13 due to the many process changes introduced during the year.  
The hard work of all the staff has put us in a good position to be able to face the 
many challenges which government policy has laid before the Council.  

Despite the good work carried out on a major system upgrade and with one minor 
exception around the reconciliation issue, I find the FMS review to be disappointing as 
there appears to be little focus on any positives over the year, in fact the flavour of the 
feedback seems to say at best ‘we couldn’t find anything to really complain about’.   
 
I am very pleased with how the transfer of the payroll service has been handled by 
both sides and there seems to be a very good working relationship. During the coming 
year we intend to bring in further service improvements to benefit all parties. 

Customer services has again performed very well despite the continued pressures 
brought about by the economic climate.  

Concessionary fares had another very good and sadly final year.  

Overall Capita is very pleased with the report and we look forward to working     
closely with the Council to make further improvements in the coming 12 months. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 76



����� !"�*�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-
Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Perfomance review of Capita.doc� � ����#%�

 

�

�����������������
������
�����������������������	����

The issue of reconciliation within the FMS review implies that the problems sat entirely 
with Capita, this is an unfair reflection as work is also required by the Council as part 
of this process and there were severe delays in providing this data. I accept that 
Capita can improve its performance in this area but to totally smooth the process will 
require improvements on the Council side too. It should also be noted that the team at 
Mendip have been sitting on a system improvement project for over a year where the 
delay sits solely with the Council.  
 
The customer service feedback lists as ‘an area for improvement’ my refusal to agree 
to a change to the SLAs. The proposed change related to reducing the 99% target to 
95% both of which are unachievable and I therefore see no point in making any 
amendments. I have never queried the removal of redundant KPIs as this is just 
common sense. I also reserve the right to disagree with proposed changes where they 
serve no purpose or represent no business improvement. There is also the implication 
that system changes have been slow but given that Capita have been involved in 
customer service improvement projects run by the Council which have still not been 
delivered I feel that this criticism is a little unfair.  
 

������
����,���
���������
�������
��������������
��������
�����
������
���
���������������������	
���
������������,�������������,���
�
	������-�

The current working relationship is very healthy and robust 

 
 

Feedback provided by D Keen Date 4th October 2012 

�

Agenda Item 1

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue 
Grants 2013-14 report and Appendices.doc 

� �����

 

����	
���
���
		��������	�

�

 
����������	��
�

���

����������	�
�����������
���
��
�����

���������
�����������

���������������������� �

��!������������������������� �

"#$
%����
���&'�����()����
��*
��&��*&�+�

�
'%����$�$'�����)���)%'��������,%������%���
��*%,��

���������-�-������

"#$
%���bill.service@hotmail.co.uk�

�����
��.�/01��233/��""�

4��"�����2,��'��������

�

������������	���������������������

Recommendation 

1. That the scrutiny committee approves the terms of reference for a scrutiny task 
group (detailed at appendix 1) to consider the revenue grant applications for 
2013/14 - 2016/17 and to make comments to Cabinet. 
 
2. That the scrutiny committee appoints members to the task group and agrees to 
delegate authority to make any subsequent appointments to the task group to the 
Chairman of the Scrutiny Committee in consultation with the Head of Corporate 
Strategy. 
 

Purpose of Report 

1. To approve the terms of reference for a scrutiny task group (detailed at appendix 1) 
to consider the grant applications for 2013/14 - 2016/17 and to make comments to 
Cabinet and to approve a delegation to the Head of Corporate Strategy to make 
appointments to the task group.  

Strategic Objectives  

2. The revenue grant policy will contribute to the council’s strategic objective to offer 
support for communities. 

Background 

3. The scrutiny committee considered the draft revenue grant policy for 2013/14 – 
2016/17 at its meeting on 7 June 2012 and made four specific comments about the 
scheme.  These are listed below with a response from the cabinet member with 
responsibility for grants.  

Agenda Item 1

Page 79



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue 
Grants 2013-14 report and Appendices.doc 

� �����

 

Scrutiny Committee comment Cabinet member response 

Citizens Advice Bureaux should be 
excluded from the maximum limit 
on revenue grants. 

Agreed, the Citizens Advice Bureaux grant 
application will be considered separately.  The 
CAB will be asked to apply using the same 
process and criteria but Cabinet will determine 
any grant award to them separately. 

A condition should be added that 
audited accounts are required 
annually.  

Agreed in principle, however some small 
organisations are not required to have their 
accounts audited.  It will be a requirement to 
submit accounts annually (audited if they are 
available).  

Do not exclude brand new 
organisations from funding. 

Not agreed, organisations can apply if they can 
provide six months of bank statements.  It 
would be too much of a risk to fund 
organisations that have been operating for less 
than six months. 

Not to automatically refuse 
applications from parish councils 
but to consider the impact of not 
funding a project proposed or run 
by a parish council.   

Not agreed, parish councils have the 
opportunity to raise funds via the parish 
precept. 

4. The new revenue grant policy was approved in July and incorporated the above 
comments from the cabinet member.  A copy of the approved policy is attached at 
appendix 2 of the report.  A report regarding the Citizens Advice Bureau will be 
considered separately by the scrutiny committee on 30 October 2012.   

5. The revenue grant policy for 2013/14 – 2016/17 has been developed in line with the 
corporate priority to offer grants to voluntary and community organisations who are 
delivering projects and services that support our objectives or those in need.  The 
grant award period has been extended to four years to offer increased financial 
security to the organisations the council decides to fund.  

6. The policy also includes the addition of specific grant priorities towards provision of 
advice and/or care services or that help to prevent or reduce anti-social behaviour in 
the district.  

7. The revenue grant scheme opened in July 2012 and closed to applications on 28 
September 2012.  We received 26 applications requesting more than £1.7m over the 
four year period.  A list of the applications received is attached at appendix 3 of the 
report.  

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 80



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue 
Grants 2013-14 report and Appendices.doc 

� �����

 

Matters for consideration 

8. The original intention was for the scrutiny committee to consider the revenue grant 
applications and make comments to inform Cabinet of its views before they are 
determined in December.  Due to the high number of applications officers 
recommend that a scrutiny task group is created to carry out this work on behalf of 
the committee. The terms of reference for the scrutiny task group are attached at 
appendix 1. 

9. The Community Investment Fund Panel is unable to consider these revenue grant 
applications as its remit is only to consider applications for capital grants.  However, 
the scrutiny committee may wish to invite members from the CIF Panel to become a 
member of the task group as they have experience of reviewing grant applications. 

Financial Implications 

10. The estimated revenue grant budget in 2013/14 is £444,000 which comprises 
£20,000 for the council’s young achievers scheme and £424,000 for grants to 
voluntary organisations. This budget includes an allowance for a grant to the Citizens 
Advice Bureau that is the subject of a separate report.  

Legal Implications 

11. The council’s legal powers for awarding these grants are contained in Section 1 of 
the Localism Act 2011 that provides a general power of competence for local 
authorities. 

Risks 

12. The risks associated in offering these grants has been minimised through the 
evaluation process. Where high risks have been identified these are included in the 
officer evaluation of each application.   

Conclusion 

13. The revenue grant policy for 2013/14 – 2016/17 has been developed in line with the 
corporate priority to offer grants to voluntary and community organisations who are 
delivering projects and services that support our objectives or those in need.   

14. Awarding these grants will support the continued operation of voluntary organisations 
who support the council’s selected grant priorities towards provision of advice and/or 
care services or that help to prevent or reduce anti-social behaviour in the district.  

15. The committee is asked to approve the terms of reference of the task group as 
attached at appendix 1 of the report to consider the 26 revenue grant applications for 
2013/14 - 2016/17 and make any comments to Cabinet prior to its meeting on 6 
December 2012. 

Background Papers 

• Cabinet member decision on 17 July 2012 to approve the revenue grant policy for 
2013/14 – 2016/17.  

Agenda Item 1

Page 81



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue 
Grants 2013-14 report and Appendices.doc 

� �����

 

Appendix 1 

Scrutiny Committee task group to evaluate applications for four-year revenue 
grants. 
 
The council has received 26 applications for revenue grants of between £5,000 and 
£25,000 per year for four years starting April 2013 requesting a total of over £1.7m. 

The requests for funding by year are: 
 
2013/14 - £430,932 
2014/15 - £442,266  
2015/16 - £443,741 
2016/17 - £400,265 
 
The estimated revenue grant budget in 2013/14 is £258,0001. 
 
The Scrutiny Committee is invited to set up a task group to meet on the dates shown 
with terms of reference as set out below to make comments on the applications to form 
part of the officer’s report to the December meeting of Cabinet. 
 
Purpose 

To evaluate the 26 applications received for financial support from the local voluntary 
sector for a period of four financial years commencing in 2013/14 towards ongoing 
running costs such as staffing, heating, administration or rent costs.   
 
The grant scheme will fund organisations that meet at least one of the following grant 
priorities: 
 

• Advice services – provision of advice services that will improve the quality of life to 
those in need in South Oxfordshire 

 

• Care services – provision of care services that will improve the quality of life to those 
in need in South Oxfordshire 

 

• Prevent anti-social behaviour – provision of services that will help to prevent or 
reduce anti-social behaviour in South Oxfordshire 

 
Remit 

• to review the officer recommendations for each application and to make comments to 
Cabinet  

 

• to review the applications against the council’s published Revenue Grant Policy and 
Procedure Rules 2013/14 to 2016/17 

 

• to hear addresses from representatives of the applicants (where appropriate) 
 
 

                                            
1
 Budget £444,000 minus £20,000 young achievers and minus CAB grant allowance of £165,620 = 

£258,380. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 82



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue 
Grants 2013-14 report and Appendices.doc 

� �����

 

Number and composition of working group 

• up to five members of the scrutiny committee or their named substitutes preferably 
from a variety of political groups 

 

• quorum of three 
 

• members must attend both meetings to be eligible to make comments to Cabinet 
 

• members of the working group must not have connections with or be members of 
any of the organisations applying for financial support to avoid the perception that 
there is bias or unfairness in the process 

 

Meeting dates 

Cabinet will determine the revenue grants at its meeting on 6 December. The task group 
needs to provide comments to Cabinet during November so they have time incorporate 
the comments into their decisions.  
 
The task group will need to meet in early November and will need two full days to allow 
time for speakers from each organisation to be heard.  The following dates are available:  
 
Monday 5 November 
Wednesday 7 November 
Thursday 8 November 
Friday 9 November 
 
 
Officer support 
 
The Shared Grants Team Leader will organise and minute the task group meetings with 
appropriate support from Democratic Services. 
 
 
Admission of the public 

 

• organisations who have applied for revenue grants will be invited to send 
representatives to address the task group, and their representatives will be permitted 
to observe the whole or part of the task group meetings 

 

• addresses will be for no longer than five minutes per organisation and all addresses 
will be heard at the start of the first meeting 

 
Process 

The task group will receive officer evaluations and recommendations for each 
application together with copies of the revenue grant policy and any other relevant 
documents in advance of the first meeting 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 83



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue 
Grants 2013-14 report and Appendices.doc 

� �����

 

Meeting 1 
 
The task group will elect a chairman to facilitate the meeting and to have a casting vote 
in the event of a tied vote. 
 
The Shared Grants Team Leader will brief the task group on the policy, process, and 
scoring criteria; and on any specific points to consider for each application. 
 
Representatives of organisations may address the task group for up to five minutes. 
There will be no opportunity for questions or discussion with the organisations except to 
clarify points raised during the address. 
 
The task group will review the officer recommendation for each application using the 
agreed scoring criteria and make comment on any changes to scores or recommended 
awards.  
 
Meeting 2 
 
Will follow the same format as for Meeting 1 and in addition the task group will: 
 

• review and agree the task group comments regarding the officer evaluations of the 
grant applications  

 

• consider whether there are any other factors which affect the decision whether to 
make an award on any application 

 

• agree any other comments the task group may wish to make to Cabinet. 
 
After the meetings 
 
The Shared Grants Team Leader will include the comments agreed by the task group in 
the report to Cabinet in order to inform their decision when determining these grant 
awards and these will be published as part of the Cabinet report. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 84



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue 
Grants 2013-14 report and Appendices.doc 

� �����

 

Appendix 2 

Revenue Grant Policy and Procedures 
Rules 2013/14 - 2016/17 

 

 
Introduction 
 
The revenue grant scheme is funded on an annual basis from the council’s general 
revenue account.  The council allocates approximately £400,000 each year to this 
scheme.  The priorities for the revenue grant scheme are reviewed every four years 
(normally the year after the corporate plan is approved).    
 
The council’s 2012-2016 corporate plan has a priority to offer grants to voluntary and 
community organisations who are delivering services that support our objectives or 
those in need.  
 
The council seeks to offer financial support to the local voluntary sector for periods of up 
to four financial years (2013/14 - 2016/17).  The scheme will provide funding towards 
ongoing running costs such as staffing, heating, administration or rent costs.  The 
scheme does not intend to fund short one off types of activities. 
 
Applications for capital funding to fund extensions or to purchase equipment should refer 
to the council’s community investment fund capital grant scheme.  
 

Grant priorities 
 
The council has decided its priorities for the scheme from 2013/14 - 2016/17 will be 
towards services that provide advice and/or care services or that prevent or reduce    
anti-social behaviour in the district.  The scheme will fund those organisations that help 
people and communities most in need.  
 
The scheme will fund organisations that meet at least one of the following grant 
priorities: 
 
Advice services – provision of advice services that will improve the quality of life 
to those in need in South Oxfordshire  
 
Care services – provision of care services that will improve the quality of life to 
those in need in South Oxfordshire 
 
Prevent anti-social behaviour – provision of services that will help to prevent or 
reduce anti-social behaviour in South Oxfordshire 
 

Who can apply to the scheme? 
 
Any constituted local voluntary sector organisation may apply.  Businesses, individuals 
and statutory organisations are not eligible to apply for a grant under this scheme.  The 
scheme will not fund projects that are the responsibility of another public body.  

Agenda Item 1

Page 85



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue 
Grants 2013-14 report and Appendices.doc 

� �����

 

The council is committed to promoting equality and diversity and welcomes applications 
from all sectors of the community, regardless of race, sex, disability, sexual orientation, 
age, gender reassignment, marital status, religion or belief.   

What is the minimum and maximum grant award from the scheme?   

There is a minimum grant award of £5,000 and a maximum grant award of £25,000.  In 
exceptional circumstances larger grants may be awarded.  Please note that under no 
circumstances will the council fund the whole costs of an organisation.  Application 
forms will need to demonstrate that funding has been sought and/or obtained from a 
variety of other sources. 
 

Outcomes 
 
All applications must demonstrate how the outcomes of the service will support at least 
one of the selected grant priorities for 2013/14 - 2016/17 (as detailed above).  
 

Scheme eligibility criteria 
 
Applications will only be considered if the organisation has:  
 

• a valid constitution (not for profit)  

• a bank account  

• two years accounts (audited if available) (or six months of bank statements for 

new organisations) 

• a business/development plan including financial forecasts and risk analysis  

• evidence that the beneficiaries are residents of South Oxfordshire. 

Scoring criteria 
 
All applications will be scored using approved scoring criteria shown at appendix 1. 

Decision making 
 

The council’s cabinet will determine the grant applications in December 2012.  These 
decisions will be subject to approval of the budget by the council in February 2013. 
Grant awards for subsequent financial years will also be subject to approval by the 
council on an annual basis.   
 

Standard conditions of all grant awards 

•   all grants will be subject to a formal grant agreement 

•   all necessary insurance will be in place 

•   compliance with all statutory legislation must be in place 

•   accounts (audited if available) will be submitted annually 

•   monitoring information regarding the outcomes will be submitted annually  

•   the organisation will recognise the grant received in any appropriate literature by 
using the council’s logo and display a plaque, supplied by the council, if 
requested to do so. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 86



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue 
Grants 2013-14 report and Appendices.doc 

� ��� �

 

Appendix 1 to the policy 

Revenue Grant scoring criteria  
 

Assessment methodology for revenue grant applications 
 
All applications will be assessed using the scoring system shown below.  We will score 
all applications and seek to fund the highest scoring applications.  
   

Demand                                up to 60 
points 
 
Scores of up to 60 points are available dependent on the evidence of local demand.  
Applications will need to provide evidence of current demand and of any plans to 
improve or expand current services.  Evidence of consultation with the public and/or 
stakeholders must be provided.  
 

Beneficiaries                                 up 
to 40 points 
 
Scores of up to 40 points are available dependent on who will benefit. Applications will 
need to detail who will benefit from the community, whether it will be all of the 
community, or certain groups of the community? Minority groups or communities 
identified as an area of deprivation will score higher. 
 

Outcomes                                              up to 80 
points 
 
Scores of up to 80 points are available dependent on how well the outcomes support the 
selected grant priorities for 2013/14 - 2016/17.  Evidence of how the outcomes will be 
measured must also be provided. 
 

Financial appraisal            up 
to 60 points 
 
Scores of up to 60 points are available dependent on how financially stable the 
organisation receiving the grant is.  Evidence of other income streams and other 
secured funding must be provided. 
 

Summary of scoring system 
 
The maximum score is 240 made up as follows: 
 
Assessment factor Maximum points available  
Demand 60 
Beneficiaries 40 

Outcomes 80 
Financial appraisal 60 
Total 240 
 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 G

ra
n

t 
- 

A
p

p
li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 2

0
1

3
-1

4

R
e

f
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
B

ri
e

f 
d

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

Y
e

a
r 

1
 (

£
)

G
ra

n
t 

P
ri

o
ri

ty

1
9

1
6

U
C

A
R

E
 (

U
ro

lo
g

y
 C

a
n

c
e

r 
R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
)

U
C

A
R

E
 i
s
 a

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
a

re
 o

f 

u
ro

lo
g

y
 c

a
n

c
e

r 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 r
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

is
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 f

o
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 n

u
rs

e
. 

£
2

0
,0

0
0

A
d

v
ic

e

2
9

1
9

F
o

o
ts

te
p

s
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 

F
o

o
ts

te
p

s
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 e

n
a

b
le

s
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 a
d

u
lt
s
 w

it
h

 n
e

u
ro

-

m
o

to
r 

d
is

o
rd

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

a
c
h

 t
h

e
ir

 f
u

ll 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 c

o
g

n
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ta

l 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
n

 i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 p

h
y
s
io

th
e

ra
p

y
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 

c
e

n
tr

e
 i
n

 D
o

rc
h

e
s
te

r-
o

n
-T

h
a

m
e

s
 

£
1

5
,0

0
0

C
a

re

3
9

2
5

O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 P
la

y
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

O
P

A
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

th
a

t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 a

ll 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
n

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

la
y
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

.
£

5
,0

0
0

A
d

v
ic

e

4
9

2
8

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

id
o

w
e

d

A
 c

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
 b

ra
n

c
h

 b
a

s
e

d
 i
n

 T
h

a
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

e
re

a
v
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 

lo
n

e
lin

e
s
s
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 b

e
re

a
v
e

m
e

n
t.

£
5

,0
0

0
C

a
re

5
9

3
2

O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 B
lin

d

O
A

B
 i
s
 a

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 b

a
s
e

d
 i
n

 O
x
fo

rd
 C

it
y
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
c
o

u
n

s
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 a

 

v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 v
is

u
a

lly
 i
m

p
a

ir
e

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
re

rs
 i
n

 

O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

.
£

5
,0

0
0

A
d

v
ic

e

6
9

3
5

T
h

o
m

le
y
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

T
h

o
m

le
y
 i
s
 a

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
l 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 a
ll 

k
in

d
s
 o

f 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
o

 v
is

it
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
, 

fr
ie

n
d

s
, 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

it
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
. 

£
2

5
,0

0
0

C
a

re

7
9

3
6

N
o

m
a

d
 Y

o
u

th
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
je

c
t

N
o

m
a

d
 i
s
 a

 y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 i
n

 H
e

n
le

y
-o

n
-T

h
a

m
e

s
 t

h
a

t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 t

o
 c

h
ild

re
n

, 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 w

h
o

 

a
re

 d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
/o

r 
c
o

m
p

le
x
 s

o
c
ia

l 
is

s
u

e
s
. 

 

T
h

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

e
n

to
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 l
if
e

 s
k
ill

s
 

to
 n

a
m

e
 a

 f
e

w
. 

£
2

5
,0

0
0

S
a

fe
ty

8
9

4
1

T
R

A
IN

 (
D

id
c
o

t 
Y

o
u

th
 W

o
rk

 P
ro

je
c
t)

T
R

A
IN

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 y

o
u

th
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 (
a

n
d

 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

v
e

n
u

e
s
) 

in
 

D
id

c
o

t 
a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

s
 w

it
h

 d
is

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
c
ri

m
e

, 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

 a
b

u
s
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

 
£

2
0

,7
0

0
S

a
fe

ty

9
9

4
3

S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 C
a

re
rs

' C
e

n
tr

e

S
V

C
C

 i
s
 a

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 t

h
a

t 
a

im
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

u
n

p
a

id
 

c
a

re
rs

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

.
£

2
5

,0
0

0
A

d
v
ic

e

1
0

9
4

4
L

IF
E

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 (

D
id

c
o

t 
H

o
u

s
e

)

T
h

e
 D

id
c
o

t 
L

IF
E

 H
o

u
s
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 y

o
u

n
g

 

m
o

th
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 b
a

b
ie

s
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 
£

1
2

,0
9

6
A

d
v
ic

e

Agenda Item 1

Page 89



1
1

9
4

5
O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 N
a

tu
re

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 F

o
ru

m

O
N

C
F

 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

ri
ty

 t
h

a
t 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 

O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 m
o

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

£
7

,0
0

0
A

d
v
ic

e

1
2

9
4

7
E

N
R

Y
C

H
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

E
N

R
Y

C
H

 o
ff

e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
s
o

c
ia

l 
lin

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
 a

n
d

 

a
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

a
n

d
/o

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

y
 a

im
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

s
e

lf
-e

s
te

e
m

, 
s
e

lf
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 l
if
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
d

u
lt
s
 w

it
h

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
. 

£
2

5
,0

0
0

A
d

v
ic

e

1
3

9
4

8
O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 &

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
c
ti
o

n

O
C

V
A

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

c
to

r 

in
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

c
ti
n

g
 a

s
 a

d
v
o

c
a

te
s
 a

n
d

  
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s
. 

£
1

6
,0

0
0

A
d

v
ic

e

1
4

9
5

3
S

A
F

A
R

I 
(S

e
lf
 A

d
v
o

c
a

c
y
 f

o
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
 R

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

) 

S
A

F
A

R
I 

is
 a

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
 t

h
a

t 
a

im
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 I
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 
g

ro
u

p
 w

it
h

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 b
y
 

g
ro

u
p

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
e

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
£

2
1

,0
0

0
A

d
v
ic

e

1
5

9
5

6
B

e
ri

n
s
fi
e

ld
 P

a
ri

s
h

 C
h

u
rc

h

B
e

ri
n

s
fi
e

ld
 P

C
C

 p
la

n
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
y
 a

 f
u

ll 
ti
m

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 A
rm

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

W
o

rk
e

r 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 t

ra
in

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 i
n

 s
o

c
ia

lly
 

d
e

p
ri

v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
.

£
2

5
,0

0
0

A
d

v
ic

e

1
6

9
5

7
O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 P
la

y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

O
P

F
A

 p
ro

v
id

e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
, 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

n
d

 

u
s
e

rs
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
-r

u
n

 o
u

td
o

o
r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
. 

 
£

5
,0

0
0

A
d

v
ic

e

1
7

9
5

8
O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s
 P

ro
je

c
t

T
h

e
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 P

ro
je

c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 o

f 
w

o
o

d
la

n
d

s
 t

o
 a

ll-
c
o

m
e

rs
. 

£
2

1
,0

0
0

S
a

fe
ty

1
8

9
5

9
O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 R
u

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

O
R

C
C

 i
s
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
h

a
ri

ty
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
lf
 h

e
lp

 w
it
h

 a
n

 

e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
m

in
o

ri
ty

 

g
ro

u
p

s
. 

£
2

3
,0

0
0

A
d

v
ic

e

1
9

9
6

0
O

x
fo

rd
 S

e
x
u

a
l 
A

b
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 R

a
p

e
 C

ri
s
is

 C
e

n
tr

e

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

fo
r 

fe
m

a
le

 s
u

rv
iv

o
rs

 o
f 

s
e

x
u

a
l 
v
io

le
n

c
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 h
e

lp
lin

e
, 

e
m

a
il 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ro

u
p

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

ls
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
th

 o
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 w
o

rk
. 

£
1

5
,0

0
0

C
a

re

2
0

9
6

1
T

h
e

 C
h

ilt
e

rn
 C

e
n

tr
e

 f
o

r 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 A
d

u
lt
s
 

T
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
n

 H
e

n
le

y
 o

ff
e

rs
 s

h
o

rt
 b

re
a

k
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
/y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 o

ft
e

n
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
. 

C
a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

o
v
e

rn
ig

h
ts

, 
a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l,
 p

la
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

o
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 l
if
e

 s
k
ill

s
 t

ra
in

in
g

. 
£

2
5

,0
0

0
C

a
re

2
1

9
6

3
B

e
ri

n
s
fi
e

ld
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 V
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
C

e
n

tr
e

B
IV

C
's

 a
im

 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

th
e

 g
iv

in
g

, 
re

c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 o
f 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

 
£

2
3

,5
0

0
A

d
v
ic

e

2
2

9
6

5
A

g
e

 U
K

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

A
g

e
 U

K
 O

x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 o
ff

e
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
rs

 i
n

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 

c
o

m
fo

rt
, 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

 c
h

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
lif

e
.

£
2

5
,0

0
0

C
a

re

Agenda Item 1

Page 90



2
3

9
6

6
B

e
ri

n
s
fi
e

ld
 A

m
a

te
u

r 
B

o
x
in

g
 C

lu
b

T
h

e
 b

o
x
in

g
 c

lu
b

 i
s
 a

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 r

u
n

 b
y
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 o
ff

e
ri

n
g

 b
o

x
in

g
 t

o
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 B
e

ri
n

s
fi
e

ld
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 O
x
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

. 
 T

h
e

 c
lu

b
 a

im
s
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

lif
e

s
ty

le
 c

h
o

ic
e

 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 i
n

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

£
1

0
,8

4
2

S
a

fe
ty

2
4

9
6

7
R

E
S

T
O

R
E

 

R
E

S
T

O
R

E
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
o

v
e

r,
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

  
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 g
e

t 
b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 w

o
rk

, 
b

y
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 1
-1

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 

£
1

0
,0

0
0

C
a

re

2
5

9
7

5
C

h
ilt

e
rn

 W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s
 P

ro
je

c
t

T
h

e
 C

h
ilt

e
rn

 W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
s
 a

n
d

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

s
 t

h
e

 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
ilt

e
rn

 H
ill

s
.

£
5

,0
0

0
A

d
v
ic

e

2
6

9
6

9
E

a
rt

h
 T

ru
s
t 

T
h

e
 E

a
rt

h
 T

ru
s
t,

 i
n

 L
it
tl
e

 W
it
te

n
h

a
m

, 
a

im
s
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e

 n
a

tu
ra

l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
o

 c
o

n
n

e
c
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 t

o
 

h
e

lp
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

e
 m

o
re

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ly

. 
T

h
e

ir
 p

ro
je

c
t 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 s

k
ill

s
.

£
1

5
,7

9
4

S
a

fe
ty

T
o

ta
l:

£
4

3
0

,9
3

2

Agenda Item 1

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB 
Grants report.doc 

� �����

 

����	
���
���
		��������	�

�

 
����������	��
��

��

����������	�
�����������
���
��
�����

���������
�����������

���������������������� �

��!������������������������� �

"#$
%����
���&'�����()����
��*
��&��*&�+�

�
'%����$�$'�����)���)%'��������,%������%���
��*%,��

���������-�-������

"#$
%���bill.service@hotmail.co.uk�

�����
��.�/01��233/��""�

4��"�����2,��'��������

�

�

������������	����������������������



	
����� !�
���"�����#�

Recommendation 

1. That the scrutiny committee considers the revenue grant application from 
Oxfordshire South and Vale of White Horse Citizens Advice Bureau for 2013/14 - 
2016/17 and makes comments to Cabinet. 

 

Purpose of Report 

2. To consider the revenue grant application from Oxfordshire South and Vale of 
White Horse Citizens Advice Bureau (S&V CAB) for funding in 2013/14 - 2016/17 
and to make any comments to Cabinet.  

Strategic Objectives  

3. The revenue grant policy for 2013/14 – 2016/17 has been developed in line with 
the corporate priority to offer grants to voluntary and community organisations who 
are delivering projects and services that support our objectives or those in need.  
The Citizens Advice Bureaux are one of those organisations.  

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 93



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB 
Grants report.doc 

� �����

 

Background 

4. The scrutiny committee considered the draft revenue grant policy for 2013/14 – 
2016/17 at its meeting on 7 June 2012 and made a specific comment about 
excluding the Citizens Advice Bureaux from the main revenue grant scheme 
because the amount of the grant exceeds the normal £25,000 limit.    This 
suggestion was agreed by the cabinet member when the new revenue grant policy 
was approved in July 2012, a copy of the policy is attached at appendix 3 and 
therefore this report has been prepared separately for consideration by both the 
Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet.  

5. The committee are reminded that the new policy extends the grant period from 
three to four years in order to offer increased financial security to the organisations 
that the council decides to fund.  

Citizens Advice Bureaux  

6. A citizen’s advice service has been provided in South Oxfordshire since 1968 
offering free advice on various issues including benefits, money, employment, 
housing, relationships and legal problems.  In recent years a citizens advice 
service has operated from offices in Henley, Didcot and Thame, each offering 
basic outreach services to nearby villages. 

7. In 2011/12, the bureaux in South Oxfordshire provided free advice to7,2891 clients; 
a more detailed breakdown of the client and community profiles is included in the 
S&V CAB business and development plan attached at appendix 1 of the report.  

8. The CAB currently operating in Henley, Didcot and Thame are trading as 
registered charities and are also registered companies limited by guarantee.  They 
each have their own trustees and produce their own financial statements each 
year. 

9. In 2012/13 the council gave a total of £165,620 in grants to Henley, Didcot and 
Thame CAB.  The Vale of White Horse District Council gave a grant to Abingdon 
CAB of £103,713.  A total of £269,333 in grant funding towards the CAB in south 
and vale districts.  

10. In April 2013 the CAB intends to merge Henley, Didcot and Thame CAB together 
with Abingdon CAB into one new organisation called Oxfordshire South and Vale 
of White Horse Citizens Advice Bureau (S&V CAB).   

11. By combining the resources of the four bureaux the CAB believes that it can 
provide a service for its clients that is better; more resilient and sustainable; and 
capable of meeting growing demands.  A comprehensive business and 
development plan for 2013/14 to 2016/17 is attached at appendix 1 of this report 
and gives details of the new governance and management structure and financial 
details from 2012/13 up to 2016/17. 

                                            
1
 South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse CAB business and development plan statistic based on 

actual numbers of advice provided by bureaux staff in South Oxfordshire.   
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 94



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB 
Grants report.doc 

� �����

 

12. The organisational change will focus on management structure and back office 
procedures.  All of the bureaux will continue to provide advice for their respective 
clients from their current locations. The advice will continue to be delivered by 
volunteer staff from the local communities. 

Matters for consideration 

13. The committee is asked to consider the revenue grant application from the S&V 
CAB for a total of £682,620 over the next four years 2013/14 - 2016/17.   

14. The grant request in 2013/14 (year one) is equivalent to the 2012/13 grant of 
£165,620.  A grant request to Vale of White Horse District Council has also been 
submitted for 2013/14 of £103,713, making a total of £269,333. 

15. The table below provides budget estimates from 2013/14 to 2016/17. 

   2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 
S&V 

Budget 
2013/14 

- 
2016/17 

 

 

   

 

Income       

  SODC Grant 165620 168932 172311 175757 

  VoWH Grant 103713 105787 107903 110061 

  
Town and Parish 
Councils 40195 40495 41045 41856 

  Local fundraising 37170 39920 41745 42245 

  Other 1500 1500 1500 1500 

  Contracts and Fees 40760 52988 68884 82661 

Total Income  388958 409623 433388 454081 

Expense      

 Total Salaries 259353 279540 299727 314914 

 Total Staff & Volunteer costs 21735 22169 22565 23017 

 Total Office 39735 38330 39096 39674 

 Total Premises costs 58846 59367 59898 60440 

 Total Governance costs 4516 4606 4698 4792 

 Total other 4901 5449 5549 5651 

Total Expense  389086 409462 431535 448489 

       

Operating surplus/deficit -128 161 1854 5592 

       

       

  
District Council % 
income 69% 67% 65% 63% 

  Local,TC, & PC 20% 20% 19% 19% 

  Contracts & Fees 10% 13% 16% 18% 

 

16.  The grant requested from this council is higher than the amount requested from 
the Vale of White Horse District Council, this is for a variety of reasons including 
there only being one bureau in Abingdon rather than three in South Oxfordshire 

Agenda Item 1

Page 95



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB 
Grants report.doc 

� �����

 

and that an Independent Advice Centre operates in Wantage that is funded 
separately.    

17. There are also variations in population across the two districts and this will be 
reflected in demand for advice services.  The 2011 Census estimates the 
population in South Oxfordshire to be 134,300 and in Vale of White Horse 121,000.  

18. The total estimated income by S&V CAB for 2013/14 is £388,958 and the total 
expenditure is £389,086 making a small deficit of £128.  The S&V CAB business 
and development plan in appendix 1 details financial forecasts for the next three 
years up to 2016/17 when it is estimated that a small surplus of £5,592 will be 
made.   

19. Officers evaluated this application using the approved scoring criteria as detailed in 
the revenue grant policy and the evaluation is attached at appendix 2 of the report.  
The evaluation details how S&V CAB meet the council’s grant priorities, the 
demand for their service and how outcomes will be used to monitor the 
performance of S&V CAB in the future.  

20. The 12,506 enquiries quoted are statistics supplied by the National Citizens Advice 
Bureau that are provided for each local authority area.  There is a difference 
between this figure and those used in the S&V CAB business and development 
plan in appendix 1.  This is because the national data includes usage of the CAB 
services at CAB offices outside of South Oxfordshire. 

21. The S&V CAB business and development plan also includes evidence of usage by 
people who live outside of the South Oxfordshire.  There is some parity with these 
figures and is a common occurrence amongst CAB services nationally.   

22. The committee is asked to consider the following questions and provide comments 
to Cabinet:  

a) Does the committee agree with the proposed outcomes (performance 
measures) as detailed in the officer evaluation at appendix 2? 

 
b) Does the committee support giving the S&V CAB the £682,620 grant 

over the next four years 2013/14 - 2016/17? 

 

Financial Implications 

23. The estimated revenue grant budget in 2013/14 is £444,140 which comprises 
£20,000 for the council’s young achievers scheme and £424,140 for grants to 
voluntary organisations.   

Legal Implications 

24. The Council’s legal powers for awarding these grants are contained in Section 1 of 
the Localism Act 2011 that provides a general power of competence for local 
authorities. 

Risks 

25. There are some risks associated with this grant funding.  In order to minimise 
these risks the grant will be paid in two stages.  Half of the annual grant will be 

Agenda Item 1

Page 96



�

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB 
Grants report.doc 

� ���$�

 

paid in April and the second half of the annual grant will not be paid until officers 
have held an annual monitoring meeting to be certain that the S&V CAB will 
achieve the expected outcomes as detailed in the officer evaluation and that they 
are financially secure and able to continue to operate.  

Conclusion 

26. The revenue grant policy for 2013/14 – 2016/17 has been developed in line with 
the corporate priority to offer grants to voluntary and community organisations who 
are delivering projects and services that support our objectives or those in need.  
The application from S&V CAB meets this priority by providing advice services on 
a wide range of subjects to support all residents in South Oxfordshire.  

27. Awarding this grant will ensure the continued operation of the new merged S&V 
CAB to enable it to offer a service for its clients that is better; more resilient and 
sustainable; and capable of meeting growing demands.   

28. The committee is asked to consider the revenue grant application from the Citizens 
Advice Bureau for funding in 2013/14 - 2016/17 and make any comments to 
Cabinet.  

 

Background Papers 

• Cabinet member decision on 17 July 2012 to approve the revenue grant policy for 
2013/14 – 2016/17.  

Agenda Item 1

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8 Appendix 1 
 

South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 1 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Oxfordshire South and Vale 
Citizens Advice Bureau 

 
 

BUSINESS AND 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

 
2013/14 -2016/17 

����
����
����

�������������	
��	�
���	�
������
��������������������������
��������������	
��	�
���	�
������
��������������������������
��������������	
��	�
���	�
������
��������������������������
��������������	
��	�
���	�
������
��������������������������
�
��������������������������������������������

����
���������������������������������������� 

Agenda Item 1

Page 99



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 2 

Contents 
 
 
1. Management Summary       3 
       

2. Financial Summary         4 
 
3. Statement of Purpose       5 
 
4. Strategic Aims and Guiding Principles     5 
 
5. Structure Governance and Management     10 
 
6. Service Provision        12 
 
7. Access Strategy        15 
 
8. Promotion and Awareness Generation     15 
 
9. Personnel and Resources       16 
 
10. Financial Performance Review      17 
 
11. Monitoring and review       22 
 
 
 Appendices         25 
 
 Appendix 1 Client and Community Profile 

� Appendix 2 Draft Corporate Governance Framework for S&V CAB  

    
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 100



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 3 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Oxfordshire South and Vale Citizens Advice Bureau (S&V CAB) will be formed early 2013 
from the merger of Abingdon, Didcot, Henley and Thame CABs. It will begin “trading” as a 
charitable company on 1st April 2013, providing an information and advice service to all 
residents of the areas previously covered by the 4 founding bureaux. A citizens advice service 
has been provided successfully in Southern Oxfordshire since 1968 and in 2011/12, 10,202 
people were helped on a diverse range of topics including welfare benefits, money, 
employment, housing, relationship and legal problems. The service was delivered free at the 
point of need by trained volunteers. This Business Plan sets out reasons why the bureaux 
have decided to merge, details proposals to develop services over the period 2013-2017; and 
articulates the expenditure and income considerations. 

Discussions on structural change were initiated in 2010 and a working group was formed. Its 
recommendation to merge was approved the by 4 trustee boards in summer 2012. The 
argument in favour of merging was based on an analysis of existing services and the bureaux’ 
ability to meet demand and standards in future years. Each bureau falls within the lower 
quartile of CABs in the South East of England in terms of size. A reliance on part time staff 
and volunteers combined with their small scale makes it difficult to attract financial support 
from larger funders and also restricts their ability to implement change in response to external 
events such as government legislation. The imperative to merge has been given further 
impetus by the poor state of public finances combined with cuts in legal aid budgets and 
impending changes to the welfare benefits system. The benefits of scale enjoyed by the 
merged S&V CAB will make it better able to deal with an increased workload, higher public 
expectations, swiftly changing technology and a highly competitive funding environment. 

The scale of the new organisation is still small. Paid staff numbers equate to 10 full time 
people, all of whom are part-time. This, however, compares favourably with the current 
situation; Thame CAB for example has 1.5 FTE staff in 2012. The bulk of the organisation’s 
human resource is voluntary (~200 people). The S&V CAB aims to combine its voluntary 
ethos with a commitment to the highest quality standards. All staff complete a structured 
national training program and are encouraged to participate in continuous learning. Clients are 
recognised as individuals and advice is always up to date with current legislation. Every 
aspect of the bureau’s activity is scrutinised by independent auditors. 

The financial challenges faced by the service are evidenced by an expected operating deficit 
in 2012/13 of circa £16K which will be met from reserves. The new structure will reduce 
management and admin duplication, thus enabling the reallocation of some resource to client 
facing roles in anticipation of increased demand; and will provide opportunities to find small 
reductions in back office costs over in 2013/14 and maintain increases at a low level from 
2014 onwards. The merged organisation will place emphasis on applying management 
resource to attracting new funding to augment the generous support it receives from District 
Councils and other statutory sources. Income from project funding is targeted to grow by 25%, 
30%, 30% and 20% p.a. over 4 years. We understand the risk that funding from some locality 
sources may fall in the short-term as stakeholders react to change but we believe that a re-
energised, well supported group of Friends organisations will succeed in growing local 
goodwill, and financial support. 

The outlook is that the merged organisation will break even in 2013/14, following a 
combined deficit of £16K in 2012, and return a modest surplus in the following 3 years. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 101



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 4 

2.  FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
The tables below set down the financial projections for the four years 2013/14 to 
2016/17, together with the provisional figures for 2012/13. 
 
 

S&V CONSOLIDATED 2012/13

Income

Grants -District etc 269332

Grants -Town Councils 28000

Grants -Other 4000

Bank Interest 1189
Donations -Parish Councils 12695

Local Fundraising 31950

Contracts and Fees 32608

Total Income 379774

Expense

Total Salaries 261956

Total Staff & Volunteer costs 20798

Total Office 41902

Total Premises costs 59656

Total Governance costs 5822

Total Other 6255

Total Expense 396389

-16615Operating surplus/deficit  
 

 
 
 

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
S&V Budget 2013/14 - 2016/17

Income

SODC Grant 165620 168932 172311 175757

VoWH Grant 103713 105787 107903 110061

Town and Parish Councils 40195 40495 41045 41856

Local fundraising 37170 39920 41745 42245

Other 1500 1500 1500 1500

Contracts and Fees 40760 52988 68884 82661

Total Income 388958 409623 433388 454081

Expense

Total Salaries 259353 279540 299727 314914

Total Staff & Volunteer costs 21735 22169 22565 23017

Total Office 39735 38330 39096 39674

Total Premises costs 58846 59367 59898 60440

Total Governance costs 4516 4606 4698 4792

Total other 4901 5449 5549 5651

Total Expense 389086 409462 431535 448489

-128 161 1854 5592Operating surplus/deficit

Agenda Item 1

Page 102



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 5 

3 STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 

Oxfordshire South and Vale Citizens Advice Bureau (S&V CAB) provides 
information and advice to all members of the community in order to empower 
them to make informed decisions about matters affecting their lives.   

The service aims: 

• To be free, independent, confidential and impartial 
• To provide the advice people need for the problems they face  
• To improve the policies and practices that affect people’s lives 

S&V CAB seeks to understand the needs of the people of Southern Oxfordshire. It aims 
to improve access to advice, information and education services for the benefit of all 
members of the community and will endeavor to achieve this as efficiently and cost-
effectively as possible. 
 
We aim to help people resolve their problems and to influence policy makers based on 
our clients’ experiences. Our service is provided to everybody regardless of race, 
gender, disability, sexual orientation, religion, age or nationality. S&V CAB recognises 
the positive values of diversity, promotes equality and challenges discrimination. 

 
4 STRATEGIC AIMS AND GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

 
The Bureau’s strategic aims and guiding principles for the period covered by the plan are 
outlined below. Specific actions to be undertaken in support of these aims and objectives 
are being developed as part of the merger implementation process. These actions will be 
published in an updated Business Development Plan in March 2013. 
Minimum levels of service provision for 2013/14 are outlined in section 6. 
 
 

No Aim 
What we hope to 
achieve is… 

Outcomes/Benefits 
..because.. 

Success Measure  
..and we know we 
have done this when 

A1 To provide the highest 
quality service we can 
with resources we have 
available. 
 

Our clients want services 
that meet their need and 
deliver value for money. 

Clients tell us that we 
provide good quality 
services and we have 
reduced the cost of 
those services to a 
sustainable level. 
 
We have convinced 
ourselves we have 
eliminated all waste. 

A2 Resolve as many 
enquiries as possible at 
the first point of contact.   
 

We are more efficient by 
removing the need for 
multiple contacts 
 
Clients want requests dealt 
with quickly. 

Number of repeat 
contacts are reduced. 
Cost per Client reduces. 
Client satisfaction 
increases. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 103



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 6 

 

A3 To use the information we 
have about our clients to 
help us design better 
services 
 

Our services should match 
the needs of our clients. 
 
 

Client information is a 
central part of our 
service planning 
process. 

A4 To use our administration 
support resources in the 
most effective way that 
both supports each 
bureau and helps drive 
out cost. 

Standardisation of 
processes and 
documentation reduces 
operating cost and 
increases the opportunity 
to exercise economies of 
scale. 

Operating costs will 
reduce.  Improve 
resilience during times 
of sickness and holiday. 

A5 To deliver our services 
across cost effective 
access channels whilst 
remaining socially 
inclusive. 

Make our services 
accessible to all corners of 
the community. 
Recognition that the cost of 
delivering our services 
varies across each access 
channel. 

Increased usage by 
those demographic 
groups that are 
traditionally low usage 
(e.g. the young). 
Reduction in operating 
cost. 

 
 
The following principles will be used to guide decisions on future service configuration for 
the S&V CAB.  
 

No. Principle 
 

Why that is the right 
thing 

Impacts this principle 
will have 

P1 To focus resources on 
contributing to the 
delivery of strategic 
objectives and targets of 
local and national funding 
organisations (e.g. to 
prevent 
homelessness/improve 
mental well-
being/increase social 
inclusion by increase 
benefits/reduced 
debt/improved knowledge 
of options) 

Aligned to local and 
national strategy. 

Requires review of 
current objectives and 
possible reprioritisation. 

P2 To increase access and 
improve outcomes for 
targeted groups (with 
particular reference to the 
Equality Act). e.g. 

• People with 
mental health 
problems 

Ensures Clients receive 
the benefits they are 
entitled to (increase 
uptake). 

Improve relationship with 
partner organisations 
(e.g. Local Authorities 
will be keen to increase 
Housing & Council Tax 
Benefit takeup). 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 104



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 7 

No. Principle 
 

Why that is the right 
thing 

Impacts this principle 
will have 

• Carers 
• People from Black 

and Minority 
Ethnic (BME) 
communities 

• Frail elderly 
• Unemployed 

P3 To increase cost effective 
points of access which 
are designed around 
Client need e.g. 

• Telephone access 
• Internet 
• Opening hours 
• No of sites 

(including 
outreach) 

• Home visits 
• outreach in other 

organizations 
• skilling up 

potential referrers 

 

Deliver a service that is 
accessible by all but 
demonstrates value for 
money. 
 

We will need to review 
Client demand to help 
understand and shape 
the choice of access 
channels that we will 
deliver. 
We will need to 
understand the end-to-
end cost of each access 
channel. 

P4 Information, Advice and 
Guidance will be provided 
in a way that encourages 
Clients to do more for 
themselves 
 
Services will be designed 
in a way that allows 
Clients to do more for 
themselves 

Empower Clients - reduce 
dependency culture.                     
Reduce demand on 
staff/volunteer time where 
the Client could obtain the 
information themselves 
and free up capacity to 
focus on those Clients that 
require specific direct 
contact.                            

Training will need to be 
provided to help 
staff/volunteers to 
understand what this 
means in practice 
(encourage self service). 
All info and advice would 
need to be reviewed and 
possibly rewritten from 
the Client perspective.       
Website would need 
review with appropriate 
functionality from the 
Client’s perspective (out 
of our control/long term 
strategy?).                                             
Realign staff/volunteer 
levels dealing with direct 
contact.  

Agenda Item 1

Page 105



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 8 

No. Principle 
 

Why that is the right 
thing 

Impacts this principle 
will have 

P5 We will improve service 
standards and 
effectiveness.  
 

Improved resolution times 
will help drive down repeat 
contact and cost. 
 

Publish service 
standards. 
Improve Client 
satisfaction. 

P6 All staff/volunteers will 
have core customer 
service/awareness 
capability as a standard 
competence. 

Ensure consistency of 
client interaction across 
the Bureaux.                
Improve understanding of 
managing vulnerable 
customer needs. 
Reduce complaints 
regarding staff/volunteer 
attitude.                                         
Supports Equality, 
Diversity & inclusion 
strategies. 

All staff will need to be 
trained (if not already).                          
Capability needs to be 
built into recruitment and 
induction process. 

P7 Common approach to 
customer interaction 
across all access 
channels - web, phone, 
face-to-face etc. 

Consistent service 
standards. 
Clients should not be 
disadvantaged because of 
the channel choice. 
Drives clear demand 
management and 
prioritisation of work. 

Current processes will 
need to be reviewed.               
Requires SLA's to 
manage contact and 
response times. 

P8 Customer insight and 
analysis will be 
undertaken both Locally 
and Nationally.  

Builds better local 
knowledge of customers.                            
Understand community 
needs and demands 
better. 

Need to be clear about 
what data/information we 
want to gather. 

P9 Improve perception of 
service by demonstrating 
a professional/ 
modern/flexible/local/acce
ssible approach to 
service. 

Raise awareness of CAB 
activity. 
Enhances our ability to 
recruit local volunteers. 
Strengthens links with 
local community. 
Improve access from other 
agencies. 

Some Client/Waiting 
rooms may need to be 
brought up to a required 
standard. 
May need to 
review/produce 
professional publicity – 
flyers, PR, social media, 
website. 

P10 We will look for 
opportunities to increase 
our engagement with 
partners and further our 
market development 

Government strategy is to 
develop the Big Society by 
encouraging more cross-
working between the 
public sector, voluntary, 
charitable and community 
groups. 

Identify opportunities to 
expand our market 
development. 
Potential increase in 
client base. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 106



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 9 

No. Principle 
 

Why that is the right 
thing 

Impacts this principle 
will have 

P11 Make better use of scarce 
resources e.g. 

• Training  
• Infrastructure 

(reception/phones 
etc.) 

• Systems 
(including IT) 

• Payroll/HR 
• Management time  
• Paid staff time 
• Volunteer 

management  

 

 

Flexibility to respond to 
funding bids. 
Bidding for new 
money/resources. 
Opportunities for co-
working both within and 
outside CABx. 
Economies of scale. 
Operational efficiency. 
 

Standardisation required. 
Culture change. 
Reduction in operational 
cost. 

P12 Core admin tasks should 
be delivered from a 
central location and 
underpinned by core 
processes. 

Consistent processes. 
Ensure best practice is 
followed. 
Economies of scale. 
Admin time better 
managed. 
Provide cross training and 
improved resilience. 
 

Admin staff and tasks will 
be delivered from a 
single location 
(centralised). 
Business processes will 
have to change. 

 
 
Specific measurable objectives for 2013/14 are in development and will be included in a 
later version of this plan. 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 107



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 10 

5 STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT 

 
S&V CAB will be a charitable company limited by guarantee, and a member of the 
Citizens Advice national network. Incorporation is scheduled to complete by January 
2012. A transfer of assets from Abingdon, Didcot, Henley and Thame CABs will be 
complete by 1st April 2013. In due course the existing 4 companies will be wound up or 
left as shell companies. The new company will be governed by its Articles of Association 
which are based on a Model Citizens Advice document and recognised by the Charity 
Commission. 
A board of trustees will be created by the end of October and will operate in “shadow 
form” until the incorporation completes. Members of the existing 4 boards have been 
invited to submit expressions of interest in becoming members of the new board with the 
selection process being overseen by Citizens Advice UK. The Articles of Association 
allow for up to 15 board members. The exact composition of the board will be 
determined by the board itself and may include an external recruitment exercise to 
ensure that the desired overall skills profile is met. 
Appendix 2 contains a full description of the “Draft Corporate Governance Framework for 
S&V CAB 
 
The Trustee Board will exercise overall responsibility for strategic direction; 
organisational policy and planning; and finance. It is expected that the Board will meet 
approximately 6 times per year; and be attended by the bureau CEO, a staff 
representative and invited external representatives. There will be an open invitation to a 
representative of Citizens Advice nationally. 
 
Service delivery will be undertaken using a large team of up to 200 trained volunteers. 
They will be supported by paid staff (10 FTE but mainly part-time) under the direction of 
a Chief Executive Officer (CEO) The CEO is responsible to the Trustee Board for the 
management and development of S&V CAB services, particularly 
 

- to show vision and leadership in the continuing development of CAB services 
- to serve and advise the Board in carrying out their responsibilities, 

maintaining an overview and making appropriate strategic, policy and 
financial recommendations. 

 
The CEO, together with the Board, is responsible for the overall strategy including 
forward planning, external relations, ensuring that the Bureau complies with Citizens 
Advice aims, policies and standards; public accountability and personnel. The CEO will 
assist the Board on finance, funding and resources issues. All of these duties are to be 
carried out in compliance with Equal Opportunities practice, policies and legislation. 
 
The final staff structure of the S&V CAB is subject to consultation with staff of the 
existing for bureaux. The overall objective behind staff deployment is to reduce 
duplication and enable efficiencies in management and administration functions, thus 
maximising client facing resources available to meet the expected increase in demand 
detailed in section 6. In addition to the CEO, some key posts in the new structure are 
likely to include: 
 
Advice Service Director:  
Develop the provision of specialist advice services and maintain common practices to 
ensure that standards of service delivery are met 

Agenda Item 1

Page 108



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 11 

 
Finance and Administration Manager: Establish, maintain and monitor effective 
administrative systems; and oversee the correct preparation of accounts and financial 
statements in conjunction with the honorary treasurer. 
 
Advice Session Manager/Supervisors: Provide technical support and act as 
consultant to volunteer advisers; monitor the quality of advice given to clients during 
advice sessions. Coach and support advisers and assessors. 

  
Training Manager:  Assist in the formulation and delivery of the bureau's annual 
training and development plans. Research, design and deliver training programmes, 
sessions, lesson plans and materials. 
  
IT Manager:  Develop and implement the CAB IT Strategy. Manage and deliver IT 
training to staff and volunteers to improve individual productivity 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 109



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 12 

6 SERVICE PROVISION 
 
Core service provision 
 
The minimum level of service provided in 2013/14 will be at least equal to that provided 
today by the existing bureaux. This is shown on the table below. In particular: 
 

• Core opening hours will be at least 10.00 – 16.00 Monday - Friday 

• Abingdon, Didcot, Henley and Thame will each open for face to face services for 
at least 4 days per week 

• There will always be at least 1 outlet open in the S&V during core hours to 
provide emergency advice, i.e. homelessness, domestic violence situations 

• S&V Adviceline rota will be co-ordinated to ensure maximum resource at busiest 
times (9.30-11.00, lunch time) 

 
Also. S&V bureau will seek to: 
 

• Extend core opening hours for gateway services, especially telephone 

• Equalise the provision of specialist advice services by making more use of 
existing specialist staff 

• Reduce service disruption due to illness, holiday etc through the creation of a 
single advice team whose members can cover for their colleagues 

• Reduce waiting times for those clients from busy areas (i.e. Didcot) by offering 
appointments with advisers in other outlet (possibly by telephone) 

 
  

 Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 

 am pm am pm am pm am pm am pm 
                    Abingdon 
          

 
                    Didcot 
                    
          RAF Benson 
          
          
          Wallingford 
          

 
          
          Henley 
                              Watlington 
                              Woodcote 
                               Thame 
                              Chinnor 
          
          
          Wheatley 
          

Key  Drop-in Gateway 

  Telephone Adviceline 
  Generalist & Specialist Advice 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 110



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 13 

Advice challenges 
 
S&V CAB’s aim of providing the highest quality service we can with resources we have 
available is facing a number of known external challenges during the period covered by 
this plan. Plans for extended opening and new access methods (as outlined above) are 
being driven by higher client expectations. 
 
Population growth 
 
Demographic changes between 2012 and 2017 will increase the overall population in 
South Oxfordshire by 5.3% and in Vale of White Horse by 3.8%. These increases are 
concentrated in a nn of 58 wards in the area. These increases will require S&V CAB to 
increase/redeploy staff to cover these localities. As demand for face to face advice 
services increases disproportionately it may be difficult to attract sufficient local 
volunteers to meet local demand. This will require other localities to provide additional 
telephone and e-advice resources in order to support demand elsewhere in the districts.  
 
Population growth by ward 2012-2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Legislation changes 
 
April 2013 will mark the start of a series of changes to the benefits system that are 
widely accepted as being the most wide-ranging since the birth of the modern welfare 
state. Citizens Advice supports the intent to simplify the system but has a number of 
reservations about much of the detail www.citizensadvice.org.uk The changes are due to 
be introduced over a number of years and will have an impact on almost everyone who 
is in receipt of welfare benefits. It is unlikely that all of these changes will proceed without 
administrative problems. Some clients will be confused about the changes to their 
situations. Some people will simply lose money. All in all, it is almost certain that Citizens 
Advice Offices will see an increase in demand for benefits advice. 
Changes to the benefits system are taking place against cuts in legal aid provision which 
come into effect on 1st April. About 3,500 of the most complex housing, debt and benefits 
cases will no longer be dealt with through legal aid provision and those affected will seek 
alternative sources of help. For many this will be their local CAB. 

������� �	
��


���� ��
��

������������������������������ ��
��

��������� !�������"����# �$
��

%����&��������'�����(����! �$
��

���������������#��� )
*�

"����&���������� *
*�

+��,������������! -�
��

.��&������ ��
��

����!�������"�����&���������� �)
	�

+��,���/���&���� ��
��

����#��!� ��
��

+��,���0�� �-
��

��&1����� �$
��

Agenda Item 1

Page 111



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 14 

 
 
Face to face advice 
S&V CAB will offer face to face gateway and advice services from outlets in Abingdon, 
Didcot, Henley, Thame and Wallingford. Appointment based outreach services will be 
continue to be provided in locations such as Huntercombe Prison, Woodcote, 
Watlington, Wheatley, Chinnor and RAF Benson. Should significant demand be 
identified in other areas then, subject to finance, further outreaches may be established. 
Where alternative advice provision exists, for example in Wantage and Berinsfield, then 
the CAB will co-operate with the local provider to ensure that clients’ needs are being 
met. 
 
By phone 
S&V CAB will participate in the Oxfordshire group of the Citizen Advice “Adviceline 
Service. This will provide access to gateway services via a virtual call centre manned by 
volunteers from all Oxon bureaux, backed by an overflow service from 3 national call 
centres. 
 
e-mail and web submission 
We will develop a plan based on best practice within the Citizens Advice service 
nationally in 2013/14. The service will provide portals to gateway services for clients who 
prefer to access advice via mobile devices and social media. Specific attention will be 
paid to the needs of housebound people and young people. 
 
Advice Topics 
 
The following will be offered in all outlets: 
 

Topic Assisted 
information 

Generalist 
advice 

Casework 

Welfare benefits � � � 

Money advice � � � 

Discrimination � �  
Employment � � � 

Consumer � �  
Immigration � �  
Family � �  
Housing � �  
Taxes � �  
Health  � �  
Education � �  

 
 Gateway 
 
Gateway is the first step on a client journey. This is an on-demand service and is 
available by telephone or in-person at outlets in Abingdon, Didcot, Henley, Thame and 
Wallingford. The client is seen by a volunteer “Gateway Assessor” who will attempt to 
provide an immediate answer to their problem by providing information or signposting. 
About 60% of clients can be helped in this way. The remaining 40% are offered an 
“Advice” appointment by telephone or in their local bureau/outreach. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 112



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 15 

Advice interviews 
 
Advice are offered on an appointment basis following a gateway interview. The advisor 
has access to the notes made by the gateway assessor and is therefore able to conduct 
any research prior to speaking to the client. Interviews take place in person or by 
telephone. They normally last for 45-60 minutes and can result in: 

• The client carrying out an agreed action plan 
Or 

• Further work by the adviser on behalf of the client. This can include extended 
casework and further interviews 

 
  
 
7 ACCESS STRATEGY  
 
The purpose of the Bureau Access Strategy is to quantify the advice needs of the 
community and to identify service improvements that can be made in order to better 
meet those needs. This will enable S&V CAB to help more people and to ensure that 
those in greatest need receive the most appropriate service. 
 
This section is under development and will be included in the final version of this plan to 
be published in March 2013 
 
 
8 PROMOTION AND AWARENESS GENERATION 
 
Promoting the bureau is an ongoing activity. It has 3 main objectives: 

• To ensure that all people within our target area are aware of the service and how 
to access it. 

• To communicate the benefits of the service to influencers, stakeholders, funders 
and potential funders. 

• To encourage volunteers to offer their services. 
 
S&V CAB will benefit from being able to centralise some PR activity thus reducing 
duplication of effort and enabling local co-ordination. It must be remembered, however, 
that the most powerful awareness tool for clients is “word of mouth”; and that much 
stakeholder communication is done in locality by supporters such as Friends. The central 
administration of web-tools and the production of leaflets, posters, articles and 
presentations will be carried out in order to support the valuable work of locality based 
staff and volunteers. A key component of this partnership between central management 
and community influencers will be the use of a local “customer relationship” database to 
ensure: 

• Regular releases to local press including Parish Newsletters. 

• The scheduling of talks to community groups. 

• Nurturing of relationships with local government at all levels. 

• Participation in civic, voluntary sector and other partnership events. 

• Communication with donor organisation i.e. round table 

• Active involvement with local partners for signposting and other advice activities 

• Engagement with businesses for volunteer, financial and other support 

Agenda Item 1

Page 113



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 16 

 

 

9 PERSONNEL AND RESOURCES 
 
Reliance on volunteer staff is a strength of the Citizens Advice Service. It is a valued 
element of our culture, ensures strong connections with the communities that we serve 
and provides a healthy outlet for volunteering activity in the district. Our policy is that we 
shall use volunteer advisers to assess clients and deliver generalist advice to clients. We 
will use volunteer support staff to provide administration and other back office functions. 
Paid staff will support, train and coach volunteers in order to improve their skills; provide 
a stimulating and safe environment; and encourage them to develop personally and 
professionally. Where possible, we encourage volunteer staff to be involved in service 
strategy, governance issues, and other development matters. About 200 volunteers are 
involved with the existing 4 bureaux and it is hoped that the majority will continue with 
the merged organisation. 
 
Whilst we appreciate those people who remain in the service for many years we also 
encourage applications from those who wish to use volunteering as a stepping stone to 
paid work. It is always gratifying when a young person gets a job because of their CAB 
experience or a mum returns to work after building up her confidence in the bureau. Our 
training manager(s) will be key member in the S&V organisation. They will ensure that 
every new recruit receives a tailored training course based on Citizens Advice materials. 
Those who provide advice to the public will be in training for 1 year before qualifying and 
every member of staff is encouraged to continue learning throughout their stay. 
 
S&V paid staff will be recruited from the existing 4 bureaux. Normal TUPE transfers will 
apply and the process will be managed with the help of HR consultants. There are 
currently 27 paid staff within the existing 4 bureaux. All are part time, some work 1 
day/week or less. Collectively they make a full time equivalent workforce of 10 people. 
 
Paid staff within the S&V create an environment for volunteers to deliver a service. Their 
roles range from fundraising, training and supervising to facilities management. They 
ensure that Bureau activity is carried out according to the agreed policies of Citizens 
Advice and are always on hand should a volunteer adviser need support when dealing 
with a difficult or upsetting client problem. 
 
 
 
9.1 Accommodation Plan 

 
This section is under development and will be included in the final version of this plan to 
be published in March 2013 
 
9.2 IT and Other Equipment 

 
This section is under development and will be included in the final version of this plan to 
be published in March 2013 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 114



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 17 

10 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
 
10.1 Financial Review 2008/9 to 2012/13 

 
The section provides an overview of the financial performance, over the past 5 years, of 
the 4 bureaux which will merge to form the S&V CAB. The trend has been 3 years 
income growth with budget surpluses; followed by 2 years decline with budget deficits. 
Some, but not the entire recent deficit was caused by refurbishing costs in Didcot 
following the loss of their Town Council property. 
Income rose steadily from £381K in 2008-9 before falling back to £382K in 2012-13. 
Including inflation, total annual income has fallen by over 10% (£37K) since 2008-9. The 
combined outlook for 2012/13 shows an income of £379,774, expenditure of £396,389, 
leaving a balance of £-16,615. 
 
Income & Expenditure 2008-13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

Agenda Item 1

Page 115



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 18 

Fund Balance £ 

 
 
Reserves are sufficient to meet Charity Commission requirements of one full quarter’s 
normal expenses. 

All 4 bureaux have managed to make efficiency savings over the period as evidenced 
(elsewhere in this document) by the increase in number and complexity of client issues 
resolved. Given their relatively small size they have little scope for further savings. The 
short and medium term fiscal outlook is difficult and the bureaux cannot realistically 
expect to receive additional grant support from traditional sources such as District and 
Town Councils. 

The challenge faced by the bureaux when they decided to merge was not primarily a 
financial one; rather it was a combination of straightened financial circumstances whilst 
facing an anticipated increase in workload due to a combination of welfare reforms and a 
reduction in legal aid provision across the County. The financial arguments in favour of a 
merger were: 

• Some back office efficiencies can be achieved through reduced duplication 

• Existing advice resources could be organised more efficiently this providing extra 
capacity at little or no cost 

• Skilled specialists could be deployed throughout the larger area to provide some 
counterbalance to the reduction in legal aid expertise 

• A larger more robust structure will be more resilient in turbulent financial times 

• Restructuring will enable more management time to focus on growing a more 
diversified funding base  

The projections for the merged S&V organisation show realistic progress by returning to 
a balanced budget in 2013/14 then showing a very modest surplus in subsequent years.  

Agenda Item 1

Page 116



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 19 

10.2 Financial Projections 2012/13 to 2016/17 

 
The tables below set down the financial projections for 2012/13 (as 4 bureaux) then for 
the four years 2013/14 to 2016/17 as a merged entity. 
 
2012/13 

CONFIDENTIAL

S&V CONSOLIDATED 2012/13

Income

Grants -District etc 269332

Grants -Town Councils 28000

Grants -Other 4000

Bank Interest 1189
Donations -Parish Councils 12695

Local Fundraising 31950

Contracts and Fees 32608

Total Income 379774

Expense

Total Salaries 261956

Total Staff & Volunteer costs 20798

Total Office 41902

Total Premises costs 59656

Total Governance costs 5822

Total Other 6255

Total Expense 396389

-16615Operating surplus/deficit  
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 117



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 20 

2013/13 – 2016/17 

CONFIDENTIAL 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
S&V Budget 2013/14 - 2016/17

Income

SODC Grant 165620 168932 172311 175757

VoWH Grant 103713 105787 107903 110061

Town and Parish Councils 40195 40495 41045 41856

Local fundraising 37170 39920 41745 42245

Other 1500 1500 1500 1500

Contracts and Fees 40760 52988 68884 82661

Total Income 388958 409623 433388 454081

Expense

Total Salaries 259353 279540 299727 314914

Total Staff & Volunteer costs 21735 22169 22565 23017

Total Office 39735 38330 39096 39674

Total Premises costs 58846 59367 59898 60440

Total Governance costs 4516 4606 4698 4792

Total other 4901 5449 5549 5651

Total Expense 389086 409462 431535 448489

-128 161 1854 5592

District Council % income 69% 67% 65% 63%

Local,TC, & PC 20% 20% 19% 19%

Contracts & Fees 10% 13% 16% 18%

Surplus/deficit

 
 
 
 
 
10.3 Funding Strategy 

 
The funding strategy of S&V CAB is determined by the Board of Trustees. 
Implementation of the strategy is delegated to the CEO who will ensure that sufficient 
resources are allocated to deliver funds that support overall bureau objectives and meet 
the financial targets set out in this Business Plan. 
 
S&V CAB depends heavily on the support of South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse 
District Councils. Whilst both Councils are supportive of the work of the CAB, they are 
under extreme financial pressure due to cuts in their Central Funding. The funding 
strategy of S&V CAB recognises that it must diversify and increase its funding from other 
sources in order to: 

• Develop a more resilient financial model 

• Meet increased demands for advice services 

• Expand access routes to advice for under-represented client groups 

• Adapt to new technologies 

• Expand preventative services such as financial education 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 118



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 21 

Our strategy will focus on the following areas 

• Working with SODC and VoWHDC to tailor advice services in order to meet their 
specific objectives. 

• Dedicating resource to seek new funding sources that support our strategic 
service objectives 

• Systematically pursuing support from locality sources 
 
District Council Funding 
 
We will participate in an on-going dialogue with our primary funders to understand how 
our services can dove-tail with the strategic objectives. We will not assume that what we 
are currently delivering is what people need or want. Subject to our fundamental 
principles as members of Citizens Advice we will work with Council officers we will focus 
services to meet agreed outcomes in terms of target groups, advice topics and 
geographical access. The sum requested from the District Councils is the same as the 
total amount received by the 4 bureaux in 2012. We will request that this sum be 
“inflation proofed” for the remainder of the term covered by this plan. Our target is that 
the overall contribution of district council grant as a proportion of total income will fall by 
2% during each year covered by the plan.  
 
New funding sources 
 
We aim to grow funding from new sources by 25% in 2013/14, 30% in 2014/15, 30% in 
2015/16, and 20% in 2016/17. Dedicated resource will target project based funding from 
government , municipal, charitable, commercial and private sources if it supports our 
strategic objectives. We will work alone, with other Citizens Advice Bureau or with other 
partners. We will pursue funding which helps us improve access to awareness of the 
service. Specifically we will pursue any project which improves advice services for: 

• Young people or The elderly 

• Disabled people 

• The housebound 

• Carers 

• Employed people 

• Those in poverty 

• The sick or infirm 

• The unemployed 
 
We will seek funding to enable us to increase advice provision in those geographical 
areas which receive a poor face to face service and also those areas where population 
growth is planned over the coming years. 
 
We will also seek funding which enables us to expand preventative services including 

• Financial education aimed at any vulnerable group including, but not 
restricted to those named above 

• Employment training, advice or representation aimed at reducing conflict 
in the workplace 

• Projects that encourage productive volunteering 

• Information projects focused on housing, employment, benefits or debt 
especially when aimed at young people in education 

• Services which reduce digital exclusion 

Agenda Item 1

Page 119



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 22 

 
Locality Funding 
 
The CABS in the South and Vale benefit from the assistance of locality based individual, 
corporate, charitable and civic sources. The S&V CAB will provide a support 
infrastructure for our locality based Friends groups to enable them to expand their 
activities, generate awareness, foster goodwill, and capitalise on funding opportunities. 
 

 
11 MONITORING AND REVIEW  
 
This section in development. Completion due March 2013 
  
 
11.1 Risk Assessment  

 Risk Actions to mitigate 

1 Councils see any potential 
amalgamation/assumed economies 
of scale as a reason to cut funds. 
Should this happen then service 
cuts may have to be made (even if 
merger cancelled). 

Councils to be approached for views on future service 
delivery. Some of the trustee boards include council 
representatives; ensure that reps are fully informed of actual 
financial situation and objective of merger is to sustain 
services. 
Bureaux to use communication plan to co-ordinate message 
across localities. Create presentation to allow merged 
model to be presented to avoid funders predisposing any 
saving can be translated into funding cuts. 
Use single point of contact for relationship with both District 
Councils. 

2 Uncertainty leading to loss of key 
staff or lowering of staff morale. 
Limited information resulting in 
rumour. 

Timely, effective communication with all staff. 
Involvement of key staff in modelling and planning 
processes. 
Key messages for staff. Involve volunteer reps in TB 
decision process. Develop plan early P3 for covering 
responsibilities if key staff leave during period leading up to 
the merger. 

3 A larger pool of funding will make it 
more attractive to competitors and 
potentially increase the likelihood 
of competitive commissioning by 
the Councils/other funders. 

Once costed models have been developed, PR strategy for 
councils and other external stakeholders on the benefits of 
the model and why CAB represents the best delivery model 
for advice in the area. 
Keep alert to possible commissioning and ensure well 
placed to influence any commissioning process.  

4 Town council funders may require 
a more formal indication that their 
funding will not be absorbed to 
benefit other areas. 
 

TC funding up to 10% of total. 
Approach to be based on a before/after analysis of local 
client numbers to convince TC that value for money is same 
or better. N.B. This measure also important for Trustee 
Board in overseeing that no locality is adversely impacted 
by merger.  

5 Individual Bx project funding is 
often area specific. Newly 
negotiated projects need to take 
into account project aims in context 

South already have projects across 3 bureaux where 
appropriate i.e. SOHA. This to be extended where possible 
to 4 bureaux. Where project is locality based i.e. children’s 
centre or GP surgery then local outcome measures will be 

Agenda Item 1

Page 120



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 23 

of merger plan. used. 
6 TUPE data is currently being 

reviewed and may require 
additional funding. 

Subject to consultation with staff under direction of trustees. 
HR consultant cost is included in P3 funding from CitA. 

7 The increasing demands on 
management time as the process 
develops will require recognition 
planning and support to minimise 
the impact on current Bx business 
and ensure continuity and 
confidence in Bx 

Will require shadow board to monitor impact and adjust 
project if negative impact on business continuity. 
Resources in place for P3 project planning, to support this.   
Identify areas of work that can/should be trustee board led. 
Must ensure balance of demands across the 4 managers - 
where possible, managers should work across the 4 - early 
merger of some activities. 

8 Potential for high levels of anxiety 
and uncertainty for staff, trustees 
and volunteers. 

If boards agree to proceed then early formation of shadow 
board will provide foundation for management of staff issues 
and regular communication. 
A lead trustee(s) to be a point of regular contact/  
responsible for listening to concerns and finding solutions. 

9 Some Friends members may leave 
because they do not support the 
new structure. 

Early consultation with Friends by local management 
essential. A merged organisation will value its locality 
champions and encourage friends to become involved in 
building strong local structures. 

10 Friends may find it difficult to 
maintain the current level of 
support in localities. 

Arm Friends with the necessary arguments and data to 
convince supporters that reason for merger is to maintain 
and improve local services. 

11 Process for ring-fencing local 
funding is not defined 

Form work group to determine best approach pre and post-
merger. 

12 CitA comms infrastructure for multi-
site working is poor 

Use IT group to seek commercial work-rounds whilst 
canvasing CitA for improved network solutions. 

13 Petra may not be available by 
merger date 

Monitor progress of live trials by pilot bureaux. If no clarity 
on Petra re-launch date by end December then review 
CASE use with CitA. Adopt temporary CASE solutions as 
per existing merged bureaux model or adopt Petra pilot 
status. 

14 There may not be enough trustees 
from existing boards to form a new 
board. 

Identify potential board members early in P3. Recruit 
externally if insufficient numbers. 

15 Assumptions about future demand 
may be underestimates. 

Model has sufficient ASS.ASM resource to accommodate 
additional volunteers advisers; recruit and fast track train. 
Accelerate growth of gateway hub; manage appointment 
percentage down & assisted information up. Add telephone 
advice resource as quick call back for selected clients within 
extended gateway approach. 

16 Adverse Press Coverage Part of communication strategy to deal with press on a 
regular basis and manage the message. Good content in 
communication plan but one person to deal with info 
requests from local/ regional papers or one named person 
from each bureau and keeping the others in the loop re 
requests. 
Consider pro-active programme of scheduled press-
releases. 

17 Business as usual suffers as time Will require shadow board to monitor impact and adjust 

Agenda Item 1

Page 121



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 24 

and resources focused on this, 
and/or funding opportunities 
missed. 

project if negative impact on business continuity. 
Resources in place for P3 project planning, to support this.   
Identify areas of work that can/should be trustee board led. 

18 Many changes won’t be 
implemented till after the merger 
has taken place, and then not 
immediately, this can affect 
staff/trustee/volunteer motivation 
(all the pain, none of the 
advantages) 

Managing expectations throughout.   
Development of transition plan (in addition to P3 
implementation plan), to show how operational changes will 
be phased in over a number of months/years, always 
seeking staff and volunteer input into the changes. 

19 Project manager resource may be 
needed for a short time after 
March2013 but there is no funding 
in place to cover this. 

Management structure must be in place in advance of 
merger but we may also want to consider review work 
required at some point e.g. November to allow for enough 
time to find additional funding if we feel PM will be needed 
to assist with overall handover post March 2013. 

 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 122



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 25 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendices 
 

Appendix 1 Client and community profile 
Appendix 2 Draft Corporate Governance Framework for S&V CAB 

Agenda Item 1

Page 123



A
g

e
n

d
a
 I

te
m

 8
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 

 S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 C
A

B
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

 
 

 
P

a
g
e

 2
6

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 C

li
e
n

t 
&

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
fi

le
 

   

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�

�
	



�
�



�


�

�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�



	
�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�



�
�
�

	


�

�
�
�

�
��
�
	

�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�





�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
��
	
�

�
�
	

�
��


	

�
��
�
�

	
	
	

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

�
	
	



�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
	
	

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
	
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
 
!

�
�





�

�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�



�

�
	
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	



�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
	

�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
��
 
�

�
�

�



�
��
 
�

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
�

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



�
�
(

�
�
��

�


�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�


�

�
��
�
�



�
�

	
�
�

�





�
�



�
�

�
�



�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
	
�

�
��
�
�

"
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��

�


�

�
�
�

	
�





�
�

�
��
�
�

�


�

�
��
�
	

�
�
�








�
�



	
�



�
��
	
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��


�

�
��
	
�

!
��
 
�

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
 
�

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
�

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



�
�)
�
�
�
�

�

 
!"
�
#
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
!�"

�
�

�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	



�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

 
"
 

�
�
��
 
!"
�
#
��
�



�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�



�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��





�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��





�
��
�
�

�
�	


�

�
��


�

#
��
 
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
$%
!�
&
&
�
��

�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

'�
�
(
��
�
��
�&
�
�
��
&
��
�
�
�
!�
!�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

 
!"
�
#
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
&
�
�
��
&

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
"

 
!"
�
#
��
�
��
�)
&
*"
!�
�
��
!�
)
�
!�
�
�
�
��
+�
�
�
�"
�
�
"�
�*
,

�
�

�
�
	

�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�



�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
#
�

 
!"
�
#
��
�
��
�-
!"
.
�
��
!�
)
�
!�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�



�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

 
!"
�
#
��
�
��
�&
�
�
�!
�
(
�!
�
)
�
!�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�



�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�
	

�
�

�
#

 
!"
�
#
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
!�
(
��
!/
/!
�.
��
*

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

 
!"
�
#
��
�
��
��
�
(
�
!�
!-
�
�!
�
)
�
!�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

!

 
!"
�
#
��
�
��
��
.
��
!)
��
�!
�
)
�
!�
�
�
�
�"

�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�



�
��
 
�

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
�

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



�
�
�



�
�*
��
�

�
�
)

0
�
"

�
�

�
�

�
	
	

	



�
	
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

	
	
�



�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�$
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
	

�
�
�

�
��
	
�

�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�
	

�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
	
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��


�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
 
�

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
�

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

Agenda Item 1

Page 124



S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 C
A

B
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

 
 

 
P

a
g
e

 2
7

 

� � � � �  

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



&
	
	
�
+
�

�
�
�

1
�
)
��
*�
�
�2
3
��
�
�&
�"
�)
$�

�
�
�

�



�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�





�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
��
!
�

1
�
)
��
*�
�
�4
��
�
�&
�"
�)
$�

�
�

�
�

�



�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
	

#
�
 

5
�.
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
	

!
�

6
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
*�
"!
��
$�
!"
�
#
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
�

'�
�
�!
�
(
��
/�
�
��
&
�
�
�
$/
�
�
!�*

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

!

�
�
�
�
)
��
*�
�

�



�
�

�



�
�



�

�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�





�
��
"
�

�
�
�!
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

	



�


	

�


�

�
�
�

	
�

�
�
�

�


	

�
	
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

 
!
!

5
�
�/
��
�
)
��
*�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
#
�

7
�
�.
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
 

'�
�
�!
�
(
��
/�
�
��
&
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
)
�
�
�
�
�
�"

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
!

8
�
�9
�
-�
�"
�&
�
�
�
�/
�
��
�
�
)
��
*�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

:
�
��
��
��
�&
!��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

:
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
*$
�
!"
�
#
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�





�
 

8
�&
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

#
!

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

	
	



�
�
�

�
��
	
�

�
��


�

�
�	


�

	
	



�
��
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
	
�



�
�

�
�	


�

�
	
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
	
�

�
��
�
�

!
��
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
 
�

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
�

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



,
�
��
�-
�

�
�
�
�

�

��
)
��
�
�
�

;
�!
�!
"&

�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�



�
��
�
�

�
��
�
	

�
�	
�
�

�
��
�
	

"
��
�
 

6
�
��
�
�

�
�

�



�



�
�
�

�



�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�





	



	

�
�

�
�
#

8
�&
�
��
<
"!
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
	

�
�
�



�

�
#

8
�&
�
��
<
/�
!�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

	



�
�

�
�






	



�
!

5
��
-�
�!
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
"

=
.
�
(
�
�*

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

>�
�
��
�
�
�+
1
!�
�
,

�
�

�
�

�
�

�



�
�

�
�






�



�
�

5
)
�
!�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

6
&
!��
!)
!�
�
"

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

:
?�
�&
��
�
)
.
#
�!�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
	

�
	

	
�

#

<
.
"�
��
�!�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�@
�
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

"

5
�
.
�&
�<
/�
!�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

"

9
�
��
�
�
*

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

"

�
��
�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

"

5
)
�
!�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

"

>�
�
�*

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

6
�
�!
"�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�



�
�

�
�



�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�



�
�

�
��
�



�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�



�
�

�
�"
�
�

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

Agenda Item 1

Page 125



S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 C
A

B
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

 
 

 
P

a
g
e

 2
8

 

   

Agenda Item 1

Page 126



S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 C
A

B
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

 
 

 
P

a
g
e

 2
9

 

   

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



.

�
�
�	
�

�

<
"!
�
�
��
��
<
"!
�
�
�;
�!
�!
"&
��
�;
�
�
(
��
�
�
"&
!

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
 

<
"!
�
�
��
��
<
"!
�
�
�;
�!
�!
"&
��
�>
�
�
!�
�

�
�

�
�
�



�
	

�
�

�
	

�
�
�



�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

 
�

<
"!
�
�
��
��
<
"!
�
�
�;
�!
�!
"&
��
�8
�&
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

#
�

<
"!
�
�
��
��
<
"!
�
�
�;
�!
�!
"&
��
�6
�
�!
"�
�
�
!

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

 
�

;
��
��
��
��
;
��
��
�;
�!
�!
"&
��
�<
/�
!�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�



�

	
�

�
�

�
�
"

;
��
��
��
��
;
��
��
�;
�!
�!
"&
��
�:
�
�!
#
#
�
�
�

	
�

�
�
�

�
�

	
�
�

�
�

�
�



	
�
	

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

 
�

;
��
��
��
��
;
��
��
�;
�!
�!
"&
��
�8
�&
�
�

�
�

�
�



�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
!A
�
�
��
�8
�&
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
	



�
!

�
!A
�
�
��
�%
&
!�
�
�B
�<
"!
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�



�
�
#

�
!A
�
�
��
�%
&
!�
�
�B
�;
��
��
�<
/�
!�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
!

�
!A
�
�
��
�%
&
!�
�
�B
�;
��
��
�:
�
�!
#
#
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�



"
"

%
&
!�
�
��
�;
�!
�!
"&



�



�
�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�



�



�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
	

�
��
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
#
"

%
&
!�
�
��
�>
�!
"&



	

�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�



�
#

%
&
!�
�
��
�8
�&
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�



�
�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�



�
	
�

"
 
�

%
&
!�
�
��
��
�
�
�
$9
*)
"*
$C
��
-�
���
�

�
�
�



�

�
�

�
	
�

�
�
	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
	
�

�
�
�
�

:
&
!�
�
"�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

8
�&
�
�



�

�



�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



	

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
 
�
��
!�
�
�
��
�
��
�
)
�*

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�
�

"
!
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
 
�

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
�

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



%�
	
�
�
�
�*
��
/�

�

4
�D
�
�
�
�)
��

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
 

D
�
�
�
��
�D
�
�
�
�)
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�





�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�

�
�
 

D
�
�
�
��
�D
�
�
�
�)
��

�
�

�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
"

D
�
��
�
�
��
�D
�
��
�
�
�)
��

�



�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
	

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
	

�
�
!

D
�
��
�
�
��
�D
�
��
�
�
�)
��

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

	
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
!
#

D
�
��
�
�
��
�D
�
��
�
�
�)
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



	
�

�
	



	
�

�
#
�

D
�
��
�
�
��
�D
�
��
�
�
�)
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
#

2
�D
�
��
�
�
�)
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
!

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�	
�
�

	
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�	
�
�

�
��
	
	

�
��


�

�
�	
�



�
�#
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
 
�

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
�

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



�
�
�
)
�
�
�

�
��
�
+
�

:
�
.
)
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
	
�

#
�
�

:
�
.
)
��
��
!�
&
��
�
)
�
�
�
�
�
��
�&
!��
��
�

	
�

�
�

�



�
�



�

	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
!

:
�
.
)
��
��
!�
&
��
�
�
��
�
)
�
�
�
�
�
��
�&
!��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

5
!�
(
��
�)
�
�"
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�



�



�
�
�

�
��
!
�

5
!�
(
��
�)
�
�"
�
�
��
!�
&
��
�
)
�
�
�
�
�
��
�&
!��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

 
�
"

5
!�
(
��
�)
�
�"
�
�
��
!�
&
��
�
�
��
�
)
�
�
�
�
�
��
�&
!��
��
�

	
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�

�
	



�

�
	

�
�
�






�
�

�
"
�

8
�&
�
��
�
�
.
��
��
�
�*

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�

�
�



�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�

�
"
�

8
�&
�
��
�
!�
&
��
�
)
�
�
�
�
�
��
�&
!��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
	

	
�
�

	
	

�
"

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
��





�
��
�
	

�
�

�
�



�
�

�
��
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
	
�





�

�
�	
�
�

�
	
�

�
��
	
�

�
��
�
�

�
��


�

!
��
�
"

�
�

�



�
��
 
�

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
�

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

Agenda Item 1

Page 127



S
o

u
th

 &
 V

a
le

 C
A

B
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

 
 

 
P

a
g
e

 3
0

 

    

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



�
�
�
)
��
�
��
�
�
�
��

8
�
�
�8
.
��
!(
&
�

�
�

�
�

�



�



�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�

�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

"
�
�

;
.
*!
�
(
�=
�
�
�
�+
�
�
��
(
�
(
�
��
�
��
E,



�

�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�



�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

5
&
�
��
�
�8
�
�
�
�"
&
!)

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

"
�

5
�
�!
�
��
C
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
�

	
�

�
�

6
�!
-�
��
�C
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�


�

�
�
�

	
�

�
�
	

�
	
�

	


�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�=
�
.
"!
�
(

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�



�



�
�

�
	

�
�



�
	

�
"
�

=
�
"�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

"

6
�!
"�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

!

=
�
�
�
��
""
�+
!�
��
�;
�
�
�B
�;
��
�
�/
�
"�
��
�
�
�
�
�,

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�

�
�
�

5
��
*!
�
(
��
!�
&
��
�
��
�!
-�
"$
/�
!�
�
�
"

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
!
"

:
�
.
�
�!
�$
<
'�
8
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
!

=
�
.
"!
�
(
�<
""
�
�!
�
�!
�
�
$�
5
'�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�



�
�

	
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

#
�
!

8
�&
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
�

�


�

	
�

�
�
�



�

	
�

�
!
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�



�
�

�
�



�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�

�





�
�

�
�	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	



�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�



�
��
�
�

�
��
�



 
�"
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
 
�

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
�

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
� �
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



,
�
��

�

�
�

�

�
)

5
!�
(
��

�
�

�
�

�
	

�



	
�

�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�





�

	
	
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
#

�
�
��
!�
�
$:
�
&
�
#
!�
!�
(
$:
!-
!��
6
�
��
�
�
�"
&
!)

�
�
�

�



�



	
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
	
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��


�

�
��
�
�

�
�
	

�
�"
!
�

�
�
��
!�
�
�#
.
��
"�
)
�
��
��
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�



�
�

�
�

�
�

�


�

�



�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
!
�

 
!-
�
��
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�

	
�

�
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�



�
�
"

%
!�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�



	
�

�


�

�
��
	



�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�



	
�

�
�	
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�



�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��


�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
	

#
��
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
 
�

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
�

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
	
�


�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
	
�



�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
� �
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�



�
�
+
�!
�'
�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
��

�
�
)
��
�
�$
�
�

�
�
+
�!
�'
�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�
��

�
�
)
��
�
�$
�
�

5
�
.
�&
�8
A/
�
��
"&
!�
�

�
	
�

	
	

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�

�
	
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�
��





�
�
�

�
��





�
��


�

�
	
�

�
��
!
�

7
�
��
��
/�
%
&
!�
�
�=
�
�"
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
	
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�
	

�
��
�
�

:
&
�
��
�
��

�


�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	

�
�
�

�


�

	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

#
�
�

%
�
"�
�;
�
��
"&
!�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

8
A/
�
��

�
	
�



�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�

	
�



�
	



�

�



�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

#
�
�

%
�
"�
�8
A/
�
��
"&
!�
�

�
�



	
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�



	
�

�
�

�
�

�



�
	

�
�
�

�
	
�

#
�
�

�
�&
�
�



�

�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�



�

�


�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
	

�
	

	
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

	



�
�

�
	



�
�

�
�



�
�
�

�
�

�



�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
	
�

�
	
�

#
"
 

�
�

�



�
��
 
"

!
!
�

�
��
!
 

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
 
"

"
��
�
�

�
��
!
�

�
� 
�
!

�
��
"
"

�
��
#
�

"
��
!
�

�
��
!
�

 
��
�
�

#
��
�
�

�
��
�
!

�
�
��
�
"

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

�
�
$
�	
�

��
�

%�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�
&
�
�
'

Agenda Item 1

Page 128



Agenda Item 8 Appendix 1 
 

South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 31 

Appendix 2 Draft Corporate Governance Framework for S&V CAB  
 

3. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 Scope  

This document refers to a new proposed future CAB covering South Oxfordshire and Vale 
and describes the way in which the CAB would be run, administered, controlled and would 
be accountable to those with a vested interest; be they funders, volunteers, clients, trustees 
or wider stakeholders.  The purpose is:  to ensure transparency, accountability, by being 
clear about roles and responsibilities of the board, the staff and volunteers, and the 
recognition of their legal obligations.  The Corporate Governance Framework describes a 
code of conduct for all members of the CAB which promotes ethical and responsible decision 
making.   

Governance is the set of arrangements for decision-making, accountability and control of an 
organisation. The governance refers to arrangements covering the rights and responsibilities 
of members, the size, role and membership of the charity’s trustee board, the way in which 
the trustee board operates and its relationship with the executive (paid) management of the 
charity. 

1.2 New Organisation 

It is recommended that the newly formed Citizens Advice Bureau will be established as a 
limited company, either through the dissolution of the existing charities and forming a new 
company, or through a formal merger.  However this is outside the scope of this document 
and will be agreed at a future date.  

The current Citizens Advice membership Agreement states that where a new CAB is set up 
or the Memorandum and Articles are revised, they must be in the form of the Citizens 
Advice model ones, (see: http://www.bmis.org.uk/governance/legal_structure/tb007.htm) 
and these referred to throughout this document. 

4. CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY 

As detailed in the Code of good governance for the voluntary sector the trustee board 
will adheres to the principles of good governance set out in the sector wide governance 
code, these are:  

• Understanding their role 
• Ensuring delivery of organisational purpose 
• Being effective as individuals and a team 
• Exercising control 
• Behaving with integrity 
• Being open and accountable 

• Corporate responsibility and compliance  
• Ownership structure and exercise of control rights 

Agenda Item 1

Page 129



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 32 

• Delegation of powers Delegation of functions to Committees, Officers or other bodies, 
Emergency powers and urgent decisions, Delegation of Committees  Delegation to 
Officers 

• Balance of power: The simplest balance of power is very common; require that the 
President be a different person from the Treasurer. 

• Corporate Role of the Board 
• Schedule of Matters Reserved to the Board and Scheme of Delegation 

5. ESTABLISHING A NEW BOARD 

3.1 Single Board of Trustees 
The proposal is to have a single Trustee Board for South Oxfordshire and Vale.  The 
advantages include: 

• One employer directing the management team thus avoiding duplication of reporting 

lines 

• Developing and delivering a single strategic direction, and a consistent and coherent 

message 

• Delivering one point of contact and liaison with senior official funding bodies 

• Creating efficiencies of effort on behalf of the Board 

• Creating some savings through efficiencies, (though the working group recognise 

that these may be minimal), including e.g. one set of accounts, one board to be 

serviced. 

 

The challenges include: 

• The need to maintain a local focus and profile, in particular when agencies are 

currently supported by local fundraising and relationship with District Council 

• Understanding local needs and sensitivities and ensuring one area is not 

disadvantaged by the new structure. 

 

 3.2 Transition to New Arrangements 

 It is proposed that there should be a period of transition of  for example  6 months  

whereby an Interim Board is established comprising of equal numbers of representatives 

from the existing boards, the Chair being chosen from the existing chairs by a vote by the 

Interim Board.  During this period the Interim Board would manage the transition 

including recruitment of Trustees to the new Board. 

  

3.3 Recruitment of Trustees 

• Trustee Board must have a broad range of the key skills needed for good 

governance and will aim to represent a balance of different age groups and social 

backgrounds  

•  Although the proposal is that Trustees will not represent specific constituencies or 

geographical areas, the Board will ensure that it is knowledgeable of  and fully 

engaged with a much bigger/wider area  through the diversity of the Board 

membership 

Agenda Item 1

Page 130



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 33 

• Trustees will hold a three year term of office, renewable once; Trustees cannot be 

employees or volunteers of the Citizens Advice Bureau. 

• The Board will comprise up to 15 trustees recruited on the basis of skills and 

experience which contains a balance of internal and external and other relevant 

perspectives. 

• Trustees will retain overall responsibility and control of the recruitment process. 

Although trustees can delegate aspects of the recruitment process to their staff, they 

will have clear role in overseeing the effective management of an open and efficient 

process. 

• All efforts will be made to recruit Trustees from a wide range of backgrounds and to 

this end all opportunities will be widely advertised to ensure people with the most 

appropriate skills and qualities are recruited. 

• Trustee role description will be made available 

• All new trustees will have access to an Induction to both their role and that of the 

CAB, including a 'Welcome to the Citizens Advice service' pack. 

 

3.4 The Board of Trustees 

i) Trustee Board will aim to have as broad and diverse range of trustees from a number of 
backgrounds as can be achieved consistently with the other objectives set out in these 
standing orders; the aim is that there should be a mix of men and women, of racial and 
ethnic backgrounds, of sexual orientations, of age, of religion and belief and of disabled 
people on the trustee board  

ii) Members of the Board will understand their role and responsibilities collectively and 

individually in relation to:  

• their legal duties 
• membership of Citizens Advice 
• their stewardship of assets 
• the provisions of the governing document  
• the external environment  
• the total structure of the organisation  

and in terms of  

• setting and safeguarding the vision, values and reputation of the organisation  
• overseeing the work of the organisation  
• managing and supporting staff and volunteers where applicable.  
• understand and uphold their duties under equality and human rights law  

iii) The Board will ensure that the organisation delivers its stated purposes or aims 

by:  

• Ensuring equality of access and diversity in the way that services and organisational 
purpose are delivered 

• ensuring organisational purposes remain relevant and valid  
• developing and agreeing a long term strategy 
• agreeing operational plans and budgets 
• monitoring progress and spending against plan and budget  

Agenda Item 1

Page 131



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 34 

• evaluating results, assessing outcomes and impact  
• reviewing and/or amending the plan and budget as appropriate.  

iv) The Board will have a range of appropriate policies and procedures, knowledge, 

attitudes and behaviours to enable both individuals and the board to work 

effectively. These will include:  

• recognizing that diversity is the key to providing a successful well functioning board 
• finding and recruiting new Board members to meet the organisation’s changing needs 

in relation to skills, experience and diversity  
• providing suitable induction for new Board members 
• providing all board members with opportunities for training and development 

according to their needs  
• periodically reviewing their performance both as individuals and as a team.  

v) As the accountable body, the Board will ensure that:  

• the organisation understands and complies with all legal and regulatory requirements 
that apply to it  

• the organisation continues to have good internal financial and management controls 
• the quality of advice and organisational standards meet the requirements of Citizens 

Advice 
 

vi) The Board will:  

• safeguard and promote the organisation’s reputation  
• act according to high ethical standards  
• identify, understand and manage conflicts of interest and loyalty  
• maintain independence of decision making  
• deliver impact that best meets the needs of beneficiaries.  

• Take responsibility and make a commitment to act in a  non-discriminatory 
manner that values diversity and challenges discrimination 

 

vii) The Board will lead the organisation in being open and accountable, both 

internally and externally. This will include:  

• open communications, informing people about the organisation and its work  

• appropriate consultation on significant changes to the organisation’s services or 
policies  

• listening and responding to the views of supporters, funders, beneficiaries, 
service users and others with an interest in the organisation’s work  

• handling complaints constructively, impartially and effectively 

• considering the organisation’s responsibilities to the wider community, for 
example its environmental impact.  

• To be accountable for the decisions made and how they impact on clients 
volunteers and staff  

3.5 Business planning and consultation 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 132



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 35 

If the Board has a knowledge gap then they ensure that they draw in knowledge and 
expertise from the relevant area, in an ad hoc way. 

 
3.6 Appointment of Sub Committees 
 
• The Board may from time to time appoint Sub Committees to the Board.  These sub 

committees will work in accordance with the terms of reference approved by the Board 
and report to the Board at agreed intervals.  The Board may delegate certain and clearly 
defined powers and responsibilities to these committees, but will retain overall 
responsibility for the actions of these committees.  

 

6. FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY 

• The Trustee Board as a whole is responsible for ensuring effective financial management 
under the Charity’s governing document for controlling the management and 
administration of the charity. 

• Trustees will ensure that the Bureau accounts for and monitors its financial position. To 
achieve this, Trustees must commit to regular attendance of Bureau Trustee Board 
meetings and be prepared to analyse and challenge financial matters with the support of 
a Treasurer. 

• Trustees could be deemed liable if funds are lost as a result of them neglecting their duty 
of care but the use of reasonable internal controls will make this unlikely. 

• Duties will be segregated so that an individual cannot both record and process a 
transaction  

• Staff and advisers will be appropriately qualified/ experienced to ensure proper execution 
of financial responsibilities 

• Annual budgets will be set and systems implemented for regular monitoring and control 
of expenditure.  Trustees will ensure a regular review of internal control systems. 

• Trustees will ensure proper controls over banking arrangements and property and 
include a list of fixed assets, that is checked regularly; appropriate insurance; a record of 
all bank deposits and regular bank reconciliation; Trustee authorisation of decisions to 
open and close accounts. 

• The Trustees will ensure that income is spent solely for purposes set out in the 
bureau’s governing document in accordance with the requirements of funding 
agreements; and with fairness between those qualified to benefit. 

• Trustees will ensure effective control of receipts of income and proper authorisation of 
purchases and payments. 

• The Treasurer will ensure that all the finances and the supporting financial control 
systems are kept in order, but is not the book-keeper and will not hold or maintain either 
the financial records or the cheque book. The person maintaining the financial records 
will not also be the holder of the cheque book. 

• The Board will annually appoint external auditors to approve the annual accounts. 

• Remuneration review of the compensation arrangements for the paid officers the 
resources made available to directors in carrying out their duties  

• Fraud and Corruption  

• Internal control procedures and internal auditors: financial reporting, operating efficiency, 
and compliance with laws and regulations  

Agenda Item 1

Page 133



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 36 

• The Bureau will open and maintain a bank account for the management of its financial 
resources 

 
Security of cash 

• The Bureau will prepare annual reports and accounts conforming  to the guidance in the 
Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP 2000  

• The Board will justify and where required, establish and implement an appropriate 
reserves policy. This policy will be reviewed annually according to the guidance The 
Statement of Recommended Practice 2000 (SORP) on Accounting and Reporting by 
Charities.  This will be declared in the Trustees report and the financial accounts  

7. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
•  The Statement of Recommended Practice 2000 on Accounting and Reporting by 

Charities requires charities with a gross income of over £250,000 to include a statement 
in their Trustees’ Report that: “the major risks to which the charity is exposed, as 
identified by the trustees, have been reviewed and systems have been established to 
mitigate those risks”. It is not sufficient to make this statement without having actually 
performed a risk assessment. Charities with lower income are encouraged (but not 
required) to make the same statement. 

• The Bureau will have in place have a Risk Management Policy that reflects the level of 
risk that the trustees will accept and will provide a standard against which different risks 
can be measured. The policy will define the bureau’s major risks and allocate 
responsibility for them under the headings of: Operational (e.g. fraud); Financial (e.g. 
reliability of income); External (e.g. change in government policy); Compliance (e.g. legal 
requirements on health and safety). 

• The Bureau will undertake regular risk assessments, regularly manage and monitor risk 
in order to identify new risks and evaluate existing ones. A risk register will be 
established and maintained to track “gross risks”, the controls to mitigate them and the 
resulting “net risks 

• The Trustees’ Annual Report will include a section on risk management  

4.    ANNUAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK 

• The Board will ensure compliance with the “Statement of Recommended Practice” 
(SORP) issued by the Charity Commission in the production of a Trustees' Annual 
Report and Accounts. 

5    RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION OF STAFF 
• The Board will appoint a Personnel sub-committee from amongst the Board to deal with 

confidential staff matters and disciplinary and grievance investigations  
• Paid staff will be employed using the pay scales and terms and conditions used by the 

Local Authority 
• Trustees are the employers of paid staff working in Citizens Advice Bureau and will 

ensure that best practice is delivered for all matters of recruitment and retention, matters 
of discipline and grievance and redundancy and according to legal requirements relating 
to equal opportunities 

8. CONTRACTING 

Agenda Item 1

Page 134



South & Vale CAB Business Development Plan    Page 37 

• The Board may from time to time enter into contracts (for example leases and 
employment contracts) and other obligations on behalf of the CAB and they are 
responsible for its debts and other liabilities. This means their personal assets are at risk 
if the assets of the CAB (including payments under insurance policies) are not sufficient 
to cover all the debts and liabilities. 

9. INFORMATION 

• The Board will ensure that all data is recorded and systems in place for analysis 
according to the needs of the Board and any Funders; and provide reports as required to 
justify any expenditure 

• The CAB will comply with all requests under Freedom of Information Act according to the 
national requirements 

 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grant 
App 2 Evaluation.doc 

� ����������

 

Revenue Grants 
Officer Evaluation        Appendix 2 
 

968 

Oxfordshire South & Vale Citizens Advice Bureau 
Core running costs of Oxfordshire South & Vale CAB 

Project Details 
Give a brief description of your organisation: 

Oxfordshire South & Vale CAB is a new organisation being created through the merger of four 
Citizens Advice Bureaux (Abingdon, Didcot, Henley and Thame) to continue to provide high 
quality accessible advice to those who need it; improve access to advice across South 
Oxfordshire and the Vale of the White Horse to ensure a more resilient organisation capable of 
meeting the growing demands. 
What is the overall aim of your organisation? 

To help people resolve their legal, money and other problems by providing free, independent and 
confidential advice, and by influencing policymakers 
Do you charge a fee for the service(s) you provide? 
No, our service is free. 
Does your organisation own the premises or land it uses? 
We lease the land/buildings. 
What type of organisation is applying? 
Registered Charity. 

Meeting our priorities  
C1 Which priority of the scheme does your service(s) support? 

 Advice Services. 

C2  How will your service(s) meet this priority? 

 We will provide information and generalist advice services covering benefits, debt, employment, housing 
relationship, consumer, education, immigration, legal, tax, utilities, finance, health and travel issues from 
our main locations in Abingdon, Didcot, Henley, Thame and Wallingford and outreach locations across 
the area. Clients who contact us receive an initial assessment of their problem, some are given 
information, others go on to have detailed high level casework (including representation), depending on 
the complexity of their problem and their ability to take action on their own behalf. We will also increase 
access for people unable to visit a CAB office by improving our telephone advice service and developing 
web-based and email advice services. We will identify local community needs and develop specialist 
advice services to meet these needs. 

Demand 
Up to 60 points can be scored in this section 

D1 What demand is there for the service(s) you offer? 

 We have seen a 14.5% increase in demand for our service since 2009-10. The impact of the recession 
has led to related advice enquiries such as benefits, debt, housing, employment and relationship issues. 
As the only advice agency in the area open to anyone and the very high public awareness of our brand, 
we are not only the first organisation many people turn to, but in some cases we are the only service 
that can help. Of the 12,506 enquiries dealt with only 34 involved sign posting or referral to another 
organisation. Demand is likely to increase:- the planned reduction in legal aid in 2013 (we will be the 
only available free and independent advice service)- the introduction of Universal Credit from 2013 
(significant increase in demand for welfare benefit, housing and budgeting advice). The biggest impact 
will be on the most vulnerable members of our community - increase in population across the district. 
Clients need access to information and advice in a way that suits them. Demand for face to face 
services is still high, especially from more vulnerable clients who find using the telephone or internet 
difficult. Demand for telephone advice and email/ web-based advice has increased and we can only 
meet some of the demand in these areas. Our current service is weekday based and we are unable to 
meet demand for out of hours advice (another area where we aim to make improvements).Demand for 
financial capability (preventative) work has grown. The need is currently for advice on budgeting, dealing 
with bills, saving money on fuel bills and managing debt and we are starting to receive requests for 
sessions on basic employment rights and other key issues. Universal credit will increase this demand as 
people have to move from managing benefits in a lump sum and in some cases being responsible for 

Agenda Item 1

Page 137



X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grant 
App 2 Evaluation.doc 

� ����������

 

paying rent and council tax directly for this first time. For more information please see our Community 
Advice Needs Analysis. 

D2 What evidence do you have to prove there is a demand for your service(s)? 

 We keep detailed statistics on clients and enquiries to help us analyse advice trends and needs and 
have seen a year on year increase in areas such as homelessness enquiries, rent arrears for RSL 
tenants and mortgage arrears. We have attached a breakdown of the 12,506 issues raised by South 
Oxfordshire residents showing the demand for advice across all subjects. Since we launched our 
Telephone Advice line service in 2011 demand from South Oxfordshire residents has increased. In 
2011-12 there were almost 6,500 calls from the district but we were only able to answer about half of 
these. Demand is high in areas of deprivation across the district. Please see additional information in the 
attached Community and Advice Needs Analysis. In 2011-12 we ran 30 financial capability sessions in 
the district reaching 221 people including military personnel, prisoners and families. We also ran 24 
sessions in local secondary schools reaching over 570 students. Schools now request sessions on an 
annual basis and with additional subjects from now on showing that demand is increasing. We work 
closely with other local organisations and feedback from them demonstrates demand and helps us to 
plan our services. E.g. the Didcot Early Intervention Hub, Didcot Women’s Refuge and Soha Housing 
contacted us about the advice needs of their clients and we have worked together to develop specialist 
advice services. SODC’s Housing Department also approached us to provide the money advice element 
of the Mortgage Rescue Scheme. We consult with clients to help us plan our services and our most 
recent figures show 96% are happy with the service we provide. 96% are satisfied with access, 95% 
with the advice given and 96% would use the service again. Feedback from clients shows that they 
would prefer longer opening hours, more alternative methods of contacting us and reduced waiting times 
and these are all areas we hope to be able to address through our new organisational structure. 

Officer recommendation: 
Based on the information supplied the application has achieved the maximum score  
as there is evidence of an extensive level of demand for the service. In 2011-12 the 
CAB dealt with 12,506 issues raised by South Oxfordshire residents primarily 
regarding benefit claims and debt advice.   

Score 60 

Beneficiaries  
Up to 40 points can be scored in this section 

E1 Who will benefit from your service(s)? 

 The CAB Service is the only advice service in South Oxfordshire open to everyone. We monitor the 
profile of our clients and compare this to the local community profile to help us to plan our services and 
ensure we remain accessible to all sections of the community. Women tend to use our service slightly 
more than men and 37.6% of clients have one or more dependants. A high percentage of our clients are 
in the lower income brackets (39% have a monthly income of £600 pcm or less) and 48.6% are in rented 
accommodation. For those cases where we are able to record an outcome, our records show that we 
achieve financial gains of approximately £3,000 per client. We reach all age groups with almost 10% 
below 25 and 14.6% above 65. Our main offices are located in the market towns of Didcot, Henley, 
Thame and Wallingford but we also provide outreach services in a variety of settings including RAF 
Benson, Huntercombe prison, Wheatley, Watlington, Chinnor and Woodcote. We are committed to 
ensuring that those unable to travel to a CAB office can still access our service by developing our 
telephone Adviceline service and alternative methods of accessing advice such as web-based advice 
services and email advice. We aim to expand these services over the next four years to ensure better 
access for all South Oxfordshire residents. 

E2 Will your service(s) benefit any minority groups? 

 We plan our services to ensure that minority groups in particular can access our services. Please note 
that not all clients provide profile information so of those who did in 2011-12: 14.8% of clients visiting a 
CAB had a disability 1.4% had a mental health problem or learning difficulty 15% of clients were BME. 
We also provide services in prison for ex-offenders, members of the traveller’s community and to clients 
in areas of deprivation. For full details of our client profile please see the Community Advice Needs 
Analysis. 

 Officer recommendation: 
Based on the information supplied the application has achieved the 
maximum score as there is evidence of an extensive level of benefit to the 
service users and those from other minority groups.  The CAB has provided 
detailed statistics showing the profile of its previous users by age, ethnicity, 
sex, disability, occupation, income and household type.  The CAB intends 
to develop its services to improve access for all residents in South 
Oxfordshire.  
 
 

Score 40 

Outcomes 

Agenda Item 1

Page 138



X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grant 
App 2 Evaluation.doc 

� ����������

 

Up to 80 points can be scored in this section 

F1 Hard outcome 1 

 
Outcome 

Increased income for clients and associated improvement in economic 
wellbeing 

 Milestone £750,000 

 

How will you measure this 
outcome? 

Income gains for South Oxfordshire clients in excess of £750,000 in 2013-
14. Examples of income gains include: benefits gained, tax credits, 
compensation payments, court or tribunal awards, grants, redundancy 
payouts and insurance payouts. We measure this using our case 
management system, where advisers record the amounts, and by 
surveying clients twelve months after they have received advice, as some 
benefits are not received until after the advice has been given.  By 
monitoring this over the three years of the grant, we will be able to track 
the impact of Welfare Reform on the people of South Oxfordshire. 

F2 Hard outcome 2  

 
Outcome 

2. Increased access to advice by developing alternative methods of 
contact 

 Milestone 5% 

 

How will you measure this 
outcome? 

We can measure this using our case management system, which records 
all our contacts with clients and their method of contact.  This records the 
client’s details, the nature of the enquiry, how they contacted us, and what 
work we did for them.  The system allows us to report to you on all our 
clients by household income, household status, ethnicity, age, disability 
and by ward. Vulnerable groups will be a significant majority of the clients 
seen. 

F3 Soft outcome 1  

 
Outcome 

1. Improving opportunities for local people through varied and well 
managed volunteering. 

 
Milestone 

More volunteers report an increase in confidence, health and well being 
and employability as a result of volunteering with the CAB. 

 

How will you measure this 
outcome? 

We will measure this by an annual survey of our 200 volunteers.  The 
survey covers all aspects of volunteering; how well supported they feel, 
training provided, satisfaction in the work, personal development and 
social capital.  We also conduct exit interviews for all those volunteers who 
leave us, and record why they are leaving, for example, to move into paid 
work.  

F4 Soft outcome 2  

 
Outcome 

Increase in health and confidence levels in our clients following advice 
from CAB. 

 
Milestone 

More clients report an increase in wellbeing and confidence following 
advice from CAB. 

 
How will you measure this 
outcome? 

We will measure this using our client satisfaction and outcomes survey 
which is sent to a sample of clients.  This asks them about the advice they 
have received, access to our service and about any improvements in their 
physical and mental health as a result of the advice they have received.    

 Officer recommendation: 
Based on the information supplied the outcomes have achieved the 
maximum score as there is evidence of an extensive level of support 
towards the grant priority of advice to those in need.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      Score    80 

Financial Appraisal  
Up to 60 points can be scored in this section 

G1 How much are you applying for? (in total 
over the four years) 

£682,620 

Agenda Item 1

Page 139



X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grant 
App 2 Evaluation.doc 

� ��������	�

 

G2 Please breakdown the amount of grant 
requested for each year: 

2013/14   £165,620 

2014/15 £168,932 

2015/16 £172,311 

2016/17 £175,757  
G3 What is the total anticipated cost of 

running your service(s) in year one? 
£389,086 

G4 What are your reasons for applying for this funding? 

 The CAB service has worked in partnership with SODC since the service began in 1968 and 
the local authority grant has provided the foundation of funding for Didcot, Thame and Henley 
CABx. We are applying for funding to continue and develop our services as part of a new 
organisation to cover the whole of South Oxfordshire and the Vale of the White Horse. Core 
funding is essential for our volunteer led services to continue and will enable us to attract 
additional sources of funding to further develop essential services across the area. 

G5 What do you perceive to be the main risks to your organisation? How do you propose 
to deal with these risks? 

 Please see risk analysis in the Business & Development Plan. 

G6 Do you anticipate receiving any other funding from the council in the next four years? 

 We currently receive funding from SODC for the money advice element of the Mortgage 
Rescue Scheme and would be willing to discuss developing any other specialist services 
according to local need. 

 Officer financial appraisal: 
Based on the information supplied the application shows potential 
that it could be financially viable, it has clear financial forecasts, but 
it is reliant on additional external funding from the Vale of White 
Horse District Council and parish and town councils across the two 
districts.  
 
If a grant is awarded it is suggested that the grant should be paid in 
two stages.  Half in April and the second half of the annual grant 
will not be paid until officers have held an annual monitoring 
meeting to be certain that the S&V CAB will achieve the expected 
outcomes as detailed above and that they are financially secure 
and able to continue to operate.  

      Score 

 
 
 
 

 
 

40 

* 139 - No award, 140 -189 award considered, 190 or more - funding 
priority. 

Total 220 

Comments Section 

Grant Officer Comments: 

Agenda Item 1

Page 140



X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grant 
App 2 Evaluation.doc 

� ��������
�

 

In April 2013 the CAB intends to merge Henley, Didcot and Thame CAB together with Abingdon 
CAB into one new organisation called Oxfordshire South and Vale of White Horse Citizens 
Advice Bureau (S&V CAB).   

By combining the resources of the four bureaux the CAB believes that it can provide a service 
for its clients that is better; more resilient and sustainable; and capable of meeting growing 
demands.  A comprehensive business and development plan for 2013/14 to 2016/17 is attached 
at appendix 1 of this report and gives details of the new governance and management structure 
and financial details from 2012/13 up to 2016/17. 

The organisational change will focus on management structure and back office procedures.  All 
of the bureaux will continue to provide advice for their respective clients from their current 
locations. The advice will continue to be delivered by volunteer staff from the local communities. 

Conditions of grant award: 

1.  All standard conditions as detailed in the approved revenue grants policy. 

2.  The grant will be paid in two stages.  50 per cent in April and the second 50 per cent of the 
annual grant will be paid when officers have held an annual monitoring meeting to confirm that 
S&V CAB will achieve the expected outcomes as detailed above and that S&V CAB are 
financially secure and able to continue to operate. 

As the application scores 220 (maximum score 240) officers recommend that the grant request 
for funding from 2013/14 to 2016/17 is approved.  

 
 
 
 
 * informal scoring guide used by officers 

 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 

Recommended Amount: £165,620 168,932 172,311 175,757 

Approved Award:     

Decision Date  

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 141



X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grant 
App 2 Evaluation.doc 

� ����������

 

Appendix 3 

Revenue Grant Policy and Procedures 
Rules 2013/14 - 2016/17 

 

Introduction 
 
The revenue grant scheme is funded on an annual basis from the council’s general 
revenue account.  The council allocates approximately £400,000 each year to this 
scheme.  The priorities for the revenue grant scheme are reviewed every four years 
(normally the year after the corporate plan is approved).    
 
The council’s 2012-2016 corporate plan has a priority to offer grants to voluntary and 
community organisations who are delivering services that support our objectives or 
those in need.  
 
The council seeks to offer financial support to the local voluntary sector for periods of up 
to four financial years (2013/14 - 2016/17).  The scheme will provide funding towards 
ongoing running costs such as staffing, heating, administration or rent costs.  The 
scheme does not intend to fund short one off types of activities. 
 
Applications for capital funding to fund extensions or to purchase equipment should refer 
to the council’s community investment fund capital grant scheme.  
 

Grant priorities 
 
The council has decided its priorities for the scheme from 2013/14 - 2016/17 will be 
towards services that provide advice and/or care services or that prevent or reduce    
anti-social behaviour in the district.  The scheme will fund those organisations that help 
people and communities most in need.  
 
The scheme will fund organisations that meet at least one of the following grant 
priorities: 
 
Advice services – provision of advice services that will improve the quality of life 
to those in need in South Oxfordshire  
 
Care services – provision of care services that will improve the quality of life to 
those in need in South Oxfordshire 
 
Prevent anti-social behaviour – provision of services that will help to prevent or 
reduce anti-social behaviour in South Oxfordshire 
 

Who can apply to the scheme? 
 
Any constituted local voluntary sector organisation may apply.  Businesses, individuals 
and statutory organisations are not eligible to apply for a grant under this scheme.  The 
scheme will not fund projects that are the responsibility of another public body.  

The council is committed to promoting equality and diversity and welcomes applications 
from all sectors of the community, regardless of race, sex, disability, sexual orientation, 
age, gender reassignment, marital status, religion or belief.   

Agenda Item 1

Page 142



X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grant 
App 2 Evaluation.doc 

� ����������

 

What is the minimum and maximum grant award from the scheme?   

There is a minimum grant award of £5,000 and a maximum grant award of £25,000.  In 
exceptional circumstances larger grants may be awarded.  Please note that under no 
circumstances will the council fund the whole costs of an organisation.  Application 
forms will need to demonstrate that funding has been sought and/or obtained from a 
variety of other sources. 
 

Outcomes 
 
All applications must demonstrate how the outcomes of the service will support at least 
one of the selected grant priorities for 2013/14 - 2016/17 (as detailed above).  
 

Scheme eligibility criteria 
 
Applications will only be considered if the organisation has:  
 

• a valid constitution (not for profit)  

• a bank account  

• two years accounts (audited if available) (or six months of bank statements for 

new organisations) 

• a business/development plan including financial forecasts and risk analysis  

• evidence that the beneficiaries are residents of South Oxfordshire. 

Scoring criteria 
 
All applications will be scored using approved scoring criteria shown at appendix 1. 
 

Decision making 
 

The council’s cabinet will determine the grant applications in December 2012.  These 
decisions will be subject to approval of the budget by the council in February 2013. 
Grant awards for subsequent financial years will also be subject to approval by the 
council on an annual basis.   
 

Standard conditions of all grant awards 

•   all grants will be subject to a formal grant agreement 

•   all necessary insurance will be in place 

•   compliance with all statutory legislation must be in place 

•   accounts (audited if available) will be submitted annually 

•   monitoring information regarding the outcomes will be submitted annually  

•   the organisation will recognise the grant received in any appropriate literature by 
using the council’s logo and display a plaque, supplied by the council, if 
requested to do so. 

• .

Agenda Item 1

Page 143



X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grant 
App 2 Evaluation.doc 

� ����������

 

 

Appendix 1 to the policy 

Revenue Grant scoring criteria  
 

Assessment methodology for revenue grant applications 
 
All applications will be assessed using the scoring system shown below.  We will score 
all applications and seek to fund the highest scoring applications.  
   

Demand                                
up to 60 points 
 
Scores of up to 60 points are available dependent on the evidence of local demand.  
Applications will need to provide evidence of current demand and of any plans to 
improve or expand current services.  Evidence of consultation with the public and/or 
stakeholders must be provided.  
 

Beneficiaries                                 
up to 40 points 
 
Scores of up to 40 points are available dependent on who will benefit. Applications will 
need to detail who will benefit from the community, whether it will be all of the 
community, or certain groups of the community? Minority groups or communities 
identified as an area of deprivation will score higher. 
 

Outcomes                                              
up to 80 points 
 
Scores of up to 80 points are available dependent on how well the outcomes support the 
selected grant priorities for 2013/14 - 2016/17.  Evidence of how the outcomes will be 
measured must also be provided. 
 

Financial appraisal       
     up to 60 points 
 
Scores of up to 60 points are available dependent on how financially stable the 
organisation receiving the grant is.  Evidence of other income streams and other 
secured funding must be provided. 
 

Summary of scoring system 
 
The maximum score is 240 made up as follows: 
 
Assessment factor Maximum points available  
Demand 60 
Beneficiaries 40 
Outcomes 80 
Financial appraisal 60 
Total 240 
 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 144



X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\word 
docs\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Minutes.doc � ��

 

������	�

����������	
���������
 


������
�����������

���
������������	�����������������

������	�����������������������
�����
�

 

Councillors Present: 

Mrs E Hards (Chairman) 
 
Ms J Bland, Mr S Connel, Mrs P Dawe, Mr W Hall, Mr P Harrison, Mr S Harrod,  
Mrs A Midwinter (as substitute for Mrs C Collett), Mr D Turner 
 

Apologies:  

Mrs C Collett, Mr J Cotton, and Ms K Crabbe submitted their apologies. 
 

Officers:  

Mr S Bishop, Mrs J Bolton, Mrs K Doherty, Mrs L Hayden, Mr P Howden,  
Mr W Jacobs, Mrs J Thompson  
 

Also present:  

Mrs A Ducker, Leader of the Council 
Mr D Dodds, Cabinet member for finance, waste and parks 
Mr B Service, Cabinet member for leisure, grants and community safety 
Chief Inspector P Murphy, Thames Valley Police, representing the Community Safety 
Partnership 
Mr D Keen, Capita contract manager 
 

12. Minutes, 21 August 2012 

RESOLVED: to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 21 
August 2012 as a correct record and agree that the Chairman sign 
these as such. 
 

13. Dates of next meetings 

The committee noted that due to the delayed expected date of the government’s 
financial settlement, there would be a meeting of the committee in January to consider 
the council’s overall budget and the impact of the settlement.  
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 145



 
 

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\word 
docs\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Minutes.doc � ��

 

14. Community safety annual plan- 2011/12 review 

The committee considered the report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
setting out the performance of the South and Vale Community Safety Partnership 
(CSP) in terms of the delivery of its objectives during 2011/12. 
 
Mrs K Doherty, Mrs L Hayden, Chief Inspector P Murphy (Thames Valley Police), and 
Mr B Service, Cabinet member, introduced the report and answered questions from 
the committee as follows: 
 

• On fly tipping, historically Vale of White Horse District Council had more resources 
than South Oxfordshire District Council. South Oxfordshire District Council had 
taken on an extra staff member to deal with enforcement against fly-tippers and 
officers would inform the committee of the current level of resources.  

• There were street pastors groups in Thame and Wallingford which are run by 
volunteers from local churches. The CSP supported the establishment of new 
groups by encouraging sharing of best practice between groups and providing 
start-up funding. Street pastors were not controlled by the police, but the police 
provided some training and the street pastors understood how other agencies 
worked and were able to visit the CCTV control room to see how this could assist 
them.  

• Nightsafe campaigns were run about twice a year. Recent campaigns included 
promoting the use of taxis to get home safely and responsible drinking. Some 
material was available on-line for householders to print off.  

• Test purchases for under-age sales were carried out when there was evidence to 
suggest the premises was making such sales. Officers would supply information to 
councillors on how to report suspected under-age sales. 

• Good practice allowed residents to report incidents of anti-social behaviour via the 
local authority as well as the police as sometimes people felt uncomfortable 
contacting the police for a variety of reasons.  

• Non-recordable domestic abuse was a category of incident which was not actually 
a criminal offence but warranted recording as an early indicator of persons or 
households at risk of violence. Reports of domestic violence were increasing again 
so it was likely that the drop reported in 2011/12 was only temporary.  

• The complete set of hate crime figures for 2011/12 were: 
 

1 April– 31 March 2012 Finally Recorded 
Hate crime reported to TVP 2009 2010 2011 % 

change 
South 0 73 81 10.0% 
Vale 73 73 82 11.0% 
South and Vale 73 146 163 10.0% 
Thames Valley 1,917 1,717 1,436 -16.4% 

 

• The CSP’s view was that working with the youth hubs and youth service was 
positive and that representatives are attending JATAC (the CSP’s multi-agency 
working group), helping to deal with difficult ASB cases. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 146



 
 

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\word 
docs\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Minutes.doc � ��

 

• Neighbourhood Action Groups (NAGs) were set up by Thames Valley Police and 
would continue under the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC). NAGs would 
seek to engage with other groups. Records of types of rural crime were kept by the 
police and discussed at the NAG meetings. 

• After the PCC is elected on 15 November, the CSP would continue for at least a 
year as funding was in place, in part drawn from the remaining Local Area 
Agreement reward funding. The CSPs had proved very successful across the 
county and for this reason the South and Vale partnership is working with the 
Oxfordshire Safer Communities Partnership to secure its future from 2013/14 
onwards. 

• Officers agreed to supply written information about the measures of detritus and 
the impact of the 2012/13 deep clean of the district on detritus levels. 

 
Members of the committee commented that the CSP’s work was effective and there 
was a positive impact, for example in managing the Henley Regatta and in genuinely 
feeling safer going out at night now than a few years previously. There had been lots 
of positive comments about the improvement made by removing the graffiti in Cow 
Lane in Didcot. The council wished the CSP to continue. 
 
The committee noted the priorities, results and activities in the report and asked for 
written answers to their questions above. 
 

15. Performance review of CAPITA for the period 1 April 2011 to 31 
March 2012 

The committee considered the report of the Head of Finance setting out Capita's 
performance in delivering the elements of the financial services contract for the period 
1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012.  
 
Mr P Howden, Revenues Client Manager, Mr W Jacobs, Head of Finance, and Mr D 
Dodds, Cabinet member, introduced the report and answered questions from the 
committee. Mr D Keen, Capita contract manger, answered questions from the 
committee. 
 
The committee commented that: 

• it was disappointing that the response to the survey was so low, and that the 
responses may not be entirely representative of the actual satisfaction levels with 
the service; 

• it welcomed the improvement in performance in delivering the contract over the 
years; 

• it noted that the Agresso upgrade was now in place; that Capita was planning to 
utilise more electronic communications and to use more of the functionality in the 
software; and that the use of Agresso would be reviewed to more effectively 
facilitate the accountancy services; 

• the switchboard staff were excellent; and 

• it noted that the administration of concessionary fares was now the responsibility of 
Oxfordshire County Council. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 147



 
 

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\word 
docs\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Minutes.doc � ��

 

The committee asked if officers considered that the lack of survey data from the 
Citizens’ Panel had affected the results of the customer satisfaction survey. 
 
The committee noted the report and congratulated the officers and Capita on the 
performance in 2011/12. 
 
RESOLVED: to recommend that the Cabinet member for finance 
assess Capita’s performance in each area as: 
 

• Revenues (council tax and non-domestic rates collection and 
cashier service)– excellent  

• Benefits – excellent  

• Exchequer (accounts receivable and payable)– excellent  

• Financial management system – good  

• Payroll – excellent  

• Customer contact – excellent  

• Concessionary fares (assisted travel) – excellent 
 

16. Revenue Grants 2013/14 – 2016/17 

The committee considered the report of the Head of Corporate Strategy asking the 
committee whether to form a scrutiny task group to consider the revenue grant 
applications for 2013/14 - 2016/17 and make comments to Cabinet, and to approve 
terms of reference, and delegate authority to the Head of Corporate Strategy to make 
appointments to the task group. 
 
Mrs J Bolton, Grants Team Leader, Mrs C Kingston, Head of Corporate Strategy, and 
Mr B Service, Cabinet member, introduced the report.  
 
In answer to a question from Mr Turner, Mr Service explained that the revenue grants 
policy had excluded parish councils from applying as they had the ability to raise their 
own funding through the precept and the council had limited funds to distribute. 
 
The committee: 

• agreed the terms of reference as set out in the report with an amendment to 
increase the number of members to six (Mr D Turner abstained from this vote); 

• appointed Ms Bland, Mr Cotton, Mrs Dawe, Mr Hall, Mrs Midwinter, and Mr Turner 
to the task group; 

• agreed that the task group would meet on 6 and 9 November; and 

• commended the suggestion that the terms of reference of the Community 
Investment Fund Panel should be amended to allow it to consider revenue grants. 

 

17. Revenue Grants 2013/14 – 2016/17 – Citizens Advice Bureaux 

Mrs E Hards declared that as she was a trustee of the Didcot CAB she did not 
consider that it was appropriate for her to take part in the debate and voting on this 
item. Accordingly, she left the meeting at the start of this item.  
 
Ms J Bland, the vice-chairman, took the chair for this item. 

Agenda Item 1

Page 148



 
 

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\word 
docs\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Minutes.doc � ��

 

 
The committee considered the report of the Head of Corporate Strategy setting out the 
revenue grant application from Oxfordshire South and Vale of White Horse Citizens 
Advice Bureau for 2013/14 - 2016/17 and asking for the committee’s comments to 
Cabinet. 
 
Mrs J Bolton, Grants Team Leader, Mrs C Kingston, Head of Corporate Strategy, and 
Mr B Service, Cabinet member, introduced the report and answered questions from 
the committee.  
 
Mr T Fox, manager of the Thame CAB, and Mr J Morrow, trustee of the Henley CAB, 
addressed the committee. They explained the reasons for the decision to merge the 
four Bureaux into one, which included increasing the resilience and reducing 
duplication between the Bureaux and making best use of specialist expertise across 
the wider area.  
 
In answer to questions from the committee, Mr Fox and Mr Morrow said there was no 
intention to reduce the number of offices or the service offered. The CAB would also 
discuss revenue funding with town and parish councils, and for the purposes of their 
business plan had assumed increased funding in line with inflation. Cost and income 
projections assumed no significant changes to core funding, two per cent annual 
inflation, and success in attracting funding for specific projects. The grant awarded by 
each district council was different partly because of the different number of bureaux 
and the different caseloads at each, and partly for historical reasons. Abingdon CAB 
measured individual client numbers; the CABs in South Oxfordshire measured 
enquiries so the figures are not easy to compare.  
 
Officers commented that it was difficult to gather accurate statistics on the use of the 
CAB service as a whole by district residents. Some residents would visit CABs outside 
their immediate area. The central telephone number always directed callers to their 
nearest CAB.  
 
The committee commented that: 

• There were questions as to whether the salary increases over the years 
realistically reflected the anticipated reduction in costs and increased project 
funding. 

• The Citizens Advice Bureau was needed more than ever and the committee 
appreciated its work.  

 
The committee agreed to make the following comments to Cabinet: 
 
1. the committee agreed with the proposed outcomes (performance measures) 

detailed in the officer evaluation at appendix 2: 

• increased income for clients and associated improvement in economic 
wellbeing with a target income gain of £750,000; 

• increased access to advice by developing alternative methods of contact with a 
target increase of five per cent; 

• improving opportunities for local people through varied and well managed 
volunteering; 

Agenda Item 1

Page 149



 
 

X:\Committee Documents\2012-2013 Cycle (2) Aug-Oct\Scrutiny_301012\word 
docs\ScrutinyCttee_301012_Minutes.doc � ��

 

• increase in health and confidence levels in our clients following advice from 
CAB.  

2. the committee supported giving the South and Vale Citizens Advice Bureau a 
£682,620 grant over the next four years 2013/14 - 2016/17; and 

3. the committee suggested that the cabinets of both South Oxfordshire District 
Council and Vale of white Horse District Council consider an equitable funding 
arrangement to take account of the different levels of service and caseload in each 
district.  

 
 
The meeting closed at 8.00pm 
 
 
 
Chairman      Date 

Agenda Item 1

Page 150


	Agenda
	1 Agenda document
	ScrutinyCttee_301012_Community safety covering report
	ScrutinyCttee_301012_Community safety annual report
	ScrutinyCttee_301012_Performance review of Capita
	ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue Grants 2013-14 report and Appendices
	ScrutinyCttee_301012_Revenue Grants App 3 applications
	ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grants report
	ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grant App1 CAB BusinessPlan
	ScrutinyCttee_301012_CAB Grant App 2 and App 3
	ScrutinyCttee_301012_Minutes


